CITY OF SOLANA BEACH

SOLANA BEACH CITY COUNCIL
SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY, PuBLIC FINANCING
AUTHORITY, HOUSING AUTHORITY

AGENDA

Joint REGULAR Meeting
Wednesday, August 26, 2020 * 4:00 p.m.

Teleconference Location Only-City Hall/Council Chambers, 635 S. Highway 101, Solana Beach, California
This meeting will be conducted in accordance with Governor Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20 related to the COVID-19 virus.

PuUBLIC MEETING VIEWING

< Live Broadcast on Local Government Channel, Live web-streaming, and Archived videos online.
The Regular Meetings of the City Council are scheduled for the 2nd and 4th Wednesdays and are
broadcast live on Cox Communications-Channel 19, Spectrum(Time Warner)-Channel 24, and AT&T U-
verse Channel 99. The video taping of meetings are maintained as a permanent record and contain a
detailed account of the proceedings. Council meeting tapings are archived and available for viewing on the
City’s Public Meetings webpage.

< Zoom Virtual Webinar (registration required). Register early and Join the meeting at least 15
minutes prior to the start time. & To register to view/listen to the meeting, go to this public participant link
https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/reqgister/WN J84kZTaQRoCmUKO|LeSOGA for this meeting,
follow the prompts to enter your name and email address. * To receive a confirmation email allowing you
to enter the meeting and the link to join, you will need to enter a valid email address. Choose Gallery View
to see the presentations, when applicable.

MEETING LOCATION WILL NOT BE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.

Due to the Executive Order to stay home, in person participation at City Council meetings will not be
allowed at this time. In accordance with the Executive Order to stay home, there will be ho members of the
public in attendance at Council Meetings. Alternatives to in-person attendance for viewing and
participating in City Council meetings are being provided under Public Participation.

AGENDA MATERIALS

A full City Council agenda packet including relative supporting documentation is posted online
www.cityofsolanabeach.org Closed Session Agendas are posted at least 72 hours prior to regular meetings
and at least 24 hours prior to special meetings.

PuBLIC PARTICIPATION
< Written correspondence regarding an agenda item at an open session meeting should be submitted to
the City Clerk’s Office at EMAILGRP-CityClerksOfc@cosb.org with the Subject line including the meeting date Aug
26, 2020. Please include the Agenda Item# and topic in your email. * Correspondence received after the
official posting of the agenda, but before 12:00 p.m. on meeting day, will be distributed to Council and made
available to the public online along with the agenda posting. Written submittals will be added to the record and
not read out loud. * All submittals received before the start of the meeting will be made part of the record. The
designated location for viewing public documents is the City’s website www.cityofsolanabeach.org
«» Zoom Webinar Public Comment Participation:
If you wish to provide a live verbal comment during the meeting, register for the Zoom Virtual (City Council Meeting)
Webinar (registration required), register for the Zoom webinar as noted at the top, under Public Meeting/Zoom
Webinar, and join the meeting using the “Join Webinar” link provided in your confirmation email.
1) EMAIL a Speaker Request by 12:00 p.m. (noon) on meeting day to EMAILGRP-CityClerksOfc@cosb.org

e Subject line should include Request to Speak

e Content should include the ltem/Topic you would like to speak on.
AND
2) REGISTER as a speaker on meeting day by 12:00 p.m. (hoon) by going to:

https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/reqgister/WWN J84kZTaQRoCmUKO|LeSO0GA
and follow the required prompts to receive a confirmation email with your log in link.

e Join the meeting 30 minutes before the meeting begins by clicking on the link provided in your confirmation
email.

e Speaking participants may use the computer's microphone and speakers to listen and communicate or they
may also call into the meeting by dialing into the meeting with a telephone (this information will be provided in
your email confirmation). If you call in as well for better audio, mute your computer's speakers to eliminate
feedback.



https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.ci.solana-2Dbeach.ca.us_index.asp-3FSEC-3DF0F1200D-2D21C6-2D4A88-2D8AE1-2D0BC07C1A81A7-26Type-3DB-5FBASIC&d=DwMFAg&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=1XAsCUuqwK_tji2t0s1uIQ&m=wny2RVfZJ2tN24LkqZmkUWNpwL_peNtTZUBlTBZiMM4&s=WwpcEQpHHkFen6nS6q2waMuQ_VMZ-i1YZ60lD-dYRRE&e=
https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_J84kZTaQRoCmUkOjLeS0GA
http://www.cityofsolanabeach.org/
mailto:EMAILGRP-CityClerksOfc@cosb.org
http://www.cityofsolanabeach.org/
mailto:EMAILGRP-CityClerksOfc@cosb.org
https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_J84kZTaQRoCmUkOjLeS0GA

e Participants will be called upon from those who have submitted the Speaker Request, registered, and logged
on as described above. You will be called on by name and unmuted by the meeting organizer and may
provide comments for the allotted time. Allotted speaker times are listed under each Agenda section.

e Participants can use a computer microphone and speakers to listen and communicate or dial into the meeting
with a telephone (if you log in and call in, mute one of the devices to eliminate feedback).

e Do not self-mute since you will be muted when you enter the meeting and organizers will unmute you to
provide comments. All oral comments received prior to the close of the meeting will be made part of the
meeting record.

SPECIAL ASSISTANCE NEEDED - AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT TITLE 2

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, persons with a disability may request an
agenda in appropriate alternative formats as required by Section 202. Any person with a disability who
requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in a meeting should direct such request to the
City Clerk’s office (858) 720-2400 EMAILGRP-CityClerksOfc@cosb.org at least 72 hours prior to the meeting.

As a courtesy to all meeting attendees, please set cellular phones and pagers to silent mode
and engage in conversations offline/muted.

CITY COUNCILMEMBERS
Jewel Edson, Mayor

Judy Hegenauer, Deputy Mayor Kristi Becker, Councilmember
Kelly Harless, Councilmember David A. Zito, Councilmember
Gregory Wade Johanna Canlas Angela lvey
City Manager City Attorney City Clerk
SPEAKERS:

See Public Participation on the first page of the Agenda for publication participation options.

READING OF ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS:

Pursuant to Solana Beach Municipal Code Section 2.04.460, at the time of introduction or adoption of an
ordinance or adoption of a resolution, the same shall not be read in full unless after the reading of the title,
further reading is requested by a member of the Council. If any Councilmember so requests, the ordinance
or resolution shall be read in full. In the absence of such a request, this section shall constitute a waiver by
the council of such reading.

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL:
CLOSED SESSION REPORT:

FLAG SALUTE:

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS:

Note to Public: Refer to Public Participation for information on how to submit public comment.
This portion of the agenda provides an opportunity for members of the public to address the City
Council on items relating to City business and not appearing on today’s agenda by having
submitted written comments for the record to be filed with the record or by registering to join the
virtual meeting online to speak live, per the Public Participation instructions on the Agenda.
Comments relating to items on this evening’s agenda are taken at the time the items are heard.
Pursuant to the Brown Act, no action shall be taken by the City Council on public comment
items. Council may refer items to the City Manager for placement on a future agenda. The
maximum time allotted for each speaker is THREE MINUTES (SBMC 2.04.190).

Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Agenda August 26, 2020 Page 2 of 10


https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.ci.solana-2Dbeach.ca.us_index.asp-3FSEC-3DF0F1200D-2D21C6-2D4A88-2D8AE1-2D0BC07C1A81A7-26Type-3DB-5FBASIC&d=DwMFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=1XAsCUuqwK_tji2t0s1uIQ&m=C7WzXfOw2_nkEFMJClT55zZsF4tmIf_7KTn0o1WpYqI&s=3DcsWExM2_nx_xpvFtXslUjphiXd0MDCCF18y_Qy5yU&e=
mailto:EMAILGRP-CityClerksOfc@cosb.org
mailto:https://www.codepublishing.com/CA/SolanaBeach/

COUNCIL COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS / COMMENTARY:
An opportunity for City Council to make brief announcements or report on their activities. These items are
not agendized for official City business with no action or substantive discussion.

A. CONSENT CALENDAR: (Action Items) (A.1. - A.10.)

Note to Public: Refer to Public Participation for information on how to submit public comment.
Items listed on the Consent Calendar are to be acted in a single action of the City Council unless
pulled for discussion.

Any member of the public may address the City Council on an item of concern by submitting
written correspondence for the record to be filed with the record or by registering to join the
virtual meeting online to speak live, per the Public Participation instructions on the Agenda. The
maximum time allotted for each speaker is THREE MINUTES (SBMC 2.04.190).

Those items removed from the Consent Calendar by a member of the Council will be trailed to
the end of the agenda, while Consent Calendar items removed by the public will be discussed
immediately after approval of the Consent Calendar.

A.1. Minutes of the City Council.
Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Approve the Minutes of the following City Council meetings: January 22, 2020,
March 10, 2020, April 1, 2020, April 8, 2020, April 16, 2020, April 22, 2020, and May 6,
2020.

Item A.1. Report (click here)

Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new
submittals. The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City
Clerk’s Office.

A.2. Register of Demands. (File 0300-30)
Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Ratify the list of demands for June 20, 2020 — August 7, 2020.
Item A.2. Report (click here)

Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new
submittals. The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City
Clerk’s Office.

A.3. General Fund Adopted Budget for Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Changes. (File 0330-
30)

Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Receive the report listing changes made to the Fiscal Year 2020-2021
General Fund Adopted Budget.

Item A.3. Report (click here)

Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new
submittals. The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City
Clerk’s Office.

Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Agenda August 26, 2020 Page 3 of 10


https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/A.1._-_Minutes_for_Approval_at_8-26-20_Mtg_-_O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/A.2._-_Register_of_Demands_August_26-O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/A.3._-_Budget_Updates_Amdt_Tracking_082620-O.pdf

A.4.

Glenmont Underground Utility District — Revised District Boundary and
Additional Seed Money. (File 1010-90)

Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Adopt Resolution 2020-122 approving the additional payment of an amount
not to exceed $25,000 from the City’s share of CPUC Rule 20A funds in seed
money to cover the design costs for the preparation of preliminary plans and
preliminary cost estimate by SDG&E for the Glenmont Avenue Underground
Utility District that would include properties along additional streets of Marview
Drive and Ford Avenue.

Iltem A.4. Report (click here)

Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new
submittals. The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City
Clerk’s Office.

A.5.

Shore Protection Project Pre-Construction Engineering and Design (PED)

and Design Agreement — United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE).
(File 0740-80)

Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Adopt Resolution 2020-120:

a.

Authorizing the City Manager to act as the representative of the City of
Solana Beach, in consultation with the City Attorney, to execute the Design
Agreement with the USACE San Diego County Project (formerly known as
the Encinitas-Solana Beach Coastal Storm Damage Reduction Project).
Authorizing the City Manager to act as the representative of the City of
Solana Beach, in consultation with the City Attorney, to sign and execute
any and all related documents and certifications as may be needed during
the PED phase of the Project, provided those do not involve increases to
the approved Design Agreement (DA) budget.

Authorizing the City Manager to act as the representative of the City of
Solana Beach, in consultation with the City Attorney; to pay all invoices
received by the USACE either through direct cash contributions or work in
kind contributions and to seek reimbursement from State Parks through the
grant agreement with DBW.

Approving an appropriation of $450,000 to the State Grant revenue
account and Sand Replenishment/ACOE Study Project for FY 2021, both
in the Department of Boating and Waterways Special revenue fund.
Authorizing the City Treasurer to amend FY 202021 Adopted Budget
accordingly.

Iltem A.5. Report (click here)

Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new
submittals. The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City
Clerk’s Office.

Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Agenda August 26, 2020 Page 4 of 10


https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/A.4._-_Glenmont_UUD_seed_money-O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/A.5._-__USACE_PED_Initiation_and_Design__Agmt-O.pdf

A.6  Video Broadcast Services of Public Meetings. (File 0190-70)
Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Adopt Resolution 2020-119:
a. Awarding Bob Hoffman Video and Photography an increased amount not
to exceed $24,402 for FY 2019/20.
b. Authorizing the City Manager to amend the FY 2019/20 agreement and the
agreement extension FY 2020/21 with Bob Hoffman Video and
Photography.

Item A.6. Report (click here)

Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new
submittals. The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City
Clerk’s Office.

A.7. State Homeland Security Program Grant 2019 for 800 MHz Radios. (File 0240-
60)

Recommend that the City Council:

1. Adopt Resolution 2020-118:

a. Accepting $12,324 in federal funds from a 2019 State Homeland Security
Program (SHSP) grant awarded to the City of Solana Beach for the
purchase of 800 MHz radios.

b. Authorizing the City Manager to execute the sign and submit the required
California Governor's Office of Emergency Services Fiscal Year FY19
Grant Program Standard Assurances.

c. Approving an appropriation of $12,324 to the Federal Grant revenue
account and the Minor Equipment expenditure account for the Fire
Department both in the Public Safety Special Revenue fund.

d. Authorizing the City Treasurer to amend the FY 2020/21 Adopted Budget
accordingly.

Item A.7. Report (click here)

Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new
submittals. The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City
Clerk’s Office.

A.8. Reinstituting the 6:00 PM Start Time for Regular City Council Meetings. (File
0410-05)

Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Adopt Resolution 2020-123 Reinstituting 6:00 P.M. Start Time for Regular
City Council Meetings.

Item A.8. Report (click here)

Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new
submittals. The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City
Clerk’s Office.

Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Agenda August 26, 2020 Page 5 of 10


https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/A.6._-_Bob_Hoffman-O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/A.7._-_FY_2019_SHSGP_800_MHz_radios-O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/A.8._-_Reinstitute_6_pm_Council_Mtg-O.pdf

A.9. Ratification of Emergency Order Relaxing Outdoor Use Regulations for Gym
& Fitness Centers, Personal Care Services, Salons and Barber Shops
through a Temporary Use Permit. (File 0240-00, 800-20)

The Staff recommends that the City Council:

1. Consider ratifying the Emergency Order made by the City Manager, acting as
the Director of Emergency Services, and issued on July 29, 2020.

Item A. 9. Report (click here)

Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new
submittals. The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City
Clerk’s Office.

A.10. Solana Energy Alliance (SEA) — 2019 Power Content Label and Attestation.
(File 1010-45)

The Staff recommends that the City Council:

1. Attest to the accuracy of information provided in Solana Energy Alliance’s
2019 Power Content Labels.

Item A.10. Report (click here)

Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new
submittals. The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City
Clerk’s Office.

B. PUBLIC HEARINGS: (B.1.-B.2))

Note to Public: Refer to Public Participation for information on how to submit public comment.
This portion of the agenda provides citizens an opportunity to express their views on a specific
issue, as required by law after proper noticing, by submitting written comments for the record or
by registering to join the virtual meeting online to speak live, per the Public Participation
instructions on the Agenda.

After considering all of the evidence, including written materials and oral testimony, the City
Council must make a decision supported by findings and the findings must be supported by
substantial evidence in the record.

An applicant or designee(s) for a private development/business project, for which the public
hearing is being held, is allotted a total of fifteen minutes to speak, as per SBMC 2.04.210. A
portion of the fifteen minutes may be saved to respond to those who speak in opposition. All
other speakers have three minutes each.

Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Agenda August 26, 2020 Page 6 of 10


https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/A.9._-_Ratification_of_TUP_Emergency_Order-O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/A.10._-_-SECA_08_26_20__PCL_Approval-O.pdf

B.1. Public Hearing: 201 Ocean Street, Applicant: Carome, Case 17-28-02. (File
0600-40)

The proposed project meets the minimum objective requirements under the
SBMC, could be found to be consistent with the General Plan and could be found,
as conditioned, to meet the discretionary findings required as discussed in this
report to approve a DRP and administratively issue a SDP. Therefore, Staff
recommends that the City Council:

1. Conduct the Public Hearing: Open the public hearing, Report Council
disclosures, Receive public testimony, Close the public hearing.

2. Find the project exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act
pursuant to Sections 15303 of the State CEQA Guidelines.

3. If the City Council makes the requisite findings and approves the project,
adopt Resolution 2020-077 conditionally approving conditionally approving a
DRP and SDP to remodel the existing residence and construct a new two-
story addition, including a roof top deck and a walk out deck off the east side
of the proposed addition. In addition, the Applicant is proposing to convert an
existing detached accessory structure to an accessory dwelling unit (ADU) at
201 Ocean Street, Solana Beach.

Item B.1. Report (click here)

Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new
submittals. The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City
Clerk’s Office.

B.2. Public Hearing: 325 S. Sierra, Applicant: Seascape Shores Condominiums
HOA, Case TE20-001. (File 0600-40)

Staff recommends that the City Council:

1. Conduct the Public Hearing: Open the public hearing, Report Council
disclosures, Receive public testimony, Close the public hearing.

2. If the Council can make the required findings, adopt Resolution 2020-121,
approving the request for a Time Extension for approvals and entitlements in
Case No. 17-17-39 and setting the expiration date on May 23, 2021.

Item B.2. Report (click here)

Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new
submittals. The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City
Clerk’s Office.

C. STAFF REPORTS: (C.1.-C.4)

Note to Public: Refer to Public Participation for information on how to submit public comment.
Any member of the public may address the City Council on an item of concern by submitting
written correspondence for the record to be filed with the record or by registering to join the
virtual meeting online to speak live, per the Public Participation instructions on the Agenda. The
maximum time allotted for each speaker is THREE MINUTES (SBMC 2.04.190).

Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Agenda August 26, 2020 Page 7 of 10


https://www.dropbox.com/sh/vk8m0vgrxj54pi9/AAAlFqMX2dwQJ6ffmMvNOKNwa?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/kcb96l7uute9iax/AACY_W4eBEv6HRFqMdtEq3vQa?dl=0

C.1. Small Business Grant Program Update. (File 0330-25)
Recommendation: That the City Council:

1. Receive the report on the grant recipients and provide additional direction to
Staff on the Small Business Financial Assistance Grant Program.as
necessary.

Item C.1. Report (click here)

Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new
submittals. The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City
Clerk’s Office.

C.2. Declaring Climate Emergency and Need for Accelerated Action to Address
the Climate Crisis (File 0220-10)

Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Adopt Resolution 2020-124 declaring a climate emergency and the need for
accelerated action to address the climate crisis.

Item C.2. Report (click here)

Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new
submittals. The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City
Clerk’s Office.

C.3. State Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security (CARES) Act,
Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF). (File 0240-70)

Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Provide direction to Staff on the use of the $209,366.00 county and state
allocations of CARES Act CRF funds, including its use for eligible reimbursement
to the General Fund.

Item C.3. Report (click here)

Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new
submittals. The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City
Clerk’s Office.

C.4. Citizen Commission Vacancies: Parks & Recreation Commission
Appointment and Climate Action Commission Extension (File 0120-06)

Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Consider the application(s) submitted and make an appointment to the
vacancy on the Parks and Recreation Commission with a term until January
2021.

Item C.4. Report (click here)

Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new
submittals. The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City
Clerk’s Office.

WORK PLAN COMMENTS:
Adopted June 12, 2019

Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Agenda August 26, 2020 Page 8 of 10


https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/C.1._-_Small_Business_Grant_Update_FINAL-O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/C.1._-_Small_Business_Grant_Update_FINAL-O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/C.2._Climate_Emergency_FINAL-O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/C.3._-_CARES_Act_Funding_updating-O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/C.4._-_CitizComm_-_PkRecCAC_Review-Apptmts_-_O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/C.4._-_CitizComm_-_PkRecCAC_Review-Apptmts_-_O.pdf

COMPENSATION & REIMBURSEMENT DISCLOSURE:

GC: Article 2.3. Compensation: 53232.3. (a) Reimbursable expenses shall include, but not be
limited to, meals, lodging, and travel. 53232.3 (d) Members of a legislative body shall provide
brief reports on meetings attended at the expense of the local agency “City” at the next regular
meeting of the legislative body.

COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS: Council Committees
REGIONAL COMMITTEES: (outside agencies, appointed by this Council)

a. City Selection Committee (meets twice a year) Primary-Edson, Alternate-Zito

b. County Service Area 17: Primary- Harless, Alternate-Edson

c. Escondido Creek Watershed Authority: Becker /Staff (no alternate).

d. League of Ca. Cities’ San Diego County Executive Committee: Primary-Becker, Alternate-
Harless and any subcommittees.

e. League of Ca. Cities’ Local Legislative Committee: Primary-Harless, Alternate-Becker

f. League of Ca. Cities’ Coastal Cities Issues Group (CCIG): Primary-Becker, Alternate-Harless

g. North County Dispatch JPA: Primary-Harless, Alternate-Becker

h. North County Transit District: Primary-Edson, Alternate-Becker

i. Regional Solid Waste Association (RSWA): Primary-Hegenauer, Alternate-Becker

j. SANDAG: Primary-Zito, 1% Alternate-Edson, 2" Alternate-Becker, and any subcommittees.

k. SANDAG Shoreline Preservation Committee: Primary-Hegenauer, Alternate-Zito

I.  San Dieguito River Valley JPA: Primary-Hegenauer, Alternate-Zito

m. San Elijo JPA: Primary-Zito, Primary-Becker, Alternate-City Manager

n. 22" Agricultural District Association Community Relations Committee: Primary-Edson, Primary-

Harless
STANDING CoMmMITTEES:_(All Primary Members) (Permanent Committees)

a. Business Liaison Committee — Zito, Edson.

b. Fire Dept. Management Governance & Organizational Evaluation — Harless, Hegenauer
c. Highway 101 / Cedros Ave. Development Committee — Edson, Becker

d. Parks and Recreation Committee — Zito, Harless

e. Public Arts Committee — Edson, Hegenauer

f. School Relations Committee — Hegenauer, Harless

g. Solana Beach-Del Mar Relations Committee — Zito, Edson

ADJOURN:

Next Regularly Scheduled Meeting is September 9, 2020
Always refer the City’s website Event Calendar for Special Meetings or an updated schedule.
Or Contact City Hall 858-720-2400
www.cityofsolanabeach.org

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO
CITY OF SOLANA BEACH

I, Angela Ivey, City Clerk of the City of Solana Beach, do hereby certify that this Agenda for the August 26,
2020 Council Meeting was called by City Council, Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency,
Public Financing Authority, and the Housing Authority of the City of Solana Beach, California, was
provided and posted on August 19, 2020 at 3:00 p.m. on the City Bulletin Board at the entrance to the City
Council Chambers. Said meeting is held at 4:00 p.m., August 26, 2020, in the Council Chambers, at City
Hall, 635 S. Highway 101, Solana Beach, California.

Angela Ivey, City Clerk * City of Solana Beach, CA

Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Agenda August 26, 2020 Page 9 of 10


https://www.ci.solana-beach.ca.us/index.asp?SEC=584E1192-3850-46EA-B977-088AC3E81E0D&Type=B_BASIC
http://www.cityofsolanabeach.org/

CITIZEN CITY COMMISSION AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS:
Regularly Scheduled, or Special Meetings that have been announced, are posted on each Citizen
Commission’s Agenda webpage. See the Citizen Commission’s Agenda webpages or the City’s

Events Calendar for updates.

@)

O O OO

Budget & Finance Commission
Climate Action Commission
Parks & Recreation Commission
Public Arts Commission

View Assessment Commission

Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Agenda

August 26, 2020

Page 10 of 10


https://www.ci.solana-beach.ca.us/index.asp?SEC=3302C065-5C8A-43D2-88C2-F03C61D1DA2A&Type=B_BASIC
https://www.ci.solana-beach.ca.us/index.asp?SEC=FA26EC83-8D1C-4941-A3B2-20CA81EDCDDE&Type=B_EV

MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL

January 22, 2020

March 10, 2020
April 1, 2020
April 8, 2020

April 16, 2020
April 22, 2020

May 6, 2020

Closed Session
Regular Mtg

Closed Session
Special Mtg
Closed Session

Closed Session
Regular Mtg
Closed Session

Regular Mtg

Closed Session
Special Mtg

AGENDA ITEM A.1.



CITY OF SOLANA BEACH

SOLANA BEACH CiTY COUNCIL, SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE REDEVELOPMENT
AGENCY, PuBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY, & HOUSING AUTHORITY

MINUTES

Joint Meeting — Closed Session

Wednesday, January 22, 2020 5:00 p.m.
City Hall / Council Chambers, 635 S. Highway 101, Solana Beach, California
Minutes contain a summary of significant discussions and formal actions taken at a City Council meeting.

CITY COUNCILMEMBERS

Jewel Edson, Mayor

Judy Hegenauer, Deputy Mayor Kristi Becker, Councilmember
Kelly Harless, Councilmember David A. Zito, Councilmember
Gregory Wade Johanna Canlas Angela Ivey

City Manager City Attorney City Clerk

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL:
Mayor Edson called the meeting to order at 5:02 p.m.

Present: Jewel Edson, Judy Hegenauer, Kristi Becker, Kelly Harless, David A. Zito
Absent: None
Also Present: Gregory Wade, City Manager

Johanna Canlas, City Attorney
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS (ONLY): None
CLOSED SESSION:

1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2)
Three (3) Potential case(s).

2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - INITIATION OF LITIGATION

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4)
Two (2) Potential case(s).

ACTION: No reportable action.
ADJOURN:

Mayor Edson adjourned the closed session meeting at 6:04 p.m.

Angela Ivey, City Clerk Approved:




CITY OF SOLANA BEACH

SOLANA BEACH CiTY COUNCIL, SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY,
PuBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY, & HOUSING AUTHORITY

MINUTES

Joint REGULAR Meeting
Wednesday, January 22, 2020 * 6:00 p.m.

City Hall / Council Chambers, 635 S. Highway 101, Solana Beach, California

» City Council meetings are video recorded and archived as a permanent record. The video recording captures the
complete proceedings of the meeting and is available for viewing on the City's website.

» Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time prior to meetings for processing new
submittals. Complete records containing meeting handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records
Request.

CiTY COUNCILMEMBERS

Jewel Edson, Mayor

Judy Hegenauer, Deputy Mayor Kristi Becker, Councilmember
Kelly Harless, Councilmember David A. Zito, Councilmember
Gregory Wade Johanna Canlas Angela lvey

City Manager City Attorney City Clerk

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL:
Mayor Edson called the meeting to order at 6:09 p.m.

Present: Jewel Edson, Judy Hegenauer, Kristi Becker, Kelly Harless, David A. Zito
Absent: None
Also Present: Greg Wade, City Manager

Johanna Canlas, City Attorney

Angela lvey, City Clerk,

Dan King, Assistant City Manager

Mo Sammak, City Engineer/Public Works Dir.
Marie Berkuti, Finance Manager

Joseph Lim, Community Development Dir.

CLOSED SESSION REPORT: None

FLAG SALUTE:

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Zito and second by Councilmember Harless to approve.
Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes: None. Motion
carried unanimously.

PRESENTATIONS: Ceremonial items that do not contain in-depth discussion and no action/direction.

Sunset 5k Run/Walk Donation

Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Minutes January 22, 2020 Page 1 of 13


https://solanabeach.12milesout.com/#page=1
http://www.ci.solana-beach.ca.us/index.asp?SEC=F5D45D10-70CE-4291-A27C-7BD633FC6742&Type=B_BASIC
http://www.ci.solana-beach.ca.us/index.asp?SEC=F5D45D10-70CE-4291-A27C-7BD633FC6742&Type=B_BASIC
https://www.ci.solana-beach.ca.us/index.asp?SEC=C38A5C14-3D2B-4356-BFEA-A35854AC6D45&Type=B_BASIC
http://www.cityofsolanabeach.org/

Lauren Surrrels, San Diego County Medical Society Foundation Champions for Health,
hosted the 6" annual Solana Beach Sunset 5K which raised $50,000 for community
wellness and outreach programs and presented a donation to the City for $1,000.

San Diego County Sheriff Captain’s Report

Captain Herb Taft presented a PowerPoint (on file) reviewing 2019 statistics.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS:

This portion of the agenda provides an opportunity for members of the public to address the City
Council on items relating to City business and not appearing on today’s agenda by submitting a
speaker slip (located on the back table) to the City Clerk. Comments relating to items on this
evening’s agenda are taken at the time the items are heard. Pursuant to the Brown Act, no action
shall be taken by the City Council on public comment items. Council may refer items to the City
Manager for placement on a future agenda. The maximum time allotted for each presentation is
THREE MINUTES (SBMC 2.04.190). Please be aware of the timer light on the Council Dais.

Lane Sharman spoke about he and Michael Hetts starting a new venture to help reduce
single use plastic water bottles by replacing them with glass or aluminum, that the new
executive director of the San Diego Energy District was Jose Torre-Bueno, the symposium
scheduled for June 5" on how to create a CCA (Community Choice Aggregate) and best
practices, and concerns about the new CCA forming that would be a step back from 75%
emission free to 50% emission free.

COUNCIL COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS / COMMENTARY:
An opportunity for City Council to make brief announcements or report on their activities. These items are not
agendized for official City business with no action or substantive discussion.

A. CONSENT CALENDAR: (Action Items) (A.1. - A.9.)

Items listed on the Consent Calendar are to be acted in a single action of the City Council unless
pulled for discussion. Any member of the public may address the City Council on an item of concern
by submitting to the City Clerk a speaker slip (located on the back table) before the Consent
Calendar_is _addressed. Those items removed from the Consent Calendar by a member of the
Council will be trailed to the end of the agenda, while Consent Calendar items removed by the public
will be discussed immediately after approval of the Consent Calendar.

A.1l. Register Of Demands. (File 0300-30)
Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Ratify the list of demands for December 14, 2019 — January 3, 2020.
Item A.1. Report (click here)
Motion: Moved by Councilmember Zito and second by Councilmember Harless to approve.
Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes: None. Motion
carried unanimously.

A.2. General Fund Adopted Budget for Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Changes. (File 0330-30)
Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Receive the report listing changes made to the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 General
Fund Adopted Budget.

Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Minutes January 22, 2020 Page 2 of 13


https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_A.1._Report_(click_here)_01-22-20_-_O.pdf

Item A.2. Report (click here)
Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new submittals.
The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City Clerk’s Office.

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Zito and second by Councilmember Harless to approve.
Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes: None. Motion
carried unanimously.

A.3. New Leases for Replacement Office Equipment. (File 0190-50)
Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Adopt Resolution 2020-014:
a. Authorizing the City Manager to enter into a contract with Xerox Corporation
for 60-month term leases for two Xerox Primelink 9060.
b. Authorize the City Manager to enter into a contract with Xerox Corporation for
a 60-month term leases for a Xerox Primelink C9070.
Item A.3. Report (click here)
Item A.3. Updated Report #1 (1-21-20)

Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new submittals.
The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City Clerk’s Office.

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Zito and second by Councilmember Harless to approve.
Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes: None. Motion
carried unanimously.

A.4. Americans with Disability Act (ADA) Pedestrian Ramps. (File 0820-20)
Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Adopt Resolution 2020-008:

a. Awarding the construction contract to Miramar General Engineering in the
amount of $52,100 for the ADA Pedestrian Ramps, Bid No. 2019-08.

b. Approving an amount of $8,000 for construction contingency.

c. Authorizing the City Manager to execute the construction contract on behalf of
the City.

d. Authorizing the City Manager to approve cumulative change orders up to the
construction contingency amount.

e. Appropriating $60,325 to the Federal Grants revenue account and to the ADA
Pedestrian Ramps CIP project, both in the CDBG fund.

f. Authorizing the City Treasurer to amend the FY 2019/20 Adopted Budget
accordingly.

Item A.4. Report (click here)

Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new submittals.
The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City Clerk’s Office.

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Zito and second by Councilmember Harless to approve.
Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes: None. Motion
carried unanimously.

A.5. MyCommunity Mobile App Software Services. (File 0190-60)

Recommendation: That the City Council

Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Minutes January 22, 2020 Page 3 of 13


https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_A.2._Report_(click_here)_01-22-20_-_O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_A.3._Report_(click_here)_01-22-20_-_O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_A.3._Updated_Report_1_(Upd._1-21).pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_A.4._Report_(click_here)_01-22-20_-_O.pdf

1. Adopt Resolution 2020-011 authorizing the City Manager to execute a Software
as a Service Agreement with Tyler Technologies, Inc. as approved to form by the
City Attorney.
Item A.5. Report (click here)

Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new submittals.
The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City Clerk’s Office.

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Zito and second by Councilmember Harless to approve.
Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes: None. Motion
carried unanimously.

A.6. Emergency Corrugated Metal Pipes (CMP) Storm Drain Repairs Update.
(File 0850-40)

Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Receive Update No. 1 and provide further direction, if necessary.
Item A.6. Report (click here)
Motion: Moved by Councilmember Zito and second by Councilmember Harless to approve.
Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes: None. Motion
carried unanimously.

A.7. As-Needed Repair Services for City Facilities and Parks. (File 0700-25)
Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Adopt Resolution 2020-013 authorizing the City Manager to execute Amendment
No. 1 to the Professional Services Agreement with Lalley Construction to increase
the amount of the agreement by $25,000.
Item A.7. Report (click here)
Motion: Moved by Councilmember Zito and second by Councilmember Harless to approve.
Approved 5/0. Motion carried unanimously.

A.8. Sewer Rate and Revenue Study. (File 1040-75)
Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Adopt Resolution 2020-012:

a. Authorizing the City Manager to execute a professional services agreement, in
an amount not to exceed $41,684, with Raftelis for a Sewer Rate and
Revenue Study.

b. Authorizing an appropriation of $41,684 to the Sanitation Professional
Services account.

c. Authorizing the City Treasurer to amend the Fiscal Year 2019/20 Adopted
Budget accordingly.

Item A.8. Report (click here)

Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new submittals.
The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City Clerk’s Office.

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Zito and second by Councilmember Harless to approve.
Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes: None. Motion
carried unanimously.

A.9. Minutes of the City Council

Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Minutes January 22, 2020 Page 4 of 13


https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_A.5._Report_(click_here)_01-22-20_-_O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_A.6._Report_(click_here)_01-22-20_-_O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_A.7._Report_(click_here)_01-22-20_-_O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_A.8._Report_(click_here)_01-22-20_-_O.pdf

Recommendation: That the City Council

Approved Minutes http://www.ci.solana-beach.ca.us/index.asp?SEC=FOF1200D-21C6-4A88-8AE1-0BCO7C1A81A7&Type=B_BASIC

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Zito and second by Councilmember Harless to approve.
Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes: None. Motion
carried unanimously.

C.1. Lomas Santa Fe Corridor Improvement Project — Phase Ill Update. (File 0820-15)
Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Receive the report and provide input and direction on the Lomas Santa Fe
Corridor Improvement Project.
Item C.1. Report (click here)
Item C.1. Supplemental Docs (updated 1-22 at 4:30pm)

Greg Wade, City Manager, presented a PowerPoint (on file) reviewing the project history,
project phases, open house and community workshop drew 100 people in attendance.

Dawn Wilson, Michael Baker International, presented a PowerPoint (on file) reviewing the
project and comments from the public.

Shawna McGarry spoke having shared slides of the project with the PTA who were
supportive, the City having provided productive workshop formats, transportation emissions
being the biggest source of local emissions, her support for the class 1 multi-use path, the
12 ft. sidewalks and 10 ft. car lanes, and the project benefitting the business community.

Kristin Brinner spoke about support for calming traffic and making pedestrians more visible
and safer, the lack of options for bicyclists heading east on Lomas Santa Fe between Nardo
and Skyline, support for narrowing lanes, and feeling safer when there were bollards.

Kristine Schindler spoke about support for the project making it more livable and friendly to
all road users, the bad behavior by drivers from other communities cutting through the City,
and support for spending funds on the east side for more improvements.

Jane Morton, Seaweeder group member, spoke about their support of local gardens, the
letter they submitted asking to meet with the landscapers before more work was performed
on the pocket park, and determining who would be responsible for the maintenance.

Jill Cooper said she was speaking for herself and her husband, Carl Rudnick, and spoke
about support for the narrowing traffic lanes, advocating for 35 mph everywhere including
near Highland, support for a Class-1 multi-use path, use of extra width to make it a true
Class-1 bicycle facility, support for the wider Class-2 bike lanes with buffers and green paint
highlighting conflict areas, and opposition for Class-4 bikeways with left side physical
separation unless it was consistent throughout the entire corridor.

Harley Gordon spoke about support for the project, welcoming public input, and conflicts at
the left turn from Cedros going west on Lomas Santa Fe while pedestrians are crossing.

Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Minutes January 22, 2020 Page 5 of 13


http://www.ci.solana-beach.ca.us/index.asp?SEC=F0F1200D-21C6-4A88-8AE1-0BC07C1A81A7&Type=B_BASIC
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_C.1._Report_(click_here)_01-22-20_-_O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_C.1._Supplemental_Docs_(Upd._1-22_at_420pm)_-_O.pdf

Douglas Alden spoke about support for the project, the outreach and collection of input,
bollards presenting challenges when being hit by cars, the bike lane not being easily
cleaned with street sweeping, support for the narrow lanes, traffic calming, and 35 mph
speed limit, and removing parking spaces on the north side of Lomas Santa Fe adjacent to
the shopping center to remove limited site lines for vehicles and cyclists coming down the
hill.

Cindi Clemons spoke about support for the project, a dangerous area east of Rios on
Lomas Santa Fe coming out of the driveway of the small shopping center due to limited view
from landscape, support for the pocket park and Seaweeders weighting in on it, and
addressing issues at the left turn out of the shopping center on Lomas Santa Fe Plaza and
for clarity on left and right hand turn lanes.

Peter Zahn spoke about prioritizing active transportation and traffic calming, and consider
what might be done in the meantime with significant pedestrian safety challenges at
intersections with repeat accidents.

Council discussed the importance of safety, decreased emissions, increased bike use,
aesthetics, support for narrowing lanes to 10 ft., signage suggestions, landscaping of the
pocket park, balancing the needs of different cyclists such as active transportation person
and sport cyclists, issues with bollards, removing asphalt, community gatherings and
collaboration, prioritizing public safety, safe routes to school, engaging the Seaweeders,
addressing intersection issues sooner than the end of the project, 35 mph with or without
the Highland area east of Lomas Santa Fe, some variety of surface materials for a variety of
uses, opportunities for public art, seeking further input at the Work Plan workshop, and
provided direction to Staff to be reviewed during the next steps.

B. PUBLIC HEARINGS: (B.1.-B.3))

This portion of the agenda provides citizens an opportunity to express their views on a specific issue
as required by law after proper noticing by submitting a speaker slip (located on the back table) to
the City Clerk. After considering all of the evidence, including written materials and oral testimony,
the City Council must make a decision supported by findings and the findings must be supported by
substantial evidence in the record. An applicant or designee(s) for a private development/business
project, for which the public hearing is being held, is allotted a total of fifteen minutes to speak, as
per SBMC 2.04.210. A portion of the fifteen minutes may be saved to respond to those who speak
in opposition. All other speakers have three minutes each. Please be aware of the timer light on the
Council Dais.

B.1. Public Hearing: 476 Marview, Applicant: Landholdings, LLC., Case 17-19-14.
(File 0600-40)

The proposed project meets the minimum objective requirements under the SBMC,
may be found to be consistent with the General Plan and may be found, as
conditioned, to meet the discretionary findings required as discussed in this report to
approve a DRP and administratively issue a SDP. Therefore, Staff recommends that
the City Council:

1. Conduct the Public Hearing: Open the Public Hearing, Report Council
Disclosures, Receive Public Testimony, and Close the Public Hearing.

Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Minutes January 22, 2020 Page 6 of 13



2. Find the project exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act pursuant to
Section 15303 of the State CEQA Guidelines; and

3. If the City Council makes the requisite findings and approves the project, adopt
Resolution 2020-010 conditionally approving a DRP and an SDP for a first-story
remodel and addition and a new second-story addition to an existing single-story
single-family residence with an attached garage, and perform associated site
improvements at 476 Marview Drive, Solana Beach.

Item B.1. Report (click here)
Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new submittals.
The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City Clerk’s Office.

Greg Wade, City Manager, introduced the item.
Tiffany Wade, Associate Planner, presented a PowerPoint (on file).
Mayor Edson opened the public hearing. Council disclosures.

Bob Mueller, Applicant, spoke about a meeting with the neighbor during the story poles and
changed the configuration of the house, the recent new concerns and would suggest
modifications by removing 130 sq. ft. from the deck puling it back and removing the
additional roof above it, another proposal would be to pull back the other deck by 18 in., the
articulation that was intended to break up the massing of the structure, and some of the
options they were considering which included removing some roof overhangs on the garage
and lining it up with the wall which would make the garage non-conforming.

Council, Staff, and Applicant discussed the height of the structure was not lowered, lowering
the house by 12 in. or lower would lower the parapets and lose the detail which provides
articulation and reduces appearance of the mass, lowering the pool with steps down rather
than bringing the pool up, and the differing heights of the retaining wall and a fence above
the pool.

Melodie Almond said her biggest concern would be a lack of privacy, that there was no
mention of a pool until now, that the house was sitting 3 ft from the property line, concerns
about why the house was not placed on the other side of the lot, that there would be a lack
of sky view from her kitchen.

Bob Mueller, Applicant, (rebuttal time) said that the fence on the south side was at grade or
below and not visible to the neighbor to the south.

Council and Applicant discussed that the pool was in the middle of the property with
setbacks of about 12 ft. on one side and 20 ft. on the other side, the pool equipment noise
would be more of an issue than the use of the pool since equipment runs consistently, and
drainage from the pool and roof drains.

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Harless and second by Deputy Mayor Hegenauer to

close the public hearing. Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and
Zito. Noes: None. Motion carried unanimously.

Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Minutes January 22, 2020 Page 7 of 13


https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_B.1._Report_(click_here)_01-22-20_-_O.pdf

Council discussed lowering the parapet, limit the roof overhang to the existing 2 ft.,
conditioning the pool equipment location, support for the new design changes, lowering the
height by 18 in., concern about the non-conforming one-foot side yard encroachment, the
substantial remodel, not allowing encroachment in the side yard setback, removing the desk
cover portions, solar panel requirements, and lowering the parapets.

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Zito and second by Councilmember Harless to reopen
the public hearing. Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito.
Noes: None. Motion carried unanimously.

Council and Applicant discussed his interest in obtaining an approval now with conditions
rather than return at a later date.

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Zito and second by Councilmember Harless to close the
public hearing. Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes:
None. Motion carried unanimously.

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Zito and second by Deputy Mayor Hegenauer to
approve with modifications offered by the applicant around front yard balconies and roof
coverings and adding conditions of a four-foot high screening structure on the one side of
the balcony, the height be lowered 18 inches, the pool equipment be located at least 10 feet
away from the South property line, least 10 feet from the upper South property line, no
encroachment into the interior South yard setback so it is in conformance, and that the solar
installation be required.

Councilmember Harless asked if the motion maker would consider modifying the height
further, lowering it another 6 inches.

Councilmember Zito stated that he was comfortable with his initial motion as stated.

Motion: Motion seconded by Deputy Mayor Hegenauer to approve with modifications.
Approved 3/2: Ayes: Hegenauer, Becker, and Zito. Noes: Edson, Harless. Motion carried.

Mayor Edson recessed the meeting at 9:40 p.m. for a break and reconvened at 9:46 p.m.

B.2. Public Hearing: 731 Avocado PI., Applicant: Truc and Alex Harris, Case 17-18-
15 (File 0600-40)

The proposed project meets the minimum zoning requirements under the SBMC,
may be found to be consistent with the General Plan and may be found, as
conditioned, to meet the discretionary findings required as discussed in this report to
approve a DRP and SDP. Therefore, Staff recommends that the City Council:

1. Conduct the continued Public Hearing: Report Council Disclosures, Receive
Public Testimony, and Close the Public Hearing.

2. Find the project exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act pursuant to
Section 15303 of the State CEQA Guidelines; and

Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Minutes January 22, 2020 Page 8 of 13



3. If the City Council makes the requisite findings and approves the project, adopt
Resolution 2019-138 conditionally approving a Development Review Permit (DRP)
and Structure Development Permit (SDP) to demolish the existing single-family
residence and construct a replacement single-family residence with an attached
garage and perform associated site improvements at 731 Avocado Place, Solana
Beach.

4. Adopt Resolution 2019-141 ordering the vacation of excess public street right-of-
way at 731 Avocado Place.

Iltem B.2. Report (click here)
Iltem B.2. Updated Report #1 (Updated 1-22 at 2:00pm)
Iltem B.2. Supplemental Docs (updated 1-22 at 4:30pm)

Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new submittals.
The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City Clerk’s Office.

Greg Wade, City Manager, introduced the item, noting this item was a public hearing
continued from October 23, 2019.

Corey Andrews, Principal Planner, presented a PowerPoint (on file).
Council disclosures.

Mayor Edson opened the public hearing.

Alex Harris, Applicant, presented a PowerPoint (on file).

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Zito and second by Councilmember Becker to close the
public hearing. Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes:
None. Motion carried unanimously.

Council discussed the revised plans addressed most of the SDP issues, the DRP concerns
were not resolved including raised plate heights, concern about the bulk, mass and scale of
the project.

Mayor Edson passed out proposed conditions and comments to the City Council and
applicant.

Council discussed revising the project may result in a split-level house rather than a single-
level house as the applicant desired, issues with the community character and compatibility
with the neighborhood, and proposal for less grading and lower ceilings.

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Harless and second by Councilmember Becker to
reopen the public hearing. Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and
Zito. Noes: None. Motion carried unanimously.

Alex Harris, Applicant, stated that they did not want a split-level home, that the lowering of
the pad would impair the ocean view, that the architect said the ceiling height in bedrooms
two, three and four and the laundry room could be reduced from 15 ft. to 10 ft., and his
desire to maintain a higher entry to give dimension to the house.

Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Minutes January 22, 2020 Page 9 of 13


https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_B.2._Report_(click_here)_01-22-20_-_O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_B.2._Updated_Report_1_(updated_1-22)_-_O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_B.2._Supplemental_Docs_(1-22_at_415pm)_-_O.pdf

Council and Applicant discussed decrease of fill, runoff problems, the objective of the fill
was to keep a usable flat pad and be able to see the kids play, large drainage was added to
capture all the water from the easement, the laundry room could be lowered to 10 ft., and
the master bedroom height was currently 14 ft.

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Becker and second by Councilmember Hegenauer to
close the public hearing. Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and
Zito. Noes: None. Motion carried unanimously.

Council and Staff discussed concerns about fill, heights, typography, massing and scale,
prohibiting roof decks, requiring consistency with 10 foot shoulder and 8 foot DG surface,
issue with on-site parking and fencing during construction, concerns about width and
canopy of Crepe Myrtle trees at the edge of the DG infringing on usability of DG path,
lowering either the ceilings or the pad, that 18 feet for a single-story home was too high,
lowering the master bedroom ceiling height, reducing ceiling heights of 10 feet for bedrooms
two, three, four and the laundry room, and that the grading was already similar to Feather
Acres.

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Harless and second by Councilmember Zito to reopen
the public hearing. Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito.
Noes: None. Motion carried unanimously.

Peter Trevino, Architect, said that he could reduce the ceiling heights in the entry way to 14
ft., the master bedroom and bath, kitchen, dining room, great room, 3-car garage to 12 ft.,
and the master bath closet, sitting area, hallway, office, laundry, bedrooms 2, 3, and 4 to 10
ft.

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Zito and second by Councilmember Hegenauer to close
the public hearing. Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito.
Noes: None. Motion carried unanimously.

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Zito and seconded by Harless to approve the
recommended action with modifications to include ceiling heights be reduced to ten feet with
the exceptions of 12 feet for the master bedroom and bath, kitchen, dining room, great room
and 3-car garage and 14 feet for the entry; prohibition of roof decks; parking and
construction fencing on the property itself at all times feasible; and relocate the Crepe Myrtle
trees at least five feet toward the structure and away from the DG path. Approved 5/0:
Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes: None. Motion carried
unanimously.

C. STAFF REPORTS: (C.1.-C.2)
Submit speaker slips to the City Clerk.

C.2. 2020 Annual Citizen Commission Appointments. (File 0120-06)

Recommendation: That the City Council

Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Minutes January 22, 2020 Page 10 of 13



1. Appoint two (2) members to the Budget and Finance Commission
nominated/appointed by individual Councilmembers (Harless and Becker) for two-
year terms.

Motion: Moved by Mayor Edson and second by Councilmember Zito to appoint Charles
Cooper (by Becker) and David Clemons (by Harless) to the two-year term positions.
Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes: None. Motion
carried unanimously.

2. Appoint four (4) members to the Climate Action Commission nominated/appointed
by Council-at-large for the following positions:

Paul Basore spoke about his background and interest in the Commission.

Peter Zahn, Climate Action Commission, stated there were seven strong candidates but
asked Council to reappoint the two incumbents,

Michael McClune spoke about his background working with climate scientists and his
interest in serving.

a. Three (3) Resident appointments for two-year terms.

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Zito and second by Councilmember Harless to appoint
Heidi Dewar and Jonathan Goodmacher and Mary Yang to two-year term positions and
Rachel McHale to the one-year term position. Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer,
Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes: None. Motion carried unanimously.

b. One (1) Professional appointment for member of the environmental and/or
scientific community (resident or non-resident) for a two-year term.

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Zito and second by Councilmember Becker to appoint Paul
Basore to the two-year term position and Michael McClune to the one-year term position.
Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes: None. Motion
carried unanimously.

3. Appoint three (3) members to the Parks and Recreation Commission
nominated/appointed by Council-at-large for two-year terms.

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Zito and second by Councilmember Harless to appoint
John Fontanesi, Richard Lebert, and Julie Van de Auwera to two-year term positions.
Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes: None. Motion
carried unanimously.

4. Appoint four (4) members to the Public Arts Commission nominated/appointed
by Council-at-large.

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Becker and second by Councilmember Zito to appoint
Maggie Brown, Christine de Pagter, Sharon Klein, and Mark Mennie to the two-year term

Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Minutes January 22, 2020 Page 11 of 13



positions. Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes: None.
Motion carried unanimously.

5. Appoint six (6) members to the View Assessment Commission: two (2)
positions for two-year terms (Councilmember Harless and Councilmember Zito),
two (2) positions for two-year terms (Council-at-large), and two (2) positions for
one-year terms (Mayor Edson and Deputy Mayor Hegenauer).

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Harless and second by Councilmember Hegenauer to
appoint Robert Zajac (by Harless), Linda Najjar (by Zito), Pat Coad, and Frank Stribling to the
two-year term positions; Paul Bishop (by Edson) and Robert Moldenhauer (by Hegenauer) to
the one-year term positions. Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and
Zito. Noes: None. Motion carried unanimously.

Iltem C.2. Report (click here)
Iltem C.2. Staff Report Update #1
Iltem C.2. Supplemental Docs (Updated 1-22 at 2:00pm)

Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new submittals.
The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City Clerk’s Office.

B.3. Public Hearing: Adjustments to the Transportation Impact Fee (TIF), Fire
Mitigation Impact Fee (FMIF), Park Development Impact Fee (PDIF), and the
Public Use Facilities Impact Fee (PUFIF) effective March 23, 2020. (File 0390-23)

Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Conduct the Public Hearing: Open the Public Hearing, Report Council
Disclosures, Receive Public Testimony, and Close the Public Hearing.

2. Consider adoption of Resolution 2020-009 approving a 1.6% adjustment in the
TIF and a 2.5% adjustment in the FMIF, PDIF, and PUFIF effective March 23,
2020.

Item B.3. Report (click here)
Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new submittals.
The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City Clerk’s Office.

Greg Wade, City Manager, introduced the item.

Mayor Edson opened the public hearing.

Motion: Moved by Deputy Mayor Hegenauer and second by Councilmember Becker to
close the public hearing. Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and
Zito. Noes: None. Motion carried unanimously.

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Becker and second by Councilmember Harless to

approve recommendations. Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and
Zito. Noes: None. Motion carried unanimously.

Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Minutes January 22, 2020 Page 12 of 13


https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_C.2._Report_(click_here)_01-22-20_-_O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_C.2._SR_Update_1_-_Citiz_Commission_vacancies_-_O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_C.2._Supplemental_Docs_(upd._1-22_at_11am).pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_B.3._Report_(click_here)_01-22-20_-_O.pdf

COMPENSATION & REIMBURSEMENT DISCLOSURE: None

GC: Article 2.3. Compensation: 53232.3. (a) Reimbursable expenses shall include, but not be
limited to, meals, lodging, and travel. 53232.3 (d) Members of a legislative body shall provide brief
reports on meetings attended at the expense of the local agency “City” at the next regular meeting of
the legislative body.

COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS: Council Committees

REGIONAL COMMITTEES: (outside agencies, appointed by this Council)
STANDING CoMMITTEES:_(All Primary Members) (Permanent Committees)

ADJOURN:
Mayor Edson adjourned the meeting at 11:45 p.m.

Angela Ivey, City Clerk Approved:

Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Minutes January 22, 2020 Page 13 of 13


https://www.ci.solana-beach.ca.us/index.asp?SEC=584E1192-3850-46EA-B977-088AC3E81E0D&Type=B_BASIC

CITY OF SOLANA BEACH

SoLANA BEACH CiTY COUNCIL, SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE REDEVELOPMENT
AGENCY, PuBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY, & HOUSING AUTHORITY

MINUTES

Joint Meeting - Closed Session
Tuesday, March 10, 2020 5:00 p.m.
City Hall / Council Chambers, 635 S. Highway 101, Solana Beach, California
(Teleconference location) 8303 E. Cortez Drive, Scottsdate, AZ 85260 (Edson)
Minutes contain a summary of significant discussions and formal actions taken at a City Council meeting.

CITY COUNCILMEMBERS
Jewel Edson, Mayor

Judy Hegenauer, Deputy Mayor Kristi Becker, Councilmember
Kelly Harless, Councilmember David A. Zito, Councilmember
Gregory Wade Johanna Canlas Angela Ivey
City Manager City Attorney City Clerk

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL:
Mayor Edson called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

Present: Jewel Edson, Judy Hegenauer, Kristi Becker, Kelly Harless, David A. Zito
Absent: None
Also Present: Gregory Wade, City Manager

Johanna Canlas, City Attorney
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS (ONLY): None

CLOSED SESSION:

1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - INITIATION OF LITIGATION
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4)
One (1) Potential case(s).

ACTION: No reportable action.

ADJOURN:

Mayor Edson adjourned the meeting at 5:25 p.m.

Angela Ivey, City Clerk Approved:




CITY OF SOLANA BEACH

SoOLANA BEACH CiTY COUNCIL, SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY,
PuBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY, & HOUSING AUTHORITY

MINUTES

Joint SPECIAL Meeting

Tuesday, March 10, 2020 * 6:00 p.m.
City Hall / Council Chambers, 635 S. Highway 101, Solana Beach, California
(Teleconference location) 8303 E. Cortez Drive, Scottsdate, AZ 85260 (Edson)
Minutes contain a summary of significant discussions and formal actions taken at a City Council meeting.
» City Council meetings are video recorded and archived as a permanent record. The video recording captures the
complete proceedings of the meeting and is available for viewing on the City's website.
» Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time prior to meetings for processing new
submittals. Complete records containing meeting handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records

Request.
CiTY COUNCILMEMBERS
Jewel Edson, Mayor
Judy Hegenauer, Deputy Mayor Kristi Becker, Councilmember
Kelly Harless, Councilmember David A. Zito, Councilmember
Gregory Wade Johanna Canlas Angela lvey
City Manager City Attorney City Clerk

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL:
Deputy Mayor Hegenauer called the meeting to order at 6:07 p.m.

Present: Jewel Edson, Judy Hegenauer, Kristi Becker, Kelly Harless, David A. Zito
Absent: None
Also Present: Greg Wade, City Manager

Johanna Canlas, City Attorney

Angela Ivey, City Clerk,

Dan King, Assistant City Manager

Mo Sammak, City Engineer/Public Works Dir.
Marie Berkuti, Finance Manager

Joseph Lim, Community Development Dir.

CLOSED SESSION REPORT: None

FLAG SALUTE:

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Zito and second by Councilmember Becker to approve.
Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes: None. Motion
carried unanimously.

Solana Beach City Council Special Meeting Minutes March 10, 2020 Page 1 of 7


https://solanabeach.12milesout.com/#page=1
http://www.ci.solana-beach.ca.us/index.asp?SEC=F5D45D10-70CE-4291-A27C-7BD633FC6742&Type=B_BASIC
http://www.ci.solana-beach.ca.us/index.asp?SEC=F5D45D10-70CE-4291-A27C-7BD633FC6742&Type=B_BASIC
https://www.ci.solana-beach.ca.us/index.asp?SEC=C38A5C14-3D2B-4356-BFEA-A35854AC6D45&Type=B_BASIC
http://www.cityofsolanabeach.org/

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: None

This portion of the agenda provides an opportunity for members of the public to address the City
Council on items relating to City business and not appearing on today’s agenda by submitting a
speaker slip (located on the back table) to the City Clerk. Comments relating to items on this
evening’s agenda are taken at the time the items are heard. Pursuant to the Brown Act, no action
shall be taken by the City Council on public comment items. Council may refer items to the City
Manager for placement on a future agenda. The maximum time allotted for each presentation is
THREE MINUTES (SBMC 2.04.190). Please be aware of the timer light on the Council Dais.

COUNCIL COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS / COMMENTARY:
An opportunity for City Council to make brief announcements or report on their activities. These items are not
agendized for official City business with no action or substantive discussion.

A. CONSENT CALENDAR: (Action Items) (A.1. - A.5.)

Items listed on the Consent Calendar are to be acted in a single action of the City Council unless
pulled for discussion. Any member of the public may address the City Council on an item of concern
by submitting to the City Clerk a speaker slip (located on the back table) before the Consent
Calendar_is _addressed. Those items removed from the Consent Calendar by a member of the
Council will be trailed to the end of the agenda, while Consent Calendar items removed by the public
will be discussed immediately after approval of the Consent Calendar.

A.1. Minutes of the City Council.
Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Approve the Minutes of the City Council Meetings held February 12, 2020.
Approved Minutes http:/mwww.ci.solana-beach.ca.us/index.asp?SEC=FOF1200D-21C6-4A88-8AE1-0BCO7C1A81A7&Type=B BASIC
Motion: Moved by Councilmember Zito and second by Councilmember Becker to approve.
Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes: None. Motion
carried unanimously.

A.2. Register Of Demands. (File 0300-30)
Recommendation: That the City Council
1. Ratify the list of demands for February 08, 2020 — February 21, 2020.

Item A.2. Report (click here)

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Zito and second by Councilmember Becker to approve.
Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes: None. Motion
carried unanimously.

A.3 General Fund Adopted Budget for Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Changes. (File 0330-30)
Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Receive the report listing changes made to the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 General
Fund Adopted Budget.

Item A.3. Report (click here)

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Zito and second by Councilmember Becker to approve.
Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes: None. Motion
carried unanimously.

Solana Beach City Council Special Meeting Minutes March 10, 2020 Page 2 of 7


http://www.ci.solana-beach.ca.us/index.asp?SEC=F0F1200D-21C6-4A88-8AE1-0BC07C1A81A7&Type=B_BASIC
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_A.2._(click_here)_03.10.20-O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_A.2._(click_here)_03.10.20-O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_A.3._(click_here)_03.10.20-O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_A.3._(click_here)_03.10.20-O.pdf

A.4. Citywide Landscape Maintenance Services. (File 0750-25)
Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Adopt Resolution 2020-028:

a. Authorizing the City Manager to execute an amendment to the Professional
Services Agreement with Nissho of California, Inc., in an amount not to exceed
$355,031, for Citywide Landscape Maintenance Services for Fiscal Year
2019/20.

b. Authorizing the City Manager to execute amendments to the Professional
Services Agreement with Nissho of California, Inc., in an amount not to exceed
$347,411, for Citywide Landscape Maintenance Services for Fiscal Years
2020/21, 2021/22 and 2022/23.

Item A.4. Report (click here)

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Zito and second by Councilmember Becker to approve.
Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes: None. Motion
carried unanimously.

A.5. Emergency Vehicle Services. (File 0260-40)
Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Adopt Resolution 2020-019:
a. Awarding North County Emergency Vehicle Services an increased contract
amount not to exceed of $90,000 for FY 2019/20.
b. Authorizing the City Manager to amend the agreement with North County
emergency Vehicle Services.

Item A.5. Report (click here)

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Zito and second by Councilmember Becker to approve.
Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes: None. Motion
carried unanimously.

C.3. Prohibit the Sale of Unregulated Firearm Parts, Components and/or Gun Build
Kits at the Del Mar Fairgrounds. (File 0150-85)

Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Consider the adoption of Resolution 2020-032 Requesting the 22" District
Agricultural Association to Prohibit the Sale of Unregulated Firearm Parts,
Components and/or Gun Build Kits at the Del Mar Fairgrounds.

Item C.3. Report (click here)
Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new submittals.
The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City Clerk’s Office.

Johanna Canlas, City Attorney, introduced the item.

Solana Beach City Council Special Meeting Minutes March 10, 2020 Page 3 of 7


https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_A.4.(click_here)_03.10.20-O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_A.4.(click_here)_03.10.20-O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_A.5.(click_here)_03.10.20-O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_A.5.(click_here)_03.10.20-O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_C.3.(click_here)_03.10.20-O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_C.3.(click_here)_03.10.20-O.pdf

Cindi Clemons, Never Again California, stated that 80% of the inventory for sale at the gun
show were ghost gun kits and asked City Council to adopt the resolution requesting the
prohibition of the sale of ghost guns for the purpose of public safety.

Jill Cooper stated that many ghost guns had been used in shootings, that an estimated one-
third of all firearms seized in Southern California were assembled from unregistered ghost
gun kits, and that she opposed untraceable ghost gun Kits.

Ira Sharp displayed a ghost gun kit that he said cost $400, took about 15 minutes to put
together, was functional once it was assembled, and that vendors selling parts were not
required to be registered until July 1, 2024.

Council and Staff discussion.

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Harless and second by Councilmember Becker to
approve Staff recommendation. Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless,
and Zito. Noes: None. Motion carried unanimously.

B. PUBLIC HEARINGS: (B.1.)

This portion of the agenda provides citizens an opportunity to express their views on a specific issue
as required by law after proper noticing by submitting a speaker slip (located on the back table) to
the City Clerk. After considering all of the evidence, including written materials and oral testimony,
the City Council must make a decision supported by findings and the findings must be supported by
substantial evidence in the record. An applicant or designee(s) for a private development/business
project, for which the public hearing is being held, is allotted a total of fifteen minutes to speak, as
per SBMC 2.04.210. A portion of the fifteen minutes may be saved to respond to those who speak
in opposition. All other speakers have three minutes each. Please be aware of the timer light on the
Council Dais.

B.1. Public Hearing: 1036 Solana Drive, Applicant: Unitarian Universalist Fellowship
of San Dieguito, Case: 17-16-18 (File 0600-40)

The proposed project meets the minimum objective requirements under the SBMC,
could be found to be consistent with the General Plan and could be found, as
conditioned, to meet the discretionary findings required as discussed in this report to
approve a CUP Modification, DRP, VAR and SDP. Therefore, Staff recommends that
the City Council:

1. Conduct the Public Hearing: Open the Public Hearing, Report Council
Disclosures, Receive Public Testimony, and Close the Public Hearing.

2. Adopt the IS/MND in accordance with CEQA.

3. If the City Council makes the requisite findings and approves the project, adopt
Resolution 2020-029 conditionally approving a CUP Mod, DRP, VAR, and SDP to
construct improvements to an existing religious facility/campus located at 1036
Solana Drive, Solana Beach.

Iltem B.1. Report (click here)
Attachment1  Attachment2 Attachment3 Attachment4 Attachment5  Attachment 6

Solana Beach City Council Special Meeting Minutes March 10, 2020 Page 4 of 7


https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_B.1._(click_here)_03.10.20.PDF
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_B.1._(click_here)_03.10.20.PDF
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_B.1._ATTCH_1_-_Reso2020-029_-O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Attachment_2_17-18-16_(UUFSD)_Final_Project_Plans_03.04.2020.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_B.1._ATTCH_3_Variance_-O_.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_B.1._ATTCH_4_ISMND_-O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_B.1._ATTCH_5_ISMND_Appendices_-O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_B.1._ATTCH_6_-_NOI_-O.pdf

Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new submittals.
The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City Clerk’s Office.

Greg Wade, City Manager, introduced the item.

Katie Benson, Senior Planner, presented a PowerPoint (on file).
Deputy Mayor Hegenauer opened the public hearing.

Council disclosures.

Chris Faller, Applicant, introduced Jessica Schwartz, Domus Studio Architects, who
presented a PowerPoint (on file).

Lisa Shaffer, congregant, requested approval of the variance for needed site improvements
including drainage.

Alan Smerican (time donated by Marcia Smerican) spoke about the conditional use being
an exception to the General Plan, there being no rights to unlimited expansion, the tall tower
that could be seen from a distance that was not supposed to be visible, the church was
involved in political activities so it would not qualify as church per the IRS, the objectionable
banners posted around the public viewing area, the lack of required ADA improvements,
and opposition to the size of the project.

Jon Dominy, Domus Studio, said that the project site was not being expanded and that a
variance would not be necessary if the previous determination that the slopes were not
steep hillsides was followed.

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Harless and seconded by Councilmember Zito to close
the public hearing. Motion Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless and
Zito. Noes: None. Motion carried unanimously.

Council discussed the modesty of the project, fire access and drainage, maintenance, and
that findings for a variance could be met due to unique circumstances and when applicant of
the usual standards would be unreasonable.

Motion: Moved by Mayor Edson and seconded by Councilmember Zito to approve staff
recommendation. Motion Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless and
Zito. Noes: None. Motion carried unanimously.

C. STAFF REPORTS: (C.1.-C.2)
Submit speaker slips to the City Clerk.

C.1. Santa Helena Neighborhood Trail Project Update. (File 0820-46)
Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Receive the report and provide input and direction on the Santa Helena
Neighborhood Trail Project.

Solana Beach City Council Special Meeting Minutes March 10, 2020 Page 5 of 7



Iltem C.1. Report (click here)
Iltem C.1. Supplemental Docs (Updated 3-5-20)

Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new submittals.
The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City Clerk’s Office.

Greg Wade, City Manager, introduced the item.
Mo Sammak, Public Works/Engineering Dir., presented a PowerPoint (on file).
Mike Peltz, MW Peltz & Associates, Landscape Architect, presented a PowerPoint (on file).

Council and Staff discussed parking near the lagoon, the 34-foot right-of-way in addition to
the 40-foot roadway would allow options for parking and a bike lane, signage, the width,
safety, surface and use of the trail and sidewalks, funding, possible phasing of the project. a
hard surface bike trail, considering adding sharrows, and the pros and cons of obtaining
grant funding for a phased or complete project.

Kristine Schindler said she participated in neighborhood meetings, liked the repurposing of
Lomas Santa Fe and the overall project for the East side, the 10-feet travel lanes provided
more calming than 12-feet, and the preference for a four-way stop at the bottom of the hill
by the school with a four-way crosswalk.

Karl Rudnick stated that he lived in the neighborhood, that he supported the trail project, he
had a preference for 10-feet travel lanes for calming and consistency, and that riding bikes
on sidewalks was unsafe and concrete was a better surface for the trail.

C.2. Green Vehicle Purchasing. (File 0370-26)
Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Adopt Resolution 2020-632-031 prioritizing the purchase of alternative fuel
vehicles that adhere to California fuel-efficiency standards.

Iltem C.2. Report (click here)
Iltem C.2. Supplemental Docs (Updated 3-10 at 4:30pm)

Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new submittals.
The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City Clerk’s Office.

Greg Wade, City Manager, introduced the item.

Dan King, Assistant City Manager, presented a PowerPoint (on file).

Peter Zahn said that the resolution would fulfill a key Climate Action Plan measure and that
he submitted written comments with suggested modifications to add language to the

resolution to align with Department of General Services’ Vehicle Manufacturer Purchasing
Restrictions and define the DGS agency’s Vehicle Manufacture Restrictions description.

Solana Beach City Council Special Meeting Minutes March 10, 2020 Page 6 of 7


https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_C.1._(click_here)_03.10.20-O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_C.1._(click_here)_03.10.20-O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_C.1._Supplemental_Docs_(upd._3-5)_-_O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_C.2.(click_here)_03.10.20-O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_C.2.(click_here)_03.10.20-O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/C.2._Supplemental_Docs_(Updated_3-10_at_430pm).pdf

Kristine Schindler stated that she drove an electrical vehicle and a hybrid vehicle, that she
supported the purchase of green vehicles, and she supported Peter Zahn’'s suggested
modifications to the resolution.

Councilmembers expressed thanks and support for Mr. Zahn’s suggested modifications.

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Becker and second by Council Harless to approve the
recommended action and adding language from Mr. Zahn’s suggested modifications.
Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes: None. Motion
carried unanimously.

WORK PLAN COMMENTS: None
Adopted June 12, 2019

COMPENSATION & REIMBURSEMENT DISCLOSURE: None

GC: Article 2.3. Compensation: 53232.3. (a) Reimbursable expenses shall include, but not be
limited to, meals, lodging, and travel. 53232.3 (d) Members of a legislative body shall provide brief
reports on meetings attended at the expense of the local agency “City” at the next regular meeting of
the legislative body.

COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS: Council Committees

REGIONAL COMMITTEES: (outside agencies, appointed by this Council)
STANDING CoMMITTEES:_(All Primary Members) (Permanent Committees)

ADJOURN:
Deputy Mayor Hegenauer adjourned the meeting at 8:35 p.m.

Angela Ivey, City Clerk Approved:

Solana Beach City Council Special Meeting Minutes March 10, 2020 Page 7 of 7


https://www.ci.solana-beach.ca.us/index.asp?SEC=584E1192-3850-46EA-B977-088AC3E81E0D&Type=B_BASIC

CITY OF SOLANA BEACH

SOLANA BEACH CiTY COUNCIL, SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY, PuBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY, & HOUSING
AUTHORITY

MINUTES

Joint Meeting - Closed Session
Wednesday, April 1, 2020 5:00 p.m.
Teleconference Location Only-City Hall/Council Chambers, 635 S. Highway 101, Solana Beach, California
Pursuant to Governor Newsom'’s Executive Order N-29-20, City Council and staff participated in this meeting via teleconference.
Minutes contain a summary of significant discussions and formal actions taken at a City Council meeting.

CITY COUNCILMEMBERS
Jewel Edson, Mayor

Judy Hegenauer, Deputy Mayor Kristi Becker, Councilmember
Kelly Harless, Councilmember David A. Zito, Councilmember
Gregory Wade Johanna Canlas Angela lvey

City Manager City Attorney City Clerk

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL:
Mayor Edson called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

Present: Jewel Edson, Judy Hegenauer, Kristi Becker, Kelly Harless, David A. Zito
Absent: None
Also Present: Gregory Wade, City Manager

Johanna Canlas, City Attorney

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS (ONLY): None
CLOSED SESSION:

1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2)
One (1) Potential cases.

2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - INITIATION OF LITIGATION

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4)
One (1) Potential cases.

ACTION: No reportable action.

ADJOURN:
Mayor Edson adjourned the meeting at 6:15 p.m.

Angela Ivey, City Clerk Approved:




CITY OF SOLANA BEACH

SOLANA BEACH CiTY COUNCIL, SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE REDEVELOPMENT
AGENCY, PuBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY, & HOUSING AUTHORITY

MINUTES

Joint Meeting - Closed Session
Wednesday, April 8, 2020 5:00 p.m.
Teleconference Location Only-City Hall/Council Chambers, 635 S. Highway 101, Solana Beach, California
Pursuant to Governor Newsom'’s Executive Order N-29-20, City Council and staff participated in this meeting via teleconference.
Minutes contain a summary of significant discussions and formal actions taken at a City Council meeting.

CITY COUNCILMEMBERS
Jewel Edson, Mayor

Judy Hegenauer, Deputy Mayor Kristi Becker, Councilmember
Kelly Harless, Councilmember David A. Zito, Councilmember
Gregory Wade Johanna Canlas Angela Ivey
City Manager City Attorney City Clerk

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL:
Mayor Edson called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

Present: Jewel Edson, Judy Hegenauer, Kristi Becker, Kelly Harless, David A. Zito
Absent: None

Also Gregory Wade, City Manager

Present: Johanna Canlas, City Attorney

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS (ONLY): None

CLOSED SESSION:

1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2)
Two (2) Potential cases.

2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - INITIATION OF LITIGATION
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4)
One (1) Potential cases.

ACTION: No reportable action.

ADJOURN:
Mayor Edson adjourned the meeting at 6:05 p.m.

Angela Ivey, City Clerk Approved:




CITY OF SOLANA BEACH

SOLANA BEACH CiTY COUNCIL, SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE REDEVELOPMENT
AGENCY, PuBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY, & HOUSING AUTHORITY

MINUTES

Joint REGULAR Meeting
Wednesday, April 8, 2020 * 6:00 p.m.
Teleconference Location Only-City Hall/Council Chambers, 635 S. Highway 101, Solana Beach, California
Minutes contain a summary of significant discussions and formal actions taken at a City Council meeting.
This meeting was conducted in accordance with Governor Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20 related to the COVID-19 virus.

CITY COUNCILMEMBERS
Jewel Edson, Mayor

Judy Hegenauer, Deputy Mayor Kristi Becker, Councilmember
Kelly Harless, Councilmember David A. Zito, Councilmember
Gregory Wade Johanna Canlas Angela lvey

City Manager City Attorney City Clerk

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL:
Mayor Edson called the meeting to order at 6:17 p.m.

Present: Jewel Edson, Judy Hegenauer, Kristi Becker, Kelly Harless, David A. Zito
Absent: None

Also Greg Wade, City Manager

Present: Johanna Canlas, City Attorney

Angela Ivey, City Clerk,

Dan King, Assistant City Manager

Mo Sammak, City Engineer/Public Works Dir.
Marie Berkuti, Finance Manager

Joseph Lim, Community Development Dir.

CLOSED SESSION REPORT: None

FLAG SALUTE:

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Hegenauer and second by Councilmember Harless to approve.
Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes: None. Motion carried
unanimously.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: None

COUNCIL COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS / COMMENTARY:
An opportunity for City Council to make brief announcements or report on their activities. These items are not agendized
for official City business with no action or substantive discussion.




A. CONSENT CALENDAR: (Action Items) (A.1. - A.4.)

Items listed on the Consent Calendar are to be acted in a single action of the City Council unless pulled for
discussion. Any member of the public may address the City Council on an item of concern by submitting
written correspondence City Clerk a speaker slip (located on the back table) before the Consent Calendar
is addressed. Those items removed from the Consent Calendar by a member of the Council will be trailed
to the end of the agenda, while Consent Calendar items removed by the public will be discussed immediately
after approval of the Consent Calendar.

A.1l. Register Of Demands. (File 0300-30)
Recommendation: That the City Council
1. Ratify the list of demands for February 22, 2020 — March 20, 2020.

Item A.1. Report (click here)

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Zito and second by Councilmember Becker to approve.
Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes: None. Motion carried
unanimously.

A.2. General Fund Adopted Budget for Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Changes. (File 0330-30)
Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Receive the report listing changes made to the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 General Fund
Adopted Budget.

Item A.2. Report (click here)
Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new submittals. The final
official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City Clerk’s Office.

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Zito and second by Councilmember Becker to approve.
Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes: None. Motion carried
unanimously.

A.3. Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Pedestrian Ramps Project - Notice of
Completion. (File 0820-20)

Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Adopt Resolution 2020-037:
a. Authorizing the City Council to accept, as complete, the ADA Pedestrian Ramps, Bid
No. 2019-08, constructed by Miramar General Engineering.
b. Authorizing the City Clerk to file a Notice of Completion.

Item A.3. Report (click here)
Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new submittals. The final
official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City Clerk’s Office.

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Zito and second by Councilmember Becker to approve.
Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes: None. Motion carried
unanimously.

A.4. Quarterly Investment Report. (File 0350-44)
Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Accepts and files the attached Cash and Investment Report for the quarter ended
December 31, 2019.

Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Minutes April 8, 2020 Page 2 of 5


https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_A.1._Report_(click_here)_04-08-20_-_O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_A.1._Report_(click_here)_04-08-20_-_O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_A.2._Report_(click_here)_04-08-20_-_O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_A.2._Report_(click_here)_04-08-20_-_O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_A.3._Report_(click_here)_04-08-20_-_O.pdf

Item A.4. Report (click here)
Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new submittals. The final
official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City Clerk’s Office.

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Zito and second by Councilmember Becker to approve.
Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes: None. Motion carried
unanimously.

C.4. Disaster Recovery Documentation Signers (File 0240-70)
Item moved to Consent at Agenda Approval.

Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Authorize the City Manager, Assistant City Manager and the Finance Director to execute
applications to the California Governor's Office of Emergency Services for obtaining
certain financial assistance and/or state financial assistance in the event of declared
disaster.

Item C.4. Report (click here)
Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new submittals. The final
official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City Clerk’s Office.

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Zito and second by Councilmember Becker to approve.
Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes: None. Motion carried
unanimously.

C. STAFF REPORTS: (C.1.—-C.4.)

C.1. Work Plan and Budget Impacts from COVID-19. (File 0330-30)

Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Receive the report and provide direction as necessary to Staff.

Iltem C.1. Report (click here)
Iltem C.1. Updated Report #1 (upd. 4-8 at 5pm)

Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new submittals. The
final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City Clerk’s Office.

Greg Wade, City Manager, stated that the pandemic would have near-term and long-term financial
impacts to the City’s budget in the areas of retail sales tax, transit occupancy hotel tax, and other
revenues, and an initial assessment was prepared to analyze what impacts may affect the current
fiscal year as well as Fiscal Year 2021.

Marie Berkuti, Finance Director, presented a PowerPoint (on file) reviewing the impacts and
estimated deficits as compared to the effects of the 2008 recession. She stated the main impacts
were a 3.6% reduction in sales tax revenues for the current fiscal year and approximately 2% for
Fiscal Year 2021, that transient occupancy tax reductions were estimated to be 23% for the current
fiscal year and 30% for Fiscal Year 2021, and development related fees were estimated to be
reduced by 20% for the current fiscal year and 25% for Fiscal Year 2021. She said that the property
taxes were not expected to be affected for the current or next fiscal year. She reviewed the
expected General Fund impacts of a deficit of $678,000 for the current fiscal year and the
anticipated deficit of $768,000 for Fiscal Year 2021.

Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Minutes April 8, 2020 Page 3 of 5


https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_A.4._Report_(click_here)_04-08-20_-_O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_C.4._Report_(click_here)_04-08-20_-_O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_C.1._Report_(click_here)_04-08-20_-_O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_C.1._Staff_Report_Update_1_(updated_4-8_at_418pm).pdf

Council and Staff discussed the outlook, the current government stimulus allocations were for cities
with populations over 500,000, Congressman Levin’s support for smaller cities’ requests for
stimulus, no effects on the Army Corps Storm Damage Reduction and Shoreline Protection project
federal funding that had already been transferred to the region, the potential repurposing of CDBG
funds, that projections used were from the 2008 recession which had a three-year recovery, that
there were no current or projected losses of online sales tax, that property tax delinquency rate
history was available back to 2003, the effect on pension contributions, and that Staff would
continue to assess the numbers and provide updated information as it becomes available.

C.2. RHNA (Regional Housing Needs Allocation) Appeal Discussion (File 0630-10)
Recommendation: That the City Council
1. Discuss and provide guidance regarding the RHNA Appeal.

Item C.2. Report (click here)
Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new submittals. The final
official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City Clerk’s Office.

Greg Wade, City Manager, introduced the item stating that the City, along with the cities of Lemon
Grove, Imperial Beach and Coronado, filed an appeal with San Diego Association of Governments
(SANDAG) regarding the regional housing needs assessment (RHNA) and Solana Beach’s
allocation of 875 units of varying income levels, that the appeal was scheduled for April 10, 2020
but the SANDAG Chair and Executive Director were recommending the Board continue the public
hearing until the public can participate, due to COVID-19.

Council and Staff discussed that the City requested that the California Department of Housing
Community Development (HCD) delay the Housing Element timeline which normally would be
completed in April of 2021, and submitting a request that SANDAG supporting the City’s request
to HCD to extend the timeline, due to COVID-19, and so the RHNA numbers could be finalized.

C.3. Adopt (2" Reading) Ordinance 513 — Flavored Tobacco Projects (File 0230-10)
Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Adopt Ordinance 513 (2"? Reading) adding Chapter 6.18 to the Solana Beach Municipal
Code to prohibit the sale and distribution of flavored tobacco products.

Iltem C.3. Report (click here)
Iltem C.3. Supplemental Docs (updated 4-8-20 at 1145am)

Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new submittals. The final
official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City Clerk’s Office.

Greg Wade, City Manager, introduced the item.

Johanna Canlas, City Attorney, said that submittals were received in support of the ordinance and
some form of opposition was received from the Grocer's Association and the petroleum
associations.

Council and Staff discussed the sensitivity to the customs of people who use hookah pipes and if
there was a difference between flavored tobacco used in a hookah pipe versus the flavored tobacco
that would be banned in the ordinance, the attraction of young people, that there are no hookah

Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Minutes April 8, 2020 Page 4 of 5


https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_C.2._Report_(click_here)_04-08-20_-_O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_C.3._Report_(click_here)_04-08-20_-_O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_C.3._Supplemental_Docs_(upd._4-8_at_1135am)_-_O.pdf

lounges in Solana Beach, that there was no outright opposition to the ordinance from local
businesses, and that those opposing the ordinance were from people out of state or city and not
local residents or business owners.

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Harless and second by Councilmember Hegenauer to approve.
Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes: None. Motion carried
unanimously.

COMPENSATION & REIMBURSEMENT DISCLOSURE: None

GC: Article 2.3. Compensation: 53232.3. (a) Reimbursable expenses shall include, but not be limited to,
meals, lodging, and travel. 53232.3 (d) Members of a legislative body shall provide brief reports on meetings
attended at the expense of the local agency “City” at the next regular meeting of the legislative body.

COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS: Council Committees
REGIONAL COMMITTEES: (outside agencies, appointed by this Council)
STANDING COMMITTEES:_(All Primary Members) (Permanent Committees)

ADJOURN:
Mayor Edson adjourned the meeting at 8:24 p.m.

Angela Ivey, City Clerk Approved:

Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Minutes April 8, 2020 Page 5 of 5


https://www.ci.solana-beach.ca.us/index.asp?SEC=584E1192-3850-46EA-B977-088AC3E81E0D&Type=B_BASIC

CITY OF SOLANA BEACH

SOLANA BEACH CiTY COUNCIL, SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE REDEVELOPMENT
AGENCY, PuBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY, & HOUSING AUTHORITY

MINUTES

Joint — Closed Session

Thursday, April 16, 2020 5:00 p.m.

Teleconference Location Only-City Hall/Council Chambers, 635 S. Highway 101, Solana Beach, California
Pursuant to Governor Newsom'’s Executive Order N-29-20, City Council and staff participated in this meeting via teleconference.

Minutes contain a summary of significant discussions and formal actions taken at a City Council meeting.

CITY COUNCILMEMBERS
Jewel Edson, Mayor

Judy Hegenauer, Deputy Mayor Kristi Becker, Councilmember
Kelly Harless, Councilmember David A. Zito, Councilmember
Gregory Wade Johanna Canlas Angela Ivey

City Manager City Attorney City Clerk

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL:
Mayor Edson called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

Present: Jewel Edson, Judy Hegenauer, Kristi Becker, Kelly Harless, David A. Zito
Absent: None
Also Present:Gregory Wade, City Manager

Johanna Canlas, City Attorney

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS (ONLY): None

CLOSED SESSION:
1. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS Pursuant to Government Code Section
54957.6 Agency designated representative: Gregory Wade
Employee organizations: Miscellaneous Employees, Marine Safety Unit, Solana Beach
Firefighter's Association, and Unrepresented Employees.
2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - INITIATION OF LITIGATION
Pursuant to Government Code Section
54956.9(d)(4) One (1) Potential case(s).
3. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2)
Two (2) Potential case(s).

ACTION: No reportable action.
ADJOURN:

Mayor Edson adjourned the meeting at 5:55 p.m.

Angela lvey, City Clerk Approved:




CITY OF SOLANA BEACH

SOLANA BEACH CiITY COUNCIL, SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE REDEVELOPMENT
AGENCY, PuUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY, & HOUSING AUTHORITY

MINUTES

Joint REGULAR Meeting
Wednesday, April 22, 2020 * 6:00 p.m.
Teleconference Location Only-City Hall/Council Chambers, 635 S. Highway 101, Solana Beach, California
This meeting was conducted in accordance with Governor Newsom’s
Executive Order N-29-20 and N-33-20 related to the COVID-19 virus.

Minutes contain a summary of significant discussions and formal actions taken at a City Council meeting.
»  City Council meetings are video recorded and archived as a permanent record. The video recording captures the complete
proceedings of the meeting and is available for viewing on the City's website.
» Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time prior to meetings for processing new submittals.
Complete records containing meeting handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request.

CiTY COUNCILMEMBERS
Jewel Edson, Mayor

Judy Hegenauer, Deputy Mayor Kristi Becker, Councilmember
Kelly Harless, Councilmember David A. Zito, Councilmember
Gregory Wade Johanna Canlas Angela lvey

City Manager City Attorney City Clerk

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL:
Mayor Edson called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.

Present: Jewel Edson, Judy Hegenauer, Kristi Becker, Kelly Harless, and David A. Zito
Absent: None

Also Present: Greg Wade, City Manager
Johanna Canlas, City Attorney
Angela Ivey, City Clerk,

CLOSED SESSION REPORT: None

FLAG SALUTE:

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:
Motion: Moved by Deputy Mayor Hegenauer and second by Councilmember Harless to approve.
Motion Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes: None.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS:
Angela lvey, City Clerk, stated that there was one written public comment submitted before the
meeting, distributed to Council, and posted online.

COUNCIL COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS / COMMENTARY:
Council reported community announcements, events, and commentary.

A. CONSENT CALENDAR: (Action Items) (A.1. - A.6.)



https://solanabeach.12milesout.com/#page=1
http://www.ci.solana-beach.ca.us/index.asp?SEC=F5D45D10-70CE-4291-A27C-7BD633FC6742&Type=B_BASIC

A.1. Minutes of the City Council. (File 0300-30)
Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Approve the Minutes of the City Council Meeting held February 26, 2020.
Item A.1. Report (click here)

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Becker and seconded by Councilmember Zito to approve.
Motion Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes: None.
A.2. Register of Demands. (File 0300-30)

Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Ratify the list of demands for March 21, 2020 — April 03, 2020.
Item A.2. Report (click here)

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Becker and seconded by Councilmember Zito to approve.
Motion Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes: None.

A.3. General Fund Adopted Budget for Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Changes. (File 0330-30)
Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Receive the report listing changes made to the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 General Fund
Adopted Budget.
Item A.3. Report (click here)

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Becker and seconded by Councilmember Zito to approve.
Motion Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes: None.

A.4. Skipped number.

A.5. TransNet Funds Transfer. (File 0390-35)
Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Adopt Resolution 2020-040 approving the transfer of $2,420 of TransNet funds from
the Stevens-Valley Corridor Improvement Project (SANDAG MPO ID SB17) to the
Pavement Resurfacing Project (SANDAG MPO ID SB16).

Item A.5. Report (click here)

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Becker and seconded by Councilmember Zito to approve.
Motion Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes: None.

A.6. Regular Council Meetings Temporary Time Change. (File 0410-05)

Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Adopt Resolution 2020-043 to establish a 4:00 p.m. start time for the regular City
Council meetings on a temporary basis.
Item A.6. Report (click here)

Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Minutes April 22, 2020 Page 2 of 6


https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_A.1._Report_(click_here)_04-22-20_-_O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_A.2._Report_(click_here)_04-22-20_-_O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_A.3._Report_(click_here)_04-22-20_-_O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_A.3._Report_(click_here)_04-22-20_-_O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_A.5._Report_(click_here)_04-22-20_-_O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_A.6._Report_(click_here)_04-22-20_-_O.pdf

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Becker and seconded by Councilmember Zito to approve.
Motion Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes: None.

B. PUBLIC HEARINGS: (B.1.-B.3.)

B.1. Public Hearing: 675 Glenmont Dr., Applicant: Roemmich-Nottingham, Case: DRP 19-
004. (File 0600-40)

The proposed project meets the minimum zoning requirements under the SBMC, may be
found to be consistent with the General Plan and may be found, as conditioned, to meet
the discretionary findings required as discussed in this report to approve a DRP.
Therefore, Staff recommends that the City Council:

1. Conduct the Public Hearing: Open the Public Hearing, Report Council Disclosures,
Receive Public Testimony, and Close the Public Hearing.

2. Find the project exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act pursuant to
Sections 15301 and 15302 of the State CEQA Guidelines; and

3. If the City Council makes the requisite findings and approves the project, adopt
Resolution 2020-024 conditionally approving a DRP to reconstruct a single-story,
single-family residence, construct a 211 square-foot single-story addition, and perform
associated site improvements at 675 Glenmont Drive, Solana Beach.

Item B.1. Report (click here)

Greg Wade, City Manager, introduced the item.

Katie Benson, Sr. Planner, presented a PowerPoint (on file) reviewing the project.

Council made disclosures.

Mayor Edson stated that this was a continued and open public hearing.

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Zito and seconded by Deputy Mayor Hegenauer to close the
public hearing. Motion Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes:

None.

Motion: Moved by Mayor Edson and seconded by Deputy Mayor Hegenauer to reopen the public
hearing. Motion Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes: None.

John Kavan, Applicant’s Architect, thanked the City Council and staff for proceeding with hearing
the project during the health emergency crisis.

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Zito and seconded by Councilmember Becker to close the
public hearing. Motion Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes:
None.

Motion: Moved by Mayor Edson and seconded by Councilmember Becker to approve staff
recommendations. Motion Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito.
Noes: None.

B.2. Public Hearing: 447 E. CIiff Street, Applicant: Davis, Case: MOD 19-002, SDP 20-004.

Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Minutes April 22, 2020 Page 3 of 6


https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_B.1._Report_(click_here)_04-22-20_-_O.pdf

(File 0600-40)

The proposed project meets the minimum objective requirements under the SBMC, is
consistent with the General Plan and may be found, as conditioned, to meet the
discretionary findings required as discussed in this report to approve a DRP and
administratively issue an SDP. Therefore, Staff recommends that the City Council:

1. Conduct the Public Hearing: Open the Public Hearing, Report Council Disclosures,
Receive Public Testimony, and Close the Public Hearing.

2. Find the project exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act pursuant to
Sections 15301 of the State CEQA Guidelines; and

3. If the City Council makes the requisite findings and approves the project, adopt
Resolution 2020-039 conditionally approving a MOD to the Resolution 2015-35
conditions of approval and approving an addition of 95 square feet to an existing
Accessory Living Unit (ALU) and administratively approving a SDP located on property
at 447 E. CIiff Street.

Item B.2. Report (click here)

Deputy Mayor Hegenauer recused herself from discussion due to property ownership of a
residence within 500 feet of the project, so she moved to the Zoom waiting room.

Greg Wade, City Manager, introduced the item.

Joe Lim, Community Development Director, presented a PowerPoint (on file) reviewing the
project.

Mayor Edson opened the public hearing and Council made disclosures.

Applicant Donald Davis said he did not have a presentation and was available to answer
guestions.

Council and Staff discussed the affordability deed restriction for the accessory living unit, that and
the deed restriction was previously for accessory living units and not accessory dwelling units,
and that the deed restriction would be removed since it was not required for accessory dwelling
units.

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Zito and seconded by Councilmember Becker to close the
public hearing. Motion Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes: None.
Recused: Hegenauer.

Motion: Following brief Council discussion, it was moved by Councilmember Zito and seconded
by Mayor Edson to approve staff recommendations. Motion Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Becker,
Harless, and Zito. Noes: None. Recused: Hegenauer.

B.3. Public Hearing: TransNet Local Street Improvement Program of Projects for Fiscal
Years 2021 through 2025. (File 0820-90)

Recommendation: That the City Council

Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Minutes April 22, 2020 Page 4 of 6


https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_B.2._Report_(click_here)_04-22-20_-_O.pdf

1. Conduct the Public Hearing: Open the Public Hearing, Report Council disclosures,
Receive public testimony, and Close the Public Hearing.
2. Consider Adoption of Resolution 2020-041, approving the TransNet Local Street
Improvement Program list of projects for Fiscal Years 2021 through 2025.
Item B.3. Report (click here)

Greg Wade, City Manager, introduced the item.
Mayor Edson opened the public hearing.

Motion: Moved by Mayor Edson and seconded by Councilmember Harless to close the public
hearing. Motion Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes: None.

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Harless and seconded by Councilmember Becker to approve
staff recommendation. Motion Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and
Zito. Noes: None.

C. STAFF REPORTS: (C.1)
See Public Participation on the front page for information on how to submit public comment.

C.1. Solana Energy Alliance (SEA) 2/12/20 Quarterly Update Follow Up. (File 1010-45)
Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Provide direction regarding the rate discount to apply in developing an adjusted rate
schedule.
2. Direct Staff to schedule a rate public hearing with an updated rate schedule reflecting
Council direction at the May 13, 2020 City Council meeting.
Item C.1. Report (click here)
Item C.1. Supplemental Docs (Updated 4-22 at 545pm)

Greg Wade, City Manager, presented a PowerPoint (on file) regarding the item.

Jeff Fuller, Consultant, continued the PowerPoint (on file), reviewing historical data and financial
projections.

City Manager Wade continued the presentation, summarizing impacts from rate discounts of 3%, 1%
or zero, deferral of $25,000 repayment to the City general fund, and projecting a rate decrease at the
next hearing.

Council and Staff discussed unchanged rate charges for summer and fall, timing of selling Bucket 2
energy and purchasing Bucket 3, procuring carbon free energy prior to winding down operations of
Solana Energy Alliance (SEA) in 2021, the Power Charge Indifference Adjustment (PCIA) eventually
being at zero, deferring repayment to the City, Calpine Energy Solutions providing billing and data
management services, and setting rates at parity (0% discount).

Discussion continued regarding clarification about selling energy contracts, contradiction of PCIA
increase and decrease of energy generating costs, potential increase from SDG&E even with
leveling of summer/winter rates, and lowering the rate discount resulting in reduction for energy
generation rates but with increased distribution charges bills, the difficulty in comparing bills and the

Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Minutes April 22, 2020 Page 5 of 6


https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_B.3._Report_(click_here)_04-22-20_-_O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_C.1._Report_(click_here)_04-22-20_-_O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_C.1._Supplemental_Docs_(Updated_4-22_545pm)_-_O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_C.1._Supplemental_Docs_(Updated_4-22_545pm)_-_O.pdf

sample bill on the SEA website, the change in value of solar energy with and without storage,
maintaining a 1% rate discount under the circumstances and deferring reimbursement of City costs,
maintaining the current portfolio mix since the carbon free component of the portfolio mix was mostly
from out of State, the goals would be increasing local energy production and meeting the Climate
Action Plan, the SEA having about $450,000 in charges over the last two years, increased
distribution charges of 129% and a higher PCIA, other environmental projects, and setting rates at

parity.

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Zito and seconded by Councilmember Becker to direct staff to
return with a rate plan with 1% discount for energy generation and schedule the hearing on May
13, 2020. Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes: None.

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Harless and seconded by Councilmember Becker to defer
repayment of $25,000 in monthly costs to the City. Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer,
Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes: None.

C.2. Consideration of Resident & Business Relief Measures Related to COVID-19
Recommendation: That the City Council
1. Discuss and consider ways in which the City might assist residents and businesses

during the COVID-19 pandemic and provide direction to Staff as necessary.
Item C.2. Report (click here)

Greg Wade, City Manager, presented a PowerPoint (on file) reviewing relief measures to
consider for residents and businesses due to the COVID-19 emergency related to business
certificate renewal fees/fire inspection fees, short term vacation permits, sewer rates, Solana
Energy Alliance, hillside slope failure efforts, and communication and outreach with information
on resources and financial assistance.

Council and Staff discussed focusing on business certificate renewal fees waiver, short term
vacation permits at 2018 rates, sewer rate at 2018 rate, defer sending outstanding bills to
collections for Solana Energy Alliance until year end, and hillside slope failure permit fee waiver.

WORK PLAN COMMENTS: None
COMPENSATION & REIMBURSEMENT DISCLOSURE: None
COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS: Council Committees

REGIONAL COMMITTEES: (outside agencies, appointed by this Council)
STANDING COMMITTEES:_(All Primary Members) (Permanent Committees)

Councilmembers reported Committee activities.

ADJOURN:
Mayor Edson adjourned the meeting at 9:05 p.m.

Angela lvey, City Clerk Approved:

Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Minutes April 22, 2020 Page 6 of 6


https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_C.2._Report_(click_here)_04-22-20.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_C.2._Report_(click_here)_04-22-20.pdf
https://www.ci.solana-beach.ca.us/index.asp?SEC=584E1192-3850-46EA-B977-088AC3E81E0D&Type=B_BASIC

CITY OF SOLANA BEACH

SOLANA BEACH CiTY COUNCIL, SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE REDEVELOPMENT
AGENCY, PuBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY, & HOUSING AUTHORITY

MINUTES

Joint — Closed Session
Wednesday, May 6, 2020 * 3:00 p.m.
Teleconference Location Only-City Hall/Council Chambers, 635 S. Highway 101, Solana Beach, California
Pursuant to Governor Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20, City Council and staff participated in this meeting via teleconference.
Minutes contain a summary of significant discussions and formal actions taken at a City Council meeting.

CiTY COUNCILMEMBERS
Jewel Edson, Mayor

Judy Hegenauer, Deputy Mayor Kristi Becker, Councilmember
Kelly Harless, Councilmember David A. Zito, Councilmember
Gregory Wade Johanna Canlas Angela Ivey

City Manager City Attorney City Clerk

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL:
Mayor Edson called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m.

Present: Jewel Edson, Judy Hegenauer, Kristi Becker, Kelly Harless, David A. Zito
Absent: None
Also Present:  Gregory Wade, City Manager

Johanna Canlas, City Attorney

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS (ONLY): None

CLOSED SESSION:

1. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 Agency designated representative:
Gregory Wade
Employee organizations: Miscellaneous Employees, Marine Safety Unit, Solana Beach
Firefighter's Association and Unrepresented Employees.

2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2)
One (1) Potential case(s).

ACTION: The City Council authorized the filing of an Amicus Brief with the Supreme Court of
the United Stated related to the Higginson v. City of Poway case. The City of Solana Beach
is joined by the cities of Mission Viejo, Barstow, South Pasadena, Oroville and the Town of
Yucca Valley in our brief.

ADJOURN:
Mayor Edson adjourned the meeting at 4:45 p.m.

Angela Ivey, City Clerk Approved:




CITY OF SOLANA BEACH

SOLANA BEACH CiTY COUNCIL, SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE REDEVELOPMENT
AGENCY, PuBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY, & HOUSING AUTHORITY

MINUTES

Joint SPECIAL Meeting
Wednesday, May 6, 2020 * 4:00 p.m.
Teleconference Location Only-City Hall/Council Chambers, 635 S. Highway 101, Solana Beach, California
This meeting was conducted in accordance with Governor Newsom’s
Executive Order N-29-20 and N-33-20 related to the COVID-19 virus.

Minutes contain a summary of significant discussions and formal actions taken at a City Council meeting.
City Council meetings are video recorded and archived as a permanent record. The video recording captures the complete
proceedings of the meeting and is available for viewing on the City's website.

Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time prior to meetings for processing new submittals.
Complete records containing meeting handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request.

CITY COUNCILMEMBERS
Jewel Edson, Mayor

Judy Hegenauer, Deputy Mayor Kristi Becker, Councilmember
Kelly Harless, Councilmember David A. Zito, Councilmember
Gregory Wade Johanna Canlas Angela lvey

City Manager City Attorney City Clerk

CALL TO ORDER:
Mayor Edson called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.

Present: Jewel Edson, Judy Hegenauer, Kristi Becker, Kelly Harless, David A. Zito
Absent: None
Also Present: Greg Wade, City Manager

Johanna Canlas, City Attorney

Angela Ivey, City Clerk,

Dan King, Assistant City Manager

Mo Sammak, City Engineer/Public Works Dir.
Marie Berkuti, Finance Director

Joseph Lim, Community Development Dir.

CLOSED SESSION REPORT:

Johanna Canlas, City Attorney, reported that the City Council authorized filing an Amicus
Brief with the U.S. Supreme Court related to Higginson vs. City of Poway, along with the cities
of Mission Viejo, Barstow, South Pasadena, Oroville, and town of Yucca Valley.

FLAG SALUTE:

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:
Motion: Moved by Councilmember Zito and seconded by Councilmember Harless to
approve. Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless, and Zito. Noes: None.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: None



https://solanabeach.12milesout.com/#page=1
http://www.ci.solana-beach.ca.us/index.asp?SEC=F5D45D10-70CE-4291-A27C-7BD633FC6742&Type=B_BASIC

COUNCIL COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS / COMMENTARY:

Council reported community announcements, events and commentary.

A. CONSENT CALENDAR: (Action Items) (A.1. - A.3.)

A.1l. Minutes of the City Council. (File 0300-30)
Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Approve the Minutes of the City Council Meetings held December 5, 2018,
December 17, 2018, May 22, 2019, September 16, 2019, November 13, 2019 and
November 20, 2019.

Approved Minutes http://www.ci.solana-beach.ca.us/index.asp?SEC=FOF1200D-21C6-4A88-8AE1-0BCO7C1A81A7&Type=B_BASIC

Motion: Moved by Mayor Edson and seconded by Councilmember Becker to approve.
Motion Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless and Zito. Noes: None.

A.2. Emergency Paid Sick Leave Due to Coronavirus. (File 0520-00)
Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Approve Resolution 2020-046 adopting the side letter agreements with Solana
Beach Fire Association (SBFA), Marine Safety Employee Group and the Public

Works employees.

Item A.2. Report (click here)

Motion: Moved by Mayor Edson and seconded by Councilmember Becker to approve.
Motion Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless and Zito. Noes: None.

A.3. Continuing the Proclamation of Existence of a Local Emergency Related to
COVID-19. (File 0240-00)

Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Consider adoption of Resolution 2020-056 to continue the Proclamation of the
Existence of a Local Emergency related to COVID-19.
Item A.3. Report (click here)

Motion: Moved by Mayor Edson and seconded by Councilmember Becker to approve.
Motion Approved 5/0: Ayes: Edson, Hegenauer, Becker, Harless and Zito. Noes: None.

C. STAFF REPORTS: (C.1.-C.2.)

C.1. Chandler Asset Management Quarterly Update. (File 0350-44)
Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Accept and file the Chandler Asset Quarterly Investment Report for the quarter
ended March 31, 2020.
Item C.1. Report (click here)

Greg Wade, City Manager introduced the item.

Solana Beach City Council Special Meeting Minutes May 6, 2020 Page 2 of 3


http://www.ci.solana-beach.ca.us/index.asp?SEC=F0F1200D-21C6-4A88-8AE1-0BC07C1A81A7&Type=B_BASIC
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_A.2._Report_(click_here)_05-06-20_-_O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_A.3._Report_(click_here)_05-06-20_-_O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_C.1._Report_(click_here)_05-06-20_-_O.pdf

Genny Lynkiewicz, Portfolio Manager, Chandler Asset Management, presented a PowerPoint
(on file).

Council and Consultant discussion.

C.2. COVID-19 Budget and Work Plan Discussion. (File 0330-30)
Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Receive this report and provide direction as necessary to Staff.
Iltem C.2. Report (click here)
ltem C.2. Updated Report #1 (upd. 5-6 at 130pm)
ltem C.2. Supplemental Docs (Updated 5-06 at 8:30am)

Greg Wade, City Manager introduced the item. He indicated the purpose of the report is
informational and to obtain initial ideas from Council before refining the proposals and coming
back to Council.

Marie Berkuti, Finance Director, presented a PowerPoint (on file) on budget impacts on
Financial and Human Resources software.

Dan King, Assistant City Manager, continued the presentation relative to the City website.

Mo Sammak, Engineering/Public Works Director, continued the presentation on proposed
decreases to the Capital Improvement Plan.

Council and Staff discussed projected adjustments to the General Fund budget due to
impacts from COVID-19, proceeding with the RFP (Request for Proposal) for the website
improvements in the Fiscal Year 2020/2021, concerns about the amount of reductions in the
pavement management program, the Santa Helena Neighborhood Trail project, tot lot
improvements, and the climate energy declaration.

COMPENSATION & REIMBURSEMENT DISCLOSURE: None.
COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS: Council Committees

REGIONAL COMMITTEES: (outside agencies, appointed by this Council)
STANDING CommITTEES: (All Primary Members) (Permanent Committees)

Councilmembers reported Committee activities.

ADJOURN:
Mayor Edson adjourned the meeting at 6:09 p.m.

Angela Ivey, City Clerk Approved:

Solana Beach City Council Special Meeting Minutes May 6, 2020 Page 3 of 3


https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_C.2._Report_(click_here)_05-06-20.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_C.2._Updated_Report_1_(upd._5-6_at_130pm)_-_O.pdf
https://solanabeach.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7B840804C2-F869-4904-9AE3-720581350CE7%7D/uploads/Item_C.2._Supplemental_Docs_(upd._5-6_at_830am)_-_O.pdf
https://www.ci.solana-beach.ca.us/index.asp?SEC=584E1192-3850-46EA-B977-088AC3E81E0D&Type=B_BASIC

STAFF REPORT
CITY OF SOLANA BEACH

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Councilmembers
FROM: Gregory Wade, City Manager

MEETING DATE: August 26, 2020

ORIGINATING DEPT: Finance

SUBJECT: Register of Demands

BACKGROUND:

Section 3.04.020 of the Solana Beach Municipal Code requires that the City Council ratify a
register of demands which represents all financial demands made upon the City for the
applicable period.

Register of Demands- 06/20/20 through 08/07/20

Check Register-Disbursement Fund (Attachment 1) $ 3,275,208.64
Retirement Payroll June 22, 2020 4,648.00
Net Payroll June 26, 2020 177,338.25
Federal & State Taxes June 26, 2020 45,726.44
PERS Retirement (EFT) June 26, 2020 45,558.51
Health Insurance for July July 1, 2020 47,854.21
FY21 PERS UAL- July July 1, 2020 89,542.50
Retirement Payroll July 8, 2020 4,648.00
Council Payroall July 9, 2020 3,497.97
Federal & State Taxes July 9, 2020 355.48
PERS Retirement (EFT) July 9, 2020 535.34
Net Payroll July 10, 2020 222,266.90
Federal & State Taxes July 10, 2020 58,536.58
PERS Retirement (EFT) July 10, 2020 49,034.37
FY21 PERS UAL Prepayment July 28, 2020 949,225.50
Health Insurance for August August 1, 2020 47,391.28
Retirement Payroll August 4, 2020 4,938.00
Net Payroll August 7, 2020 219,322.95
Federal & State Taxes August 7, 2020 58,837.46
TOTAL 5,352,282.90
DISCUSSION:

Staff certifies that the register of demands has been reviewed for accuracy, that funds are
available to pay the above demands, and that the demands comply with the adopted budget.

CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

Agenda Item A.2.



kvinson
Stamp


August 26, 2020
Register of Demands
Page 2 of 2

CEQA COMPLIANCE STATEMENT:

Not a project as defined by CEQA.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The register of demands for June 20, 2020 through August 7, 2020 reflects total expenditures
of $5,352,282.90 from various City funding sources.

WORK PLAN:

N/A
OPTIONS:

e Ratify the register of demands.
e Do not ratify and provide direction.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the City Council ratify the above register of demands.

CITY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Department Recommendation.

prpipori—

/Gregory Wade, City Manager

Attachments:

1. Check Register — Disbursement Fund



PENTAMATION

DATE: 08/10/2020

TIME: 11:43:20

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.gl_cash="1011" and transact.ck_date between '20200620 00:00:00.000’ and '20200807 00:00:00.000’

ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 2/21

CITY OF SOLANA BEACH, CA
CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

FUND - 001 - GENERAL FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT VENDOR NAME

1011 97250
1011 97251

1011 97252
1011 97253
1011 97253
1011 97253
1011 97253
1011 97253
1011 97253
1011 97253
1011 97253
1011 97253
1011 97253
1011 97253
1011 97253
1011 97253
1011 97253
1011 97253
1011 97253
1011 97253
TOTAL CHECK
1011 97254
1011 97257
1011 97257
1011 97257
1011 97257
1011 97257
1011 97257
1011 97257
1011 97257
1011 97257
1011 97257
1011 97257
1011 97257
1011 97257
1011 97257
1011 97257
1011 97257
1011 97257
1011 97257
1011 97257
1011 97257
1011 97257
1011 97257
1011 97257
1011 97257
1011 97257

06/25/20 4711
06/25/20 3453
06/25/20 1135

06/25/20 4832
06/25/20 4832
06/25/20 4832
06/25/20 4832
06/25/20 4832
06/25/20 4832
06/25/20 4832
06/25/20 4832
06/25/20 4832
06/25/20 4832
06/25/20 4832
06/25/20 4832
06/25/20 4832
06/25/20 4832
06/25/20 4832
06/25/20 4832
06/25/20 4832

06/25/20 3069

06/25/20 1914
06/25/20 1914
06/25/20 1914
06/25/20 1914
06/25/20 1914
06/25/20 1914
06/25/20 1914
06/25/20 1914
06/25/20 1914
06/25/20 1914
06/25/20 1914
06/25/20 1914
06/25/20 1914
06/25/20 1914
06/25/20 1914
06/25/20 1914
06/25/20 1914
06/25/20 1914
06/25/20 1914
06/25/20 1914
06/25/20 1914
06/25/20 1914
06/25/20 1914
06/25/20 1914
06/25/20 1914

ABEL PEREZ

ADVANCED COMMUNICATIONS 00160006120
AFFORDABLE PIPELINE SERV 50900007700

AT&T CALNET 3
AT&T CALNET 3
AT&T CALNET 3
AT&T CALNET 3
AT&T CALNET 3
AT&T CALNET 3
AT&T CALNET 3
AT&T CALNET 3
AT&T CALNET 3
AT&T CALNET 3
AT&T CALNET 3
AT&T CALNET 3
AT&T CALNET 3
AT&T CALNET 3
AT&T CALNET 3
AT&T CALNET 3
AT&T CALNET 3

JOSHUA BLEA

US BANK
US BANK
US BANK
US BANK
US BANK
US BANK
US BANK
US BANK
US BANK
US BANK
US BANK
US BANK
US BANK
US BANK
US BANK
US BANK
US BANK
US BANK
US BANK
US BANK
US BANK
US BANK
US BANK
US BANK
US BANK

PAGE NUMBER: 1

ACCTPA21

BUDGET UNIT  ————- DESCRIPTION-—--—— SALES TAX
00165006560  MILEAGE-06/14/20 0.00 8.12
RADIO REPAIR 0.00
C-SEWER CLEAN-12,567 0.00
00160006120 9391012280 4/24-5/23 0.00 324.40
00160006120 9391012280 4/24-5/23 0.00 181.06
00150005450 9391053641 4/24-5/23 0.00 164.69
00150005450 9391062899 4/24-5/23 0.00 164.69
00150005450 9391012282 4/24-5/23 0.00 19.68
00160006170 9391053651 12/25-1/24 0.00 217.27
00160006170 9391053651 2/25-3/24 0.00 221.26
00160006170 9391053651 4/25-5/24 0.00 224.02
00160006170 9391053651 3/25-4/24 0.00 226.67
00160006170 9391012281 3/25-4/24 0.00 64.14
00160006170 9391012281 4/25-5/24 0.00 64.54
00160006170 9391012281 2/25-3/24 0.00 64.71
00160006170 9391019469 4/20-5/19 0.00 21.37
00160006170 9391019469 1/20-2/19 0.00 21.47
00160006170 9391019469 2/20-3/19 0.00 21.57
00160006170 9391019469 3/20-4/19 0.00 21.57
00160006170 9391019469 8/20-9/19 0.00 23.49
0.00 2,046.60
00165006560  MILEAGE-06/17/20 0.00 28.75
00160006170  CPR/AED-PENNELL 0.00 21.00
00160006170 CPR/AED-KAMMERER 0.00 21.00
00160006120 SCRUB BRUSH 0.00 22.60
00160006120 CAR WASH 0.00
00170007110 CPRS MTG-K RICHARD 0.00 25.00
00160006120  COFFEE POT 0.00 34.93
00160006120 2 SPRAY BOTTLE 0.00 36.58
00170007110 CPRS AWARD NOM FEE 0.00 40.00
00160006120 CAR WASH BRUSH 0.00 45.24
00170007110 CPRS MTG-WENGR/MOSHKI 0.00 50.00
00160006120  CLOROX WIPES/DTRGNT 0.00 73.86
00160006120  TRAH BAGS/MOP TOWELS 0.00 104.28
00160006120  TWLS/TRASH BAGS 0.00 223.46
00160006120  TWLS/CLNR/BAGS/DTRGNT 0.00 374.28
001 CPRS CONF-WENGER-3/10 0.00 425.55
00170007110  SKT PRK EVNT GVEAWAYS 0.00 790.94
00160006140 BATTERY RETURN 0.00 -18.00
00160006170  CABINET HINGE-MS 0.00 4.16
00165006570  BATHROOM CLEANER-CH 0.00 5.05
00160006120  T237 SHORELINE PLUGS 0.00 24.11
00165006560  SPRAY PAINT - TOT LOT 0.00 32.29
00150005400 ADMN DAY FLWRS-SITHER 0.00 51.70
00150005400 ADMN DAY FLWRS-WILLMS 0.00 51.70
00150005400 ADMN DAY FLWRS-EGGUM 0.00 51.70
00150005400  ADMIN DAY FLWRS-LETTS 0.00 51.70

AMOUNT

6,283.50

ATTACHMENT 1



clerkadmin
Stamp


PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER: 2
DATE: 08/10/2020 CITY OF SOLANA BEACH, CA ACCTPA21
TIME: 11:43:20 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.gl_cash="1011" and transact.ck_date between '20200620 00:00:00.000’ and '20200807 00:00:00.000’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 2/21

FUND - 001 - GENERAL FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT VENDOR NAME BUDGET UNIT  ————- DESCRIPTION—————- SALES TAX AMOUNT
1011 97257 06/25/20 1914 US BANK 00150005400 ADMN DAY FLWRS-RIVERA 0.00 51.70

1011 97257 06/25/20 1914 US BANK 00150005200 LA TIMES SUB-FEB-MAY 0.00 51.87

1011 97257 06/25/20 1914 US BANK 00160006120  TRN SUPPLIES-LUMBER 0.00 52.77

1011 97257 06/25/20 1914 US BANK 00150005150 STAMP-CLERK OFFC 0.00 60.02

1011 97257 06/25/20 1914 US BANK 00150005400 COVID19 WEBNR-POUNEH 0.00 75.00

1011 97257 06/25/20 1914 US BANK 00165006560  PAINT-SKT PARK 0.00 111.61

1011 97257 06/25/20 1914 US BANK 00150005150 DROPBOX-CLERK-4/20-21 0.00 119.88

1011 97257 06/25/20 1914 US BANK 00160006120  TOILET PAPER 0.00 136.88

1011 97257 06/25/20 1914 US BANK 00165006560  MEGAPHONE 0.00 146.79

1011 97257 06/25/20 1914 US BANK 00160006120 TONER 0.00 151.91

1011 97257 06/25/20 1914 US BANK 00160006140 ESCAPE-BATTERY 0.00 171.23

1011 97257 06/25/20 1914 US BANK 00160006120  FACE MASKS 0.00 190.70

1011 97257 06/25/20 1914 US BANK 00160006120 CLOTH FOR MASKS 0.00 238.99

1011 97257 06/25/20 1914  US BANK 00160006120  CLEANER 0.00 293.08

1011 97257 06/25/20 1914 US BANK 00160006120  MARTIAL ARTS MATS 0.00 435.98

1011 97257 06/25/20 1914 US BANK 00155005550  AICP/APA MBRSHP-LIM 0.00 788.00

1011 97257 06/25/20 1914 US BANK 00160006120  FUEL 0.00 68.96

1011 97257 06/25/20 1914 US BANK 00160006120  FUEL 0.00 88.63

1011 97257 06/25/20 1914 US BANK 00160006120 FACEMASK FILTERS 0.00 413.80

TOTAL CHECK 0.00 6,213.88

1011 97258 06/25/20 5822 CALIFORNIA OFFICE CLEANI 00165006570  JANITORIAL SVC-MAY 0.00 3,975.00
1011 97258 06/25/20 5822 CALIFORNIA OFFICE CLEANI 00165006570  COVID-19 CLN-05/25/20 0.00 880.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 4,855.00

1011 97259 06/25/20101 CAMEO PAPER & JANITORIAL 00160006170  TOWELS/LINERS 0.00 104.03
1011 97260 06/25/20 211  CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL 00165006560 LAMPS 0.00 193.95

1011 97261 06/25/20 2098 CULLIGAN OF SAN DIEGO 00160006120 WATER FLTR 6/01-7/31 0.00 85.60
1011 97262 06/25/20 2165 CULLIGAN OF SAN DIEGO 00160006170 DRNKNG WTR SVC-MAY 0.00 45.56
1011 97262 06/25/20 2165 CULLIGAN OF SAN DIEGO 00160006170 DRNKNG WTR SVC-JUN 0.00 45.56
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 91.12

1011 97263 06/25/20 2629 D & D DISPOSAL INC 00160006130  ANIMAL DISPOSAL-MAY 0.00 365.00
1011 97264 06/25/20 1701 DANNY KING 55000007750  CALCCA-KING-11/05-07 0.00 842.46

1011 97264 06/25/20 1701 DANNY KING 001 CALCCA-KING-11/05-07 0.00 -725.30

TOTAL CHECK 0.00 117.16

1011 97265 06/25/20 2572 DRIVE AUTO CARE 00160006120 12 F150-RPLC ALTRNTOR 0.00 1,015.74

1011 97266 06/25/20 134  DIXIELINE LUMBER CO INC 00165006570  COUPLING 0.00 7.26

1011 97266 06/25/20 134  DIXIELINE LUMBER CO INC 00165006530  BOLT/DRILL BIT/ANCHR 0.00 12.06
1011 97266 06/25/20 134  DIXIELINE LUMBER CO INC 00165006530 LOW SMOKE OIL 0.00 17.40
1011 97266 06/25/20 134  DIXIELINE LUMBER CO INC 00165006560 PRIMER 0.00 20.64

1011 97266 06/25/20 134  DIXIELINE LUMBER CO INC 00165006560 LUMBER/TAPE 0.00 21.37
1011 97266 06/25/20 134  DIXIELINE LUMBER CO INC 00165006560 @ MNT TAPE/DOOR KNOB 0.00 23.93
1011 97266 06/25/20 134  DIXIELINE LUMBER CO INC 00165006560 CAUTION TAPE/TIES 0.00 25.19
1011 97266 06/25/20 134  DIXIELINE LUMBER CO INC 50900007700 LUBE 0.00 28.68

1011 97266 06/25/20 134  DIXIELINE LUMBER CO INC 00165006570 = CLEANER/GLOVES 0.00 35.87



PENTAMATION
DATE: 08/10/2020
TIME: 11:43:20

CITY OF SOLANA BEACH, CA
CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUN

PAGE NUMBER: 3

ACCTPA21
D

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.gl_cash="1011" and transact.ck_date between '20200620 00:00:00.000’ and '20200807 00:00:00.000’

ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 2/21

FUND - 001 - GENERAL FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT VENDOR NAME BUDGET UNIT ~ ————- DESCRIPTION—————- SALES TAX AMOUNT
1011 97266 06/25/20 134  DIXIELINE LUMBER CO INC 00165006560  WASHER/BOLT 0.00 36.20

1011 97266 06/25/20 134  DIXIELINE LUMBER CO INC 00165006570  BATTERIES 0.00 45.23

1011 97266 06/25/20 134  DIXIELINE LUMBER CO INC 00165006530 BLACK TOP PATCH 0.00 89.32

1011 97266 06/25/20 134  DIXIELINE LUMBER CO INC 00165006530 HAMMER/KEY/WRENCH 0.00 120.98
1011 97266 06/25/20 134  DIXIELINE LUMBER CO INC 00165006560 LUMBER 0.00 211.40

TOTAL CHECK 0.00 695.53

1011 97267 06/25/20 4989 DRO MANAGEMENT CONSULTAN 00150005200 PROF SVC-07/19-06/20 0.00 4,500.00
1011 97268 06/25/20 5880 ERIC AND MICHELLE CARLBO 001 RFND ENC4116/635 N GR 0.00 755.00

1011 97269 06/25/20 94 ESGIL CORPORATION 00155005560  BLDG PRMT 05/18-05/22 0.00 1,207.46

1011 97269 06/25/20 94 ESGIL CORPORATION 00155005560 BLDG PRMT 05/25-05/29 0.00 6,595.08

TOTAL CHECK 0.00 7,802.54

1011 97270 06/25/20 4166 HOGAN LAW APC 00150005250 GENERAL LEGAL-DEC 0.00 942.50

1011 97271 06/25/20 11 ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-45 001 ICMA PD 06/26/20 0.00 13,800.57

1011 97272 06/25/20 3859 ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-RH 001 ICMA PD 06/26/20 0.00 2,024.11

1011 97273 06/25/20 489  INDUSTRIAL DESIGN RESEAR 13560006170 LG TWR STRC RPLCMNT-2 0.00 20,501.35
1011 97274 06/25/20 5866 KAIZEN INFOSOURCE LLC 00150005150 RECRD RETN PLCY-AP/MY 0.00 2.32
1011 97274 06/25/20 5866 KAIZEN INFOSOURCE LLC 00150005150 RECRD RETN PLCY-AP/MY 0.00 2,997.68
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 3,000.00

1011 97275 06/25/20 2562 LALLEY CONSTRUCTION 00165006570 @ MS RPR-WATER HEATER 0.00 910.00
1011 97275 06/25/20 2562 LALLEY CONSTRUCTION 45994626510 9462.04 FCCC RPR-DOOR 0.00 10,000.00
1011 97275 06/25/20 2562 LALLEY CONSTRUCTION 45994626510 9462.04 FCCC RPR-DOOR 0.00 9,825.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 20,735.00

1011 97276 06/25/20 323  LIEBERT CASSIDY INC 00150005250 PROF SVC-MAR 0.00 1,923.85

1011 97276 06/25/20 323  LIEBERT CASSIDY INC 00150005250 PROF SVC-MAR 0.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 2,075.85

1011 97277 06/25/20 5549 MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIO 21355005550  1718.03/0 IDA AVE 0.00 1,627.50

1011 97277 06/25/20 5549 MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIO 22093826510  9382.03 LSF CORR-III 0.00 22,025.42
1011 97277 06/25/20 5549 MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIO 22893826510  9382.03 LSF CORR-III 0.00 2,447.27
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 26,100.19

1011 97278 06/25/20 2106 MIKHAIL OGAWA ENGINEERIN 00165006520 JURMP-MAY 0.00 7,790.40

1011 97279 06/25/20111  MISSION LINEN & UNIFORM 00165006560 LAUNDRY-PUB WORKS 0.00 7.98

1011 97279 06/25/20111  MISSION LINEN & UNIFORM 00165006520 LAUNDRY-PUB WORKS 0.00 22.59
1011 97279 06/25/20111  MISSION LINEN & UNIFORM 00165006530 LAUNDRY-PUB WORKS 0.00 22.59
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 53.16

1011 97280 06/25/205391 NIELSEN MERKSAMER 00150005250 REDSTRCT PROF SVC-MAY 0.00 5,070.39
1011 97281 06/25/20 66 NORTH COUNTY DISPATCH (J 00160006120  FY20 DISPATCH SVC Q4 0.00 13,192.43

152.00



PENTAMATION

DATE: 08/10/2020

TIME: 11:43:20

PAGE NUMBER: 4
CITY OF SOLANA BEACH, CA ACCTPA21

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.gl_cash="1011" and transact.ck_date between '20200620 00:00:00.000’ and '20200807 00:00:00.000’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 2/21

FUND - 001 - GENERAL FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT VENDOR NAME

1011 97282
1011 97283
1011 97283
TOTAL CHECK
1011 97284
1011 97285
1011 97286
1011 97287
1011 97288
1011 97288
TOTAL CHECK
1011 97289
1011 97290
1011 97291
1011 97292
1011 97292
1011 97292
1011 97292
1011 97292
1011 97292
1011 97292
1011 97292
1011 97292
1011 97292
TOTAL CHECK
1011 97293
1011 97294
1011 97295
1011 97295
TOTAL CHECK
1011 97296
1011 97297
1011 97297
TOTAL CHECK
1011 97298

06/25/20 54
06/25/20 3754
06/25/20 3754
06/25/20 5886
06/25/20 416
06/25/20 5402
06/25/20 5743
06/25/20 1978
06/25/20 1978
06/25/20 5887
06/25/20 5699
06/25/20 3980
06/25/20 30
06/25/20 30
06/25/20 30
06/25/20 30
06/25/20 30
06/25/20 30
06/25/20 30
06/25/20 30
06/25/20 30
06/25/20 30
06/25/20 5091
06/25/20 5772
06/30/20 5883
06/30/20 5883
07/21/20 2906
07/21/20 1135
07/21/20 1135

07/21/20 2137

BUDGET UNIT  ————- DESCRIPTION—————- SALES TAX AMOUNT
1 STOP TONER & INKJET, L 00165006510 TONER/COLOR-ENG 0.00 781.13
PAL GENERAL ENGINEERING 247 9362PAV RPR RTN RLS 0.00 23,428.15
PAL GENERAL ENGINEERING 459 9362PAV RPR RTN RLS 0.00 199.76
0.00 23,627.91
PATRICK E DOUGHERTY REV 001 RFND-ENC4098/426 N GR 0.00 261.00
REGIONAL COMMS SYS, MS 0 00160006120 CAP CODE-MAY 0.00 32.50
SHULTZ AUDIO VIDEO 00160006170  TRBLSHT SPKRS/REWIRE 0.00 390.00
STANDARD PLUMBING SUPPLY 00165006570  WATER HEATER-MS 0.00 1,302.57
THE STATE CHEMICAL MFG C 00160006120  CLEANING PROCDUCTS 0.00 586.19
THE STATE CHEMICAL MFG C 00160006120  CLEANING PRODUCT 0.00 187.49
0.00 773.68
STEIGERWALD-DOUGHERTY, | 001 RFND-ENC4141/426 N GR 0.00 530.00
SUNBELT RENTALS, INC. 00160006170  FORKLIFT-MS 0.00 802.48
TURNOUT MAINTENANCE COMP 00160006120  TRNT CLN/RPR BACKUP 0.00 591.00
VERIZON WIRELESS-SD 21100007600  PW CELL 05/02-06/01 0.00 4.44
VERIZON WIRELESS-SD 50900007700  PW CELL 05/02-06/01 0.00 4.44
VERIZON WIRELESS-SD 00165006540  PW CELL 05/02-06/01 0.00 17.75
VERIZON WIRELESS-SD 00165006560  PW CELL 05/02-06/01 0.00 17.75
VERIZON WIRELESS-SD 00165006510  PW CELL 05/02-06/01 0.00 22.17
VERIZON WIRELESS-SD 00165006520  PW CELL 05/02-06/01 0.00 22.18
VERIZON WIRELESS-SD 00165006530  PW CELL 05/02-06/01 0.00 22.18
VERIZON WIRELESS-SD 00160006140  CODES CELL 3/24-4/23 0.00 89.45
VERIZON WIRELESS-SD 00160006140  CODES CELL 3/24-4/23 0.00 55.86
VERIZON WIRELESS-SD 00160006140  CODES CELL 4/24-5/23 0.00 145.31
0.00 401.53
WASHED OUT PRESSURE WASH 00160006170  PRSR WSH LIFEGRD TWRS 0.00 596.00
ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORATION 27060006120  CSA17 MONITR CSE REVW 0.00 3,990.00
CALIFORMULATED INC. 00160006170  REISSUE CK#97221 0.00 444.47
CALIFORMULATED INC. 00160006170  REISSUE CK#97221 0.00 1,113.95
0.00 1,558.42
ACE UNIFORMS & ACCESSORI 00160006170 35 PATCHES 0.00 116.85
AFFORDABLE PIPELINE SERV 50900007700 H-SEWER CLEANING 0.00 1,140.00
AFFORDABLE PIPELINE SERV 50900007700 = D—-SEWER CLEAN-7,117 0.00 10,817.84
0.00 11,957.84
AFLAC 001 JUNE 20 0.00 895.40



PENTAMATION
DATE: 08/10/2020
TIME: 11:43:20

PAGE NUMBER: 5
CITY OF SOLANA BEACH, CA ACCTPA21

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.gl_cash="1011" and transact.ck_date between '20200620 00:00:00.000’ and '20200807 00:00:00.000’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 2/21

FUND - 001 - GENERAL FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT VENDOR NAME BUDGET UNIT  ————- DESCRIPTION—————- SALES TAX AMOUNT
1011 97299 07/21/20 834  ALLSTAR FIRE EQUIPMENT, 00160006120 TURNOUTS-SPANN 0.00 2,415.75
1011 97299 07/21/20 834  ALLSTAR FIRE EQUIPMENT, 00160006120 TURNOUTS-MORGAN 0.00 2,415.75
1011 97299 07/21/20 834  ALLSTAR FIRE EQUIPMENT, 00160006120 TURNOUTS-MASNICA 0.00 2,415.76
1011 97299 07/21/20 834  ALLSTAR FIRE EQUIPMENT, 00160006120 @ TURNOUTS-STYERS 0.00 2,415.76
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 9,663.02

1011 97300 07/21/20 3704 ARCO GASPRO PLUS 00170007110  AUTO FUEL-06/03-07/02 0.00 46.30

1011 97300 07/21/20 3704 ARCO GASPRO PLUS 00165006560  AUTO FUEL-06/03-07/02 0.00 84.58

1011 97300 07/21/20 3704 ARCO GASPRO PLUS 00165006570  AUTO FUEL-06/03-07/02 0.00 140.97

1011 97300 07/21/20 3704 ARCO GASPRO PLUS 00165006510  AUTO FUEL-06/03-07/02 0.00 155.07

1011 97300 07/21/20 3704 ARCO GASPRO PLUS 50900007700  AUTO FUEL-06/03-07/02 0.00 169.17

1011 97300 07/21/20 3704 ARCO GASPRO PLUS 00160006120  AUTO FUEL-06/03-07/02 0.00 213.49

1011 97300 07/21/20 3704 ARCO GASPRO PLUS 00160006140  AUTO FUEL-06/03-07/02 0.00 244.03

1011 97300 07/21/20 3704 ARCO GASPRO PLUS 00165006530  AUTO FUEL-06/03-07/02 0.00 408.85

1011 97300 07/21/20 3704 ARCO GASPRO PLUS 00165006520  AUTO FUEL-06/03-07/02 0.00 451.13

1011 97300 07/21/20 3704 ARCO GASPRO PLUS 00160006170  AUTO FUEL-06/03-07/02 0.00 644.76
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 2,558.35

1011 97301 07/21/20 4832 AT&T CALNET 3 00160006120 9391012280 5/24-6/23 0.00 505.41

1011 97301 07/21/20 4832 AT&T CALNET 3 00150005450 9391012282 5/24-6/23 0.00 19.68

1011 97301 07/21/20 4832 AT&T CALNET 3 00150005450 9391053641 5/24-6/23 0.00 164.69

1011 97301 07/21/20 4832 AT&T CALNET 3 00150005450 9391062899 5/24-6/23 0.00 164.69

1011 97301 07/21/20 4832 AT&T CALNET 3 00160006150 9391012275 5/24-6/23 0.00 164.69

1011 97301 07/21/20 4832  AT&T CALNET 3 00160006150 9391012275 4/24-5/23 0.00 164.69

1011 97301 07/21/20 4832 AT&T CALNET 3 00160006170 9391053651 5/25-6/24 0.00 228.80

1011 97301 07/21/20 4832 AT&T CALNET 3 00160006170 9391012281 5/25-6/24 0.00 68.06

1011 97301 07/21/20 4832 AT&T CALNET 3 00160006170 9391019469 5/20-6/19 0.00 21.77

TOTAL CHECK 0.00 1,502.48

1011 97302 07/21/20 350 BAKER MARINE INST. & REP 00160006170 2 BINOCULARS 0.00 773.65

1011 97303 07/21/20 3069 JOSHUA BLEA 00165006570  MILEAGE 06/30/20 0.00 28.75

1011 97304 07/21/20 5816 BOARDRIDERS WHOLESALE, L 25560006180 JR GUARD UNIFRMS FY20 0.00 30.08
1011 97304 07/21/205816 BOARDRIDERS WHOLESALE, L 25560006180  JR GUARD UNIFRMS FY20 0.00 113.15
1011 97304 07/21/205816 BOARDRIDERS WHOLESALE, L 25560006180 JR GUARD UNIFRMS FY20 0.00 226.30
1011 97304 07/21/20 5816 BOARDRIDERS WHOLESALE, L 25560006180 JR GUARD UNIFRMS FY20 0.00 280.15
1011 97304 07/21/205816 BOARDRIDERS WHOLESALE, L 25560006180 JR GUARD UNIFRMS FY20 0.00 430.92
1011 97304 07/21/205816 BOARDRIDERS WHOLESALE, L 25560006180 JR GUARD UNIFRMS FY20 0.00 474.10
1011 97304 07/21/20 5816 BOARDRIDERS WHOLESALE, L 25560006180 JR GUARD UNIFRMS FY20 0.00 655.04
1011 97304 07/21/205816 BOARDRIDERS WHOLESALE, L 25560006180 JR GUARD UNIFRMS FY20 0.00 1,131.50
1011 97304 07/21/205816 BOARDRIDERS WHOLESALE, L 25560006180 JR GUARD UNIFRMS FY20 0.00 1,203.20
1011 97304 07/21/20 5816 BOARDRIDERS WHOLESALE, L 25560006180 JR GUARD UNIFRMS FY20 0.00 1,228.20
1011 97304 07/21/20 5816 BOARDRIDERS WHOLESALE, L 25560006180 JR GUARD UNIFRMS FY20 0.00 1,810.40
1011 97304 07/21/205816 BOARDRIDERS WHOLESALE, L 25560006180  JR GUARD UNIFRMS FY20 0.00 1,939.50
1011 97304 07/21/205816 BOARDRIDERS WHOLESALE, L 25560006180  JR GUARD UNIFRMS FY20 0.00 2,381.70
1011 97304 07/21/20 5816 BOARDRIDERS WHOLESALE, L 25560006180 JR GUARD UNIFRMS FY20 0.00 4,015.68
1011 97304 07/21/205816 BOARDRIDERS WHOLESALE, L 25560006180  JR GUARD UNIFRMS FY20 0.00 4,833.45
1011 97304 07/21/205816 BOARDRIDERS WHOLESALE, L 00160006170  MS UNIFRMS FY20 0.00 1,306.80
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 22,060.17

1011 97305 07/21/20101 CAMEO PAPER & JANITORIAL 00160006170  HND SNTIZR/DISNFCTNT 0.00 95.99



PENTAMATION
DATE: 08/10/2020
TIME: 11:43:20

CITY OF SOLANA BEACH, CA

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.gl_cash="1011" and transact.ck_date between '20200620 00:00:00.000’ and '20200807 00:00:00.000’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 2/21

FUND - 001 - GENERAL FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT VENDOR NAME

1011 97305
TOTAL CHECK

1011 97306
1011 97306
TOTAL CHECK

1011 97307
1011 97307
TOTAL CHECK

1011 97308
1011 97309
1011 97309
1011 97309
TOTAL CHECK

1011 97310
1011 97311
1011 97311
1011 97311
1011 97311
TOTAL CHECK

1011 97312
1011 97313
1011 97313
TOTAL CHECK

1011 97314
1011 97314
TOTAL CHECK

1011 97315
1011 97315
TOTAL CHECK

1011 97316
1011 97317
1011 97318
1011 97318
TOTAL CHECK

1011 97319
1011 97320

07/21/20 101

07/21/20 3551
07/21/20 3551

07/21/20 127
07/21/20 127
07/21/20 218
07/21/20 5882
07/21/20 5882
07/21/20 5882
07/21/20 5674
07/21/20 825
07/21/20 825
07/21/20 825
07/21/20 825
07/21/20 4169
07/21/20 4601
07/21/20 4601

07/21/20 5480
07/21/20 5480

07/21/20 5717
07/21/20 5717
07/21/20 2619
07/21/20 171
07/21/20 11
07/21/20 11
07/21/20 3859
07/21/20 5371

CAMEO PAPER & JANITORIAL 00160006170

CITY NATIONAL BANK
CITY NATIONAL BANK

COX COMMUNICATIONS INC 00150005450
COX COMMUNICATIONS INC 00150005450

DATATICKET INC.

DAVID LIKINS
DAVID LIKINS
DAVID LIKINS

EMANUELS JONES AND ASSOC 00150005200

EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUC 27060006120
EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUC 27060006120
EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUC 27060006120
EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUC 27060006120

FIRE STATS, LLC

FIREWATCH
FIREWATCH

FISHER INTEGRATED, INC. 00150005450
FISHER INTEGRATED, INC. 00150005450

GOVOFFICE LLC
GOVOFFICE LLC

GRANICUS INC
HI-WAY SAFETY INC.

ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-45 001
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-45 001

ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-RH 001

JONATHAN MARK

BUDGET UNIT

————— DESCRIPTION-——--- SALES TAX
HND TWLS/SOAP

32000007220 FIRE TRK:15-010-7/03

32000007220 FIRE TRK:15-010-7/03
CTYINTRNT 05/19-06/18 0.00
CTYINTRNT 06/19-07/18 0.00

00160006140 PRKNG TCKT ADMIN-MAY
001 RFND-DRP/SDP 1719.06
213 RFND-DRP/SDP 1719.06
001 RFND-DRP/SDP 1719.06

PROF SVC-JUN

CR: VINYL GLOVES

HOT PACK
BNDG/AIRWAY SET/WRP
GAUZE-HEMOSTATIC

00160006120 FIRE DATA-OCT19-JUN20
00165006570 CH/FS FIRE STSM UPGRD
00165006570 CH/FS FIRE STSM UPGRD

COUNCIL WEB STRM-MAY
COUNCIL WEB STRM-JUN

00150005450
00150005450

EXTEND STRG ANL FEE 2
HOSTING ANNUAL FEE 20

00150005450 FY20 CNCL WEB HOST

00160006170 (50) 18IN CONES
ICMA PD 07/09/20
ICMA PD 07/10/20
ICMA PD 07/10/20

001 RFND-SBGR-373/986 AVO

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

PAGE NUMBER: 6
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

118.03
214.02

3,092.45
128,851.86
131,944.31

585.86
585.86
1,171.72

273.32

281.25
1,875.00
3,088.50
5,244.75

2,500.00

—68.56

34.48
191.99
395.58
553.49

1,377.00
456.89
2,486.52
2,943.41
800.00
800.00
1,600.00
840.00
1,260.00
2,100.00
3,852.00
399.75
6,208.67
13,496.44
19,705.11
2,020.57

72,147.00



PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER: 7

DATE: 08/10/2020 CITY OF SOLANA BEACH, CA ACCTPA21
TIME: 11:43:20 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND
SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.gl_cash="1011" and transact.ck_date between '20200620 00:00:00.000’ and '20200807 00:00:00.000’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 2/21

FUND - 001 - GENERAL FUND
CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT VENDOR NAME BUDGET UNIT  ———- DESCRIPTION—-————— SALES TAX AMOUNT
1011 97321 07/21/20 5098 JOSE GARCIA 00165006570 MILEAGE-06/28/20 0.00 36.80
1011 97321 07/21/20 5098 JOSE GARCIA 00165006570 MILEAGE-06/28/20 0.00 36.80
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 73.60
1011 97322 07/21/20 5847 JOSHUA HERBST 001 RFND-SBGR-374/362 N S 0.00 20,255.00
1011 97323 07/21/20 5455 JPW COMMUNICATIONS, LLC 55000007750 SEA ANNUAL POSTCARD 0.00 400.00
1011 97324 07/21/20 99 LAWNMOWERS PLUS 00160006120 20IN CHNSAW/36 RDR 0.00 675.33
1011 97325 07/21/20 5014 MANAGED SOLUTION 00150005450 PROF SVC-MAY 0.00 185.00
1011 97325 07/21/20 5014 MANAGED SOLUTION 00150005450 PROF SVC-JUN 0.00 750.00
1011 97325 07/21/20 5014 MANAGED SOLUTION 13550005450 MICROSOFT 365-JUN 0.00 1,011.60
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 1,946.60
1011 97326 07/21/20 5893 MANGANO CONSULTING 001 RFND:B20-0091 /545 N 0.00 1.95
1011 97326 07/21/20 5893 MANGANO CONSULTING 135 RFND:B20-0091 /545 N 0.00 2.28
1011 97326 07/21/20 5893 MANGANO CONSULTING 001 RFND:B20-0091 /545 N 0.00 123.75
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 127.98
1011 97327 07/21/20 5549 MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIO 21355005550 1718.03/0 IDA AVE 0.00 2,843.75
1011 97328 07/21/20 1377 ONE DAY SIGNS 00160006120 T237&E237 RFLCTVE ID 0.00 856.61
1011 97329 07/21/20 5361 HABITAT PROTECTION, INC 00165006570 PEST CONTROL-JUNE-FC 0.00 32.00
1011 97329 07/21/20 5361 HABITAT PROTECTION, INC 00165006570 PEST CONTROL-JUNE-LC 0.00 32.00
1011 97329 07/21/20 5361 HABITAT PROTECTION, INC 00165006570 PEST CONTROL-JUNE-PW 0.00 32.00
1011 97329 07/21/20 5361 HABITAT PROTECTION, INC 00165006570 PEST CONTROL-JUNE-MS 0.00 32.00
1011 97329 07/21/20 5361 HABITAT PROTECTION, INC 00165006570 PEST CONTROL-JUNE-FS 0.00 37.00
1011 97329 07/21/20 5361 HABITAT PROTECTION, INC 00165006570 PEST CONTROL-JUNE-CH 0.00 49.50
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 214.50
1011 97330 07/21/20 5151 PHARMALINK, INC 27060006120 CSA17.20-ECOLINK FEE 0.00 150.00
1011 97331 07/21/20 1008 PSC, LLC 00165006520 HHW-MAY 0.00 873.40
1011 97332 07/21/20 257 SAN DIEGO COUNTY SHERIFF 21960006110 LAW ENFORCEMENT-APR 0.00 8,333.34
1011 97332 07/21/20 257 SAN DIEGO COUNTY SHERIFF 21960006110 LAW ENFORCEMENT-MAY 0.00 8,333.34
1011 97332 07/21/20 257 SAN DIEGO COUNTY SHERIFF 00160006110 LAW ENFORCEMENT-APR 0.00 359,062.73
1011 97332 07/21/20 257 SAN DIEGO COUNTY SHERIFF 00160006110 LAW ENFORCEMENT-MAY 0.00 359,062.73
1011 97332 07/21/20 257 SAN DIEGO COUNTY SHERIFF 001 CR TOW FEE-APR 0.00 -218.84
1011 97332 07/21/20 257 SAN DIEGO COUNTY SHERIFF 001 CR TOW FEE-MAY 0.00 -164.13
1011 97332 07/21/20 257 SAN DIEGO COUNTY SHERIFF 00160006110 COVID-19 ATV DETAIL 0.00 1,556.10
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 735,965.27
1011 97333 07/21/20 5502 SAN DIEGO HUMANE SOCIETY 00160006130 FY20 ANIMAL SVC-MAR 0.00 6,920.58
1011 97333 07/21/20 5502 SAN DIEGO HUMANE SOCIETY 00160006130 FY20 ANIMAL SVC-MAY 0.00 6,920.58
1011 97333 07/21/20 5502 SAN DIEGO HUMANE SOCIETY 00160006130 FY20 ANIMAL SVC-JUN 0.00 6,920.58
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 20,761.74
1011 97335 07/21/20 141 SANTA FE IRRIGATION DIST 00165006520 005506014 06/02—-07/01 0.00 201.20
1011 97335 07/21/20 141 SANTA FE IRRIGATION DIST 50900007700 005506014 06/02-07/01 0.00 603.62



PENTAMATION
DATE: 08/10/2020

TIME: 11:43:20

CITY OF SOLANA BEACH, CA
CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.gl_cash="1011" and transact.ck_date between '20200620 00:00:00.000’ and '20200807 00:00:00.000’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 2/21

FUND - 001 - GENERAL FUND
CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT VENDOR NAME

1011 97335
1011 97335
1011 97335
1011 97335
1011 97335
1011 97335
1011 97335
1011 97335
1011 97335
1011 97335
1011 97335
1011 97335
1011 97335
1011 97335
1011 97335
1011 97335
1011 97335
1011 97335
1011 97335
1011 97335
1011 97335
1011 97335
1011 97335
1011 97335
TOTAL CHECK

1011 97336
1011 97336
TOTAL CHECK

1011 97337
1011 97338
1011 97339
1011 97340
1011 97341
1011 97342
1011 97343
1011 97344
1011 97344

TOTAL CHECK
1011 97345
1011 97346

07/21/20 141
07/21/20 141
07/21/20 141
07/21/20 141
07/21/20 141
07/21/20 141
07/21/20 141
07/21/20 141
07/21/20 141
07/21/20 141
07/21/20 141
07/21/20 141
07/21/20 141
07/21/20 141
07/21/20 141
07/21/20 141
07/21/20 141
07/21/20 141
07/21/20 141
07/21/20 141
07/21/20 141
07/21/20 141
07/21/20 141
07/21/20 141

07/21/20 169
07/21/20 169
07/21/20 1073
07/21/20 156
07/21/20 31
07/21/20 1978
07/21/20 450
07/21/20 130
07/21/20 30
07/21/20 5594
07/21/20 5594
07/23/20 5894
07/23/20 1135

BUDGET UNIT ~ ————- DESCRIPTION-————-
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DIST 00165006550 011695000 06/02—-07/01 0.00
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DIST 00165006530 011695000 06/02—07/01 0.00
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DIST 20475007520 GRP 6-01 06/02-07/01
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DIST 00165006560 012448001 0502-070120 0.00
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DIST 00165006560 005506018 0602-070120 0.00
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DIST 00165006560 005506019 0602-070120 0.00
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DIST 20875007580 005506020 0602-070120 0.00
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DIST 00165006560 005506000 0502-070120 0.00
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DIST 00165006560 005506001 0502-070120 0.00
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DIST 00165006560 005506002 0502-070120 0.00
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DIST 20875007580 005506003 0502-070120 0.00
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DIST 00165006560 005506004 0502-070120 0.00
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DIST 00165006560 005506005 0502-070120 0.00
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DIST 00165006560 005506006 0502-070120 0.00
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DIST 00165006560 005506007 0502-070120 0.00
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DIST 00165006570 005506008 0502-070120 0.00
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DIST 00165006560 005506009 0502-070120 0.00
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DIST 00165006560 005506010 0502-070120 0.00
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DIST 00165006560 005506011 0502-070120 0.00
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DIST 00165006560 005506012 0502-070120 0.00
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DIST 00165006560 005506013 0502-070120 0.00
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DIST 20375007510 005979000 0502-070120 0.00
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DIST 00165006560 005979001 0502-070120 0.00
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DIST 00165006560 012448000 0502-070120 0.00
SDG&E CO INC 55000007750 SEA CCA SVC-APR
SDG&E CO INC 55000007750 SEA CCA SVC-FEB
SEASIDE HEATING & AIR CO 00165006570 HVAC MAINT-JAN
SHARP REES-STEALY MEDICA 00150005400 RESPRTRY QUSTNR-FIRE
SOLANA BEACH CHAMBER OF 25055005570 Q3 VISITOR CENTER
THE STATE CHEMICAL MFG C 00160006120 HAND SANITIZER
SWRCB 50998336510 9833STLMNT#R920200109 0.00
UNITED STATES LIFESAVING 00160006170 FY20 ADV AGENCY CERT
VERIZON WIRELESS-SD 00150005450 IT CELL 05/24-06/23
WEX BANK 00160006120 CR EXEMPT TAX-MAY 20
WEX BANK 00160006120 AURO FUEL-MAY 20
AED BRANDS, LLC 27060006120 5 AED BATTERIES
AFFORDABLE PIPELINE SERV 50900007700 I-SEWER CLEANING

SALES TAX

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

PAGE NUMBER: 8
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

75.58
125.97
7,228.96
82.85
310.45
1,359.52
1,439.09
159.96
74.42
262.17
117.34
74.42
221.21
117.34
102.25
281.57
74.42
131.35
271.87
1,086.67
102.25
135.67
98.69
130.83
14,869.67

2,256.73
2,288.30
4,545.03
245.00
850.00
3,750.00
768.76
9,000.00
500.00
152.04
-59.77
747.76
687.99
1,628.24

425.00



PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER: 9
DATE: 08/10/2020 CITY OF SOLANA BEACH, CA ACCTPA21
TIME: 11:43:20 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.gl_cash="1011" and transact.ck_date between '20200620 00:00:00.000’ and '20200807 00:00:00.000’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 2/21

FUND - 001 - GENERAL FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT VENDOR NAME BUDGET UNIT ~ ————- DESCRIPTION-————- SALES TAX AMOUNT
1011 97347 07/23/20 2137 AFLAC 001 JULY 20 0.00 895.40
1011 97348 07/23/20 112 ALLIANT INSURANCE SVCS | 12050005460 FY21 WK PLC VIOLNC PRE 0.00 4,670.00
1011 97349 07/23/20 4800 ASSISTANCE LEAG RNCHO SA 00150005100 FY21 COMMNTY GRANT 0.00 3,000.00
1011 97350 07/23/20 4832 AT&T CALNET 3 00150005450 9391012278 4/24-5/23 0.00 3,124.69
1011 97350 07/23/20 4832 AT&T CALNET 3 00150005450 9391012278 5/24-6/23 0.00 3,139.84
1011 97350 07/23/20 4832 AT&T CALNET 3 50900007700 9391012277 5/24-06/23 0.00 13.50
1011 97350 07/23/20 4832 AT&T CALNET 3 00165006540 9391012279 05/24-6/23 0.00 43.83
1011 97350 07/23/20 4832 AT&T CALNET 3 00150005450 9391012278 3/24-4/23 0.00 2,033.02
1011 97350 07/23/20 4832 AT&T CALNET 3 00150005450 9391012278 3/24-4/23 0.00 1,112.28
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 9,467.16
1011 97351 07/23/20 5587 ZACHARY BASIN 00150005400 FRE SVC RPT WRT-BASIN 0.00 135.05
1011 97352 07/23/20 4626 BIKE WALK SOLANA 00150005100 FY21 COMMNTY GRANT 0.00 1,500.00
1011 97353 07/23/20 2555 BOB HOFFMAN VIDEO PRODUC 00150005450 COUNCIL MTG-6/10-6/24 0.00 2,100.00
1011 97353 07/23/20 2555 BOB HOFFMAN VIDEO PRODUC 00150005450 CNCLMT-12/11,4/8-5/27 0.00 4,452.00
1011 97353 07/23/20 2555 BOB HOFFMAN VIDEO PRODUC 00150005450 COUNCIL MTG-1/8-3/19 0.00 6,930.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 13,482.00
1011 97354 07/23/20 3716 BOYS & GIRLS CLUB 00150005100 FY21 COMMNTY GRANT 0.00 5,000.00
1011 97355 07/23/20 2853 CASA DE AMISTAD 00150005100 FY21 COMMNTY GRANT 0.00 5,000.00
1011 97356 07/23/20 2476 CCAC 00150005150 2021 MMBRSHP-ARMBRUST 0.00 55.00
1011 97357 07/23/20 5051 CINTAS CORPORATION NO. 2 00165006570 FIRST AID SUPPLIES-CH 0.00 258.33
1011 97357 07/23/20 5051 CINTAS CORPORATION NO. 2 00165006570 FIRST AID SUPPLIES-PW 0.00 62.86
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 321.19
1011 97358 07/23/20 2631 CLEAN STREET 00165006550 STREET SWP-JUN 0.00 3,364.00
1011 97359 07/23/20 2854 COMMUNITY RESOURCE CENTE 00150005100 FY21 COMMNTY GRANT 0.00 4,500.00
1011 97360 07/23/20 1964 CSAC EXCESS INSURANCE AU 12050005460 FY21 PROPERTY PROG 0.00 63,151.00
1011 97360 07/23/20 1964 CSAC EXCESS INSURANCE AU 12050005460 FY21 MASTER CRIME PROG 0.00 2,333.00
1011 97360 07/23/20 1964 CSAC EXCESS INSURANCE AU 12050005460 FY21 POLLUTION 0.00 1,309.00
1011 97360 07/23/20 1964 CSAC EXCESS INSURANCE AU 12050005460 FY20 PROPERTY PROG 0.00 -77,973.00
1011 97360 07/23/20 1964 CSAC EXCESS INSURANCE AU 50900007700 FY20 PROPERTY PROG 0.00 21,284.00
1011 97360 07/23/20 1964 CSAC EXCESS INSURANCE AU 12050005460 FY20 PROPERTY PROG 0.00 56,689.00
1011 97360 07/23/20 1964 CSAC EXCESS INSURANCE AU 12050005460 FY21 GEN LIABILITY 0.00 143,357.00
1011 97360 07/23/20 1964 CSAC EXCESS INSURANCE AU 12050005460 FY21 EXCESS LIAB 0.00 31,676.00
1011 97360 07/23/20 1964 CSAC EXCESS INSURANCE AU 12050005460 FY21 EXCESS WKRS COMP 0.00 139,415.00

1011 97360 07/23/20 1964 CSAC EXCESS INSURANCE AU 12050005460 FY21 CYBER INSURANCE 0.00 5,131.00
1011 97360 07/23/20 1964 CSAC EXCESS INSURANCE AU 50900007700 FY21 PROPERTY PROG 0.00 44,241.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 430,613.00

1011 97361 07/23/20 5898 DANIEL OLIVER 00150005400 LIVESCAN-OLIVER 0.00 25.00



PENTAMATION
DATE: 08/10/2020
TIME: 11:43:20

CITY OF SOLANA BEACH, CA

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.gl_cash="1011" and transact.ck_date between '20200620 00:00:00.000’ and '20200807 00:00:00.000’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 2/21

FUND - 001 - GENERAL FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT VENDOR NAME

1011 97362
1011 97362
TOTAL CHECK

1011 97363
1011 97364
1011 97365
1011 97365
TOTAL CHECK

1011 97366
1011 97366
1011 97366
TOTAL CHECK

1011 97367
1011 97368
1011 97369
1011 97370
1011 97371
1011 97372
1011 97373
1011 97374
1011 97374
1011 97374
TOTAL CHECK

1011 97375
1011 97376
1011 97376
TOTAL CHECK

1011 97377
1011 97377
1011 97377
1011 97377
1011 97377
1011 97377
TOTAL CHECK

1011 97378

1011 97378

07/23/20 739
07/23/20 739
07/23/20 5460
07/23/20 1242
07/23/20 2462
07/23/20 2462

07/23/20 94
07/23/20 94
07/23/20 94
07/23/20 4601
07/23/20 321
07/23/20 391
07/23/20 11
07/23/20 3859
07/23/20 5741
07/23/20 5895
07/23/20 2287
07/23/20 2287
07/23/20 2287
07/23/20 5740
07/23/20 2102
07/23/20 2102

07/23/20 323
07/23/20 323
07/23/20 323
07/23/20 323
07/23/20 323
07/23/20 323

07/23/20 5549
07/23/20 5549

BUDGET UNIT ~ ————- DESCRIPTION-————- SALES TAX

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 00160006140
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 00150005400

DISCONNECT COLLECTIVE, 1 00150005100

DSR - DOOR SERVICE & REP 00165006570

EMBROIDERY IMAGE
EMBROIDERY IMAGE

ESGIL CORPORATION
ESGIL CORPORATION
ESGIL CORPORATION

FIREWATCH

GOLDEN TELECOM, INC.
REGIONAL TRAINING CENTER 00150005400

00150005400
00170007110

00155005560

00155005560

00155005560
00165006570

13560006170

ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-45 001

ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-RH 001

JALISCIENCE FOLKLORIC AC 00150005100

KARLI CANALE

00150005400

KOPPEL & GRUBER PUBLIC F 20875007580
KOPPEL & GRUBER PUBLIC F 20875007580
KOPPEL & GRUBER PUBLIC F 21100007600

LA COLONIA COMMUNITY FOU 00150005100

LEGAL SHIELD CORP
LEGAL SHIELD CORP

LIEBERT CASSIDY INC
LIEBERT CASSIDY INC
LIEBERT CASSIDY INC
LIEBERT CASSIDY INC
LIEBERT CASSIDY INC
LIEBERT CASSIDY INC

001
001

00150005250
00150005250
00150005400
00150005400
00150005400
00150005400

MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIO 22093826510
MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIO 22893826510

FINGERPRINT APP-JUN
FINGERPRINT APP-JUN

FY21 COMMNTY GRANT
SRVC-BAY DOOR-FS

JACKET-RETRMNT KERR

PR STAFF UNIFORMS
BLDG PRMT 06/22-06/26 0.00
BLDG PRMT 06/29-06/30 0.00
BLDG PRMT 06/15-06/19 0.00

INSPECT SPRKNLR-LC
MS PHONES/INSTALL
FY21 EE RLTNS CNSRTM
ICMA PD 07/24/20
ICMA PD 07/24/20
FY21 COMMNTY GRANT

LIVESCAN-CANALE

CRT ADMIN APR-JUN
CRT PROF SVC APR-JUN
ST LGHT ADMIN APR-JUN 0.00

FY21 COMMNTY GRANT

PPD LEGAL-JULY 20
PPD LEGAL-JUNE 20

PROF SVC-MAR
PROF SVC-MAR
PROF SVC-MAR
PROF SVC-MAY
PROF SVC-MAR
PROF SVC-APR

9382.03 LSF CORR-III
9382.03 LSF CORR-III

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

PAGE NUMBER: 10
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

32.00
256.00
288.00

2,500.00
185.62

75.75
505.98
581.73

4,271.83
8,405.16
14,226.63
26,903.62

187.43
1,493.24
640.00
13,010.39
2,018.14
2,500.00
21.00
327.47
2,300.00
621.23
3,248.70
5,000.00
64.75
64.75
129.50
-1,923.85
-152.00
1,923.85
2,343.00
152.00
1,710.00
4,053.00

4,590.00
510.00



PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER: 11
DATE: 08/10/2020 CITY OF SOLANA BEACH, CA ACCTPA21
TIME: 11:43:20 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.gl_cash="1011" and transact.ck_date between '20200620 00:00:00.000’ and '20200807 00:00:00.000’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 2/21

FUND - 001 - GENERAL FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT VENDOR NAME BUDGET UNIT  ————- DESCRIPTION—————- SALES TAX AMOUNT
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 5,100.00

1011 97379 07/23/20 5407 PJ CASTORENA, INC. 55000007750  CCA WKLY 06/09&06/16 0.00 81.64

1011 97380 07/23/20111  MISSION LINEN & UNIFORM 00165006560 LAUNDRY-PUB WORKS 0.00 7.98

1011 97380 07/23/20111  MISSION LINEN & UNIFORM 00165006560 LAUNDRY-PUB WORKS 0.00 7.98

1011 97380 07/23/20111  MISSION LINEN & UNIFORM 00165006520 LAUNDRY-PUB WORKS 0.00 22.59
1011 97380 07/23/20111  MISSION LINEN & UNIFORM 00165006530 LAUNDRY-PUB WORKS 0.00 22.59
1011 97380 07/23/20111  MISSION LINEN & UNIFORM 00165006520  LAUNDRY-PUB WORKS 0.00 22.59
1011 97380 07/23/20111  MISSION LINEN & UNIFORM 00165006530 LAUNDRY-PUB WORKS 0.00 22.59
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 106.32

1011 97381 07/23/20 5215 N. C. IMMIGRATION & CITI 00150005100 FY21 COMMNTY GRANT 0.00 3,000.00

1011 97382 07/23/205900 NATURE COLLECTIVE 00150005100  FY21 COMMNTY GRANT 0.00 2,000.00

1011 97383 07/23/20 2163 NORTH COAST REPERTORY TH 00150005100 FY21 COMMNTY GRANT 0.00 5,000.00

1011 97384 07/23/20 66 NORTH COUNTY DISPATCH (J 00160006120 3000 3-PLY FACE MSKS 0.00 2,521.35

1011 97385 07/23/202019 NORTH COUNTY EVS, INC 00160006120  INV7027 OVR PMNT 0.00 -2,373.38

1011 97385 07/23/20 2019 NORTH COUNTY EVS, INC 00160006120  ON CALL REPAIR-2/23 0.00 1,295.63
1011 97385 07/23/20 2019 NORTH COUNTY EVS, INC 00160006120  ON CALL REPAIR-06/23 0.00 781.48
1011 97385 07/23/20 2019 NORTH COUNTY EVS, INC 00160006120 ON CALL REPAIR-06/29 0.00 783.73
1011 97385 07/23/20 2019 NORTH COUNTY EVS, INC 001 CK#97200 REFUND 0.00 1,077.75

TOTAL CHECK 0.00 1,565.21

1011 97386 07/23/20 1377 ONE DAY SIGNS 00165006560  COVID-SIGNAGE 0.00 1,896.40

1011 97387 07/23/20113  PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINA 00150005150 POSTAGE MTR-1/30-4/29 0.00 704.94
1011 97387 07/23/20113  PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINA 00150005150 POSTAGE MTR-4/30-7/29 0.00 704.94
1011 97387 07/23/20113  PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINA 00150005150 POSTG MTR-01/03-04/29 0.00 -704.94
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 704.94

1011 97388 07/23/205896 QUINN HEGGIE 00150005400  LIVESCAN-HEGGIE 0.00 25.00

1011 97389 07/23/20 1112 RANCHO SANTA FE SECURITY 00165006560 = RESTRM LCK/UNLOCK-JUN 0.00 565.79
1011 97389 07/23/20 1112 RANCHO SANTA FE SECURITY 00165006560  ALARM MONITORING-JUN 0.00 240.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 795.79

1011 97390 07/23/20416 REGIONAL COMMS SYS, MS 0 00160006120  CAP CODE-JUN 0.00 32.50

1011 97391 07/23/205899 SAN DIEGO BOTANIC GARDEN 00150005100 FY21 COMMNTY GRANT 0.00 1,000.00
1011 97392 07/23/20 1073  SEASIDE HEATING & AIR CO 00165006570  AS NEEDED RPR-06/11 0.00 400.00
1011 97392 07/23/20 1073 SEASIDE HEATING & AIR CO 00165006570  AS NEEDED RPR-06/11 0.00 391.00
1011 97392 07/23/20 1073 SEASIDE HEATING & AIR CO 00165006570  AS NEEDED RPR-6/30 0.00 2,800.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 3,591.00

1011 97393 07/23/20156  SHARP REES-STEALY MEDICA 00150005400 PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREEN 0.00 1,093.00
1011 97394 07/23/20 3122 ST JAMES-ST LEO MEDICAL 00150005100 FY21 COMMNTY GRANT 0.00 5,000.00



PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER: 12
DATE: 08/10/2020 CITY OF SOLANA BEACH, CA ACCTPA21
TIME: 11:43:20 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.gl_cash="1011" and transact.ck_date between '20200620 00:00:00.000’ and '20200807 00:00:00.000’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 2/21

FUND - 001 - GENERAL FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT VENDOR NAME BUDGET UNIT  ————- DESCRIPTION—————- SALES TAX AMOUNT
1011 97395 07/23/20 5743 STANDARD PLUMBING SUPPLY 00165006570 MS WATERHEATR PARTS 0.00 74.93
1011 97396 07/23/205881 STRYKER SALES CORPORATIO 27060006120 CSA17 2 DEFIBRILLATOR 0.00 8,856.00
1011 97396 07/23/205881 STRYKER SALES CORPORATIO 27060006120 CSA17 2 DEFIBRILLATOR 0.00 642.06
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 9,498.06

1011 97397 07/23/20 2393 TARGET SOLUTIONS INC 00160006120  PRMR FY21 MEMBRSHIP 0.00 1,520.00
1011 97398 07/23/20 5897 TEGAN PRESTON 00150005400  LIVESCAN-PRESTON 0.00 25.00

1011 97399 07/23/20 51 TRAUMA INTERVENTION PROG 00160006120  FY 21 24HR VLNTR SVC 0.00 2,018.00
1011 97400 07/23/205509 VALLEY CONSTRUCTON MANAG 50998336510  9833PMP STN MNGMT-JUN 0.00 4,785.00
1011 97401 07/23/20 30 VERIZON WIRELESS-SD 00160006140  CODES CELL 05/24-6/23 0.00 145.31

1011 97401 07/23/20 30 VERIZON WIRELESS-SD 00160006120  FIRE CELL 04/29-05/28 0.00 457.58

1011 97401 07/23/20 30 VERIZON WIRELESS-SD 00160006120  FIRE CELL 02/29-03/28 0.00 92.37

1011 97401 07/23/20 30 VERIZON WIRELESS-SD 00160006120  FIRE CELL 01/29-02/28 0.00 556.04

1011 97401 07/23/20 30 VERIZON WIRELESS-SD 27060006120  FIRE IPAD 1/29-02/28 0.00 114.03

1011 97401 07/23/20 30 VERIZON WIRELESS-SD 27060006120  FIRE IPAD 04/29-05/28 0.00 114.03

1011 97401 07/23/20 30 VERIZON WIRELESS-SD 27060006120  FIRE IPAD 02/29-03/28 0.00 114.03

1011 97401 07/23/20 30 VERIZON WIRELESS-SD 27060006120  FIRE IPAD 03/29-04/28 0.00 114.03

1011 97401 07/23/20 30 VERIZON WIRELESS-SD 00160006120 BC CELL 1/29-02/28 0.00 61.69

1011 97401 07/23/20 30 VERIZON WIRELESS-SD 00160006120  BC CELL 02/29-03/28 0.00 63.66

1011 97401 07/23/20 30 VERIZON WIRELESS-SD 00160006120  BC CELL 04/29-05/28 0.00 63.87

1011 97401 07/23/20 30 VERIZON WIRELESS-SD 00160006120  BC CELL 03/29-04/28 0.00 66.12

1011 97401 07/23/20 30 VERIZON WIRELESS-SD 00160006120  FIRE CELL 02/29-03/28 0.00 367.29

1011 97401 07/23/20 30 VERIZON WIRELESS-SD 00160006120  FIRE CELL 03/29-04/28 0.00 463.99

1011 97401 07/23/20 30 VERIZON WIRELESS-SD 00160006170  MS CELL 03/29-04/28 0.00 152.04

1011 97401 07/23/20 30 VERIZON WIRELESS-SD 00160006170  MS CELL 02/29-03/28 0.00 152.04

1011 97401 07/23/20 30 VERIZON WIRELESS-SD 00160006170  MS CELL 04/29-05/28 0.00 152.04

1011 97401 07/23/20 30 VERIZON WIRELESS-SD 00160006170  MS CELL 1/29-02/28 0.00 196.24

1011 97401 07/23/20 30 VERIZON WIRELESS-SD 13560006120  PUB SAFETY IPAD 0.00 349.64

1011 97401 07/23/20 30 VERIZON WIRELESS-SD 13560006170  PUB SAFETY IPAD 0.00 1,398.56

TOTAL CHECK 0.00 5,194.60

1011 97402 07/23/20 4844 WARWICK GROUP CONSULTANT 45099266190  9926.20 PROF SVC-JUN 0.00 5,375.00
1011 97403 07/30/20 2555 BOB HOFFMAN VIDEO PRODUC 550 CEA MTNGS 2/20 & 5/21 0.00 1,344.00

1011 97404 07/30/20 5521 CA DEPARTMENT OF TAX AND 550 Q4 ENERGY SRCHRG RTN 0.00 3,802.44
1011 97406 07/30/20 1914 US BANK 00150005450 HEADSET SHIP RFND 0.00 -16.87

1011 97406 07/30/20 1914 US BANK 00150005450 HEADSET SHIP RFND 0.00 -16.87

1011 97406 07/30/20 1914 US BANK 00150005450 HOSTING DOMAINS-MAR 0.00 9.95

1011 97406 07/30/20 1914 US BANK 00150005450 PRIME MEMBERSHIP 0.00 14.00

1011 97406 07/30/20 1914 US BANK 00165006560  LAMINATING FILM 0.00 21.54

1011 97406 07/30/20 1914 US BANK 25560006180 CARGO NET 0.00 23.26

1011 97406 07/30/20 1914 US BANK 00160006170  BATTERIES 0.00 35.55

1011 97406 07/30/20 1914 US BANK 00160006170  SIGN CABLE TIES 0.00 36.60

1011 97406 07/30/20 1914 US BANK 00160006170  DISH SOAP 0.00 43.07



PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER: 13
DATE: 08/10/2020 CITY OF SOLANA BEACH, CA ACCTPA21
TIME: 11:43:20 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.gl_cash="1011" and transact.ck_date between '20200620 00:00:00.000’ and '20200807 00:00:00.000’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 2/21

FUND - 001 - GENERAL FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT VENDOR NAME BUDGET UNIT  ————- DESCRIPTION—————- SALES TAX AMOUNT
1011 97406 07/30/20 1914 US BANK 00165006530 PRIME MEMBERSHIP 0.00 64.11

1011 97406 07/30/20 1914 US BANK 50900007700 PRIME MEMBERSHIP 0.00 64.11

1011 97406 07/30/20 1914 US BANK 00165006570  HAND SANITIZER 0.00 73.15

1011 97406 07/30/20 1914 US BANK 00160006170 DOOR CLOSERS 0.00 74.35

1011 97406 07/30/20 1914 US BANK 00150005450 CONSTANT CONTACT-APR 0.00 75.00
1011 97406 07/30/20 1914 US BANK 001 INSTR MTHD-PENNELL 0.00 104.00

1011 97406 07/30/20 1914 US BANK 00160006170  DISINFECTANT 0.00 105.03

1011 97406 07/30/20 1914 US BANK 00150005200 DROPBOX-04/20-04/21 0.00 119.88

1011 97406 07/30/20 1914 US BANK 00160006140 MEGAPHONE-CODES 0.00 146.79

1011 97406 07/30/20 1914 US BANK 550 QUICKBOOKS-03/23/20 0.00 197.79

1011 97406 07/30/20 1914 US BANK 00160006170  FACE MASKS/SANITIZER 0.00 207.62

1011 97406 07/30/20 1914 US BANK 00150005450 5 HEADSETS 0.00 220.16

1011 97406 07/30/20 1914 US BANK 00150005450 5 HEADSETS 0.00 220.16

1011 97406 07/30/20 1914 US BANK 00160006170 72 HATS-MS 0.00 721.31

1011 97406 07/30/20 1914 US BANK 13550005450 5 ACROBAT PRO SUBS 0.00 752.12

1011 97406 07/30/20 1914 US BANK 00150005450 REMOTE VPN SECURITY 0.00 1,307.00

1011 97406 07/30/20 1914 US BANK 13550005450 ZOOM MEMBERSHIP 0.00 140.00

TOTAL CHECK 0.00 4,742.81

1011 97407 07/30/20 5883 CALIFORMULATED INC. 00160006170 FACE COVERS 0.00 848.53
1011 97408 07/30/20 218  DATATICKET INC. 00160006140 PRKNG TCKT ADMIN-JUN 0.00 608.98
1011 97409 07/30/20 134  DIXIELINE LUMBER CO INC 00165006530  BRASS NIPPLE 0.00 5.03
1011 97409 07/30/20 134  DIXIELINE LUMBER CO INC 00165006570 = CEMENT SCREW 0.00 9.20
1011 97409 07/30/20 134  DIXIELINE LUMBER CO INC 00165006560  VYNL TAPE 0.00 9.29

1011 97409 07/30/20 134  DIXIELINE LUMBER CO INC 00165006570 @ COPPER PIPE/ELBOW 0.00 10.89
1011 97409 07/30/20 134  DIXIELINE LUMBER CO INC 00165006570  SEALER 0.00 14.63

1011 97409 07/30/20 134  DIXIELINE LUMBER CO INC 00165006560 @ CONCRETE MIX 0.00 15.04
1011 97409 07/30/20 134  DIXIELINE LUMBER CO INC 00165006560 @ BUNGEE CORD/STRAP 0.00 17.24
1011 97409 07/30/20 134  DIXIELINE LUMBER CO INC 00165006560 @ CONCRETE MIX 0.00 22.56
1011 97409 07/30/20 134  DIXIELINE LUMBER CO INC 00165006570  SAND DISK 0.00 26.61

1011 97409 07/30/20 134  DIXIELINE LUMBER CO INC 00165006560  DRILL BIT/BOLTS/ANCHR 0.00 26.75
1011 97409 07/30/20 134  DIXIELINE LUMBER CO INC 00165006570  AUTO FEED NAILS 0.00 33.93
1011 97409 07/30/20 134  DIXIELINE LUMBER CO INC 00165006570  VENT SCREEN 0.00 38.39
1011 97409 07/30/20 134  DIXIELINE LUMBER CO INC 00165006560 LINER/DSTR/PRIMER 0.00 85.23
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 314.79

1011 97410 07/30/20 5296 DOG WASTE DEPOT 00165006520 23 MUTT-MITT CARTONS 0.00 1,489.04
1011 97411 07/30/20 94 ESGIL CORPORATION 00155005560  BLDG PRMT 11/25-11/29 0.00 18,992.23
1011 97411 07/30/20 94 ESGIL CORPORATION 00160006120  FIRE PRMT 01/20-01/24 0.00 176.25
1011 97411 07/30/20 94 ESGIL CORPORATION 00155005560  BLDG PRMT 11/18-11/22 0.00 4,325.72
1011 97411 07/30/20 94 ESGIL CORPORATION 00155005560 BLDG PRMT 10/07-10/11 0.00 5,768.10
1011 97411 07/30/20 94 ESGIL CORPORATION 00155005560  BLDG PRMT 01/20-01/24 0.00 6,140.42
1011 97411 07/30/20 94 ESGIL CORPORATION 00155005560  BLDG PRMT 06/01-06/05 0.00 8,240.94
1011 97411 07/30/20 94 ESGIL CORPORATION 00155005560 BLDG PRMT 10/14-10/18 0.00 10,539.99
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 54,183.65

1011 97412 07/30/20 2562 LALLEY CONSTRUCTION 00165006570 MS RPR-06/19 0.00 163.00
1011 97413 07/30/20 4023  LIFE-ASSIST, INC 27060006120  AED BTRY/SMRT PADS 0.00 575.76



PENTAMATION

DATE: 08/10/2020

TIME: 11:43:20

PAGE NUMBER: 14

CITY OF SOLANA BEACH, CA
CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

ACCTPA21

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.gl_cash="1011" and transact.ck_date between '20200620 00:00:00.000’ and '20200807 00:00:00.000’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 2/21

FUND - 001 - GENERAL FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT VENDOR NAME

1011 97414
1011 97414
1011 97414
TOTAL CHECK
1011 97415
1011 97415
1011 97415
1011 97415
1011 97415
1011 97415
TOTAL CHECK
1011 97416
1011 97416
1011 97416
1011 97416
1011 97416
1011 97416
TOTAL CHECK
1011 97417
1011 97417
1011 97417
1011 97417
1011 97417
TOTAL CHECK
1011 97418
1011 97419
1011 97420
1011 97421
1011 97422
1011 97422
1011 97422
1011 97422
1011 97422
1011 97422
1011 97422
TOTAL CHECK
1011 97423
1011 97424
1011 97424
1011 97424
1011 97424

07/30/20 4738
07/30/20 4738
07/30/20 4738

07/30/20 4522
07/30/20 4522
07/30/20 4522
07/30/20 4522
07/30/20 4522
07/30/20 4522

07/30/20 5608
07/30/20 5608
07/30/20 5608
07/30/20 5608
07/30/20 5608
07/30/20 5608

07/30/20 4797
07/30/20 4797
07/30/20 4797
07/30/20 4797
07/30/20 4797

07/30/20 1087
07/30/20 1008
07/30/20 5782
07/30/20 141

07/30/20 5725
07/30/20 5725
07/30/20 5725
07/30/20 5725
07/30/20 5725
07/30/20 5725
07/30/20 5725

07/30/20 2051

07/30/20 1231
07/30/20 1231
07/30/20 1231
07/30/20 1231

BUDGET UNIT ~ ————- DESCRIPTION—————- SALES TAX AMOUNT

MEDICAL EYE SERVICES 001 VISION JUN 20 0.00 432.11
MEDICAL EYE SERVICES 001 EE - JUN 20 0.00 -20.33
MEDICAL EYE SERVICES 00150005400 ROUNDING-JUN 20 0.00 -0.23

0.00 411.55
NISSHO OF CALIFORNIA 00165006530  MLTPL DMG/MLTPL LCTNS 0.00 1,322.87
NISSHO OF CALIFORNIA 00165006530  STREET LNDSCP SVC-JUN 0.00 1,826.00
NISSHO OF CALIFORNIA 00165006560  PRKS LNDSCP SVC-JUN 0.00 11,625.14
NISSHO OF CALIFORNIA 00165006570  PUBFAC LNDSCP SVC-JUN 0.00 2,509.06
NISSHO OF CALIFORNIA 20375007510  MID#33 LNDSCP SVC-JUN 0.00 2,678.26
NISSHO OF CALIFORNIA 20875007580 CRT LNDSCP SVC-JUN 0.00 3,396.52

0.00 23,357.85
PALOMAR MTN PREMIUM SPRI 00165006570  DRINKING WATER-PW-JUN 0.00 5.00
PALOMAR MTN PREMIUM SPRI 00165006570  DRINKING WATER-CH-JUN 0.00 23.97
PALOMAR MTN PREMIUM SPRI 00165006570  DRINKING WATER-CH-JUN 0.00 31.00
PALOMAR MTN PREMIUM SPRI 00165006570  DRINKING WATER-PW-JUN 0.00 32.80
PALOMAR MTN PREMIUM SPRI 00165006570  DRINKING WATER-CH-JUN 0.00 47.94
PALOMAR MTN PREMIUM SPRI 00165006570  DRINKING WATER-PW-JUN 0.00 65.60

0.00 206.31
PAMELA ELLIOTT LANDSCAPE 21355005550  1718.03/IDA AVENUE 0.00 300.00
PAMELA ELLIOTT LANDSCAPE 21355005550  171914/476 MARVIEW 0.00 300.00
PAMELA ELLIOTT LANDSCAPE 21355005550  DRP19007/970 AVOCADO 0.00 300.00
PAMELA ELLIOTT LANDSCAPE 21355005550 DRP19011/608 N. RIOS 0.00 300.00
PAMELA ELLIOTT LANDSCAPE 21355005550  DRP20002/622 GLENMONT 0.00 450.00

0.00 1,650.00
PREFERRED BENEFIT INS AD 001 DENTAL JUN 20 0.00 2,826.50
PSC, LLC 00165006520 HHW-JUN 0.00 1,158.50
SAN DIEGO HOUSE OF MOTOR 00160006170 2016 POLARIS INSPECTN 0.00 130.81
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DIST 00160006120 005512000 05/02-07/01 0.00 550.19
SIEMENS MOBILITY, INC. 21100007600 ST LIGHT REPAIR-MAY 0.00 1,822.97
SIEMENS MOBILITY, INC. 21100007600 ST LIGHT REPAIR-APR 0.00 2,903.29
SIEMENS MOBILITY, INC. 00165006540 TRAFFIC SGNL MNT-APR 0.00 1,062.88
SIEMENS MOBILITY, INC. 00165006540 TRAFFIC SGNL MNT-MAY 0.00 1,062.88
SIEMENS MOBILITY, INC. 00165006540 TRAFFIC CALL OUT-FEB 0.00 148.70
SIEMENS MOBILITY, INC. 00165006540 TRAFFIC CALL OUT-APR 0.00 476.50
SIEMENS MOBILITY, INC. 00165006540 TRAFFIC CALL OUT-MAY 0.00 1,157.29

0.00 8,634.51
STALKER APPLIED CONCEPTS 00165006540  TRAFFIC DATA COLLECTR 0.00 2,305.12
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME 00150005350 PENS 0.00 7.85
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME 00150005150  TABS 0.00 11.83
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME 00150005150 CD CASES 0.00 12.38
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME 00150005350  STYLUS 0.00 16.80



PENTAMATION
DATE: 08/10/2020
TIME: 11:43:20

PAGE NUMBER: 15
CITY OF SOLANA BEACH, CA ACCTPA21

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.gl_cash="1011" and transact.ck_date between '20200620 00:00:00.000’ and '20200807 00:00:00.000’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 2/21

FUND - 001 - GENERAL FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT VENDOR NAME BUDGET UNIT  ————- DESCRIPTION—————- SALES TAX AMOUNT
1011 97424 07/30/20 1231 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME 00150005350  PENS 0.00 22.84

1011 97424 07/30/20 1231 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME 00150005300 SRG PRTCTR/WRIST RST 0.00 26.17
1011 97424 07/30/20 1231 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME 00150005150  PAPER 0.00 30.90

1011 97424 07/30/20 1231 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME 00150005350  ENVELOPES 0.00 38.24
1011 97424 07/30/20 1231 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME 00150005150 MOUSE 0.00 63.67

1011 97424 07/30/20 1231 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME 00150005150  FILE ORGANIZER 0.00 65.28
1011 97424 07/30/20 1231 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME 00150005150  CHAIR FLOOR MATS 0.00 168.98
1011 97424 07/30/20 1231 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME 00150005150  DATE/TIME STAMPER 0.00 260.74
1011 97424 07/30/20 1231 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME 00150005350  PAPER 0.00 391.74
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 1,117.42

1011 97425 07/30/20 40 UNDERGROUND SVC ALERT OF 00165006510  DIG ALERT-JUN 0.00 100.75
1011 97425 07/30/20 40 UNDERGROUND SVC ALERT OF 00165006510  CA ST REGLRTY-JUN 0.00 36.45
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 137.20

1011 97426 07/30/20 30 VERIZON WIRELESS-SD 27060006120  FIRE IPAD 05/29-06/28 0.00 114.03

1011 97426 07/30/20 30 VERIZON WIRELESS-SD 00160006120  BC CELL 05/29-06/28 0.00 93.71

1011 97426 07/30/20 30 VERIZON WIRELESS-SD 00160006120  FIRE CELL 05/29-06/28 0.00 463.92

1011 97426 07/30/20 30 VERIZON WIRELESS-SD 00160006170  MS CELL 05/29-06/28 0.00 152.04
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 823.70

1011 97427 07/30/20 4705 WEBQA, INC 00150005150 FY21 RCRDS RQST SFTWR 0.00 4,325.00

1011 97428 07/30/20 2189  WILLDAN 67385008530 MARSOLAN APR-JUN 0.00 253.94

1011 97428 07/30/20 2189  WILLDAN 67285008520 PACIFIC APR-JUN 0.00 255.01

1011 97428 07/30/20 2189  WILLDAN 67185008510 BARB/GRAN APR-JUN 0.00 267.00

TOTAL CHECK 0.00 775.95

1011 97429 08/06/20 5286 AMRON INTERNATIONAL, INC 13560006170  SCUBA SET 0.00 2,499.99

1011 97430 08/06/20 3704 ARCO GASPRO PLUS 00165006560  AUTO FUEL-07/03-08/02 0.00 87.59
1011 97430 08/06/20 3704 ARCO GASPRO PLUS 00165006570  AUTO FUEL-07/03-08/02 0.00 145.99
1011 97430 08/06/20 3704 ARCO GASPRO PLUS 00165006510  AUTO FUEL-07/03-08/02 0.00 160.59
1011 97430 08/06/20 3704 ARCO GASPRO PLUS 50900007700  AUTO FUEL-07/03-08/02 0.00 175.19
1011 97430 08/06/20 3704 ARCO GASPRO PLUS 00160006140  AUTO FUEL-07/03-08/02 0.00 250.08
1011 97430 08/06/20 3704 ARCO GASPRO PLUS 00160006120  AUTO FUEL-07/03-08/02 0.00 267.20
1011 97430 08/06/20 3704 ARCO GASPRO PLUS 00160006170  AUTO FUEL-07/03-08/02 0.00 383.25
1011 97430 08/06/20 3704 ARCO GASPRO PLUS 00165006530  AUTO FUEL-07/03-08/02 0.00 423.37
1011 97430 08/06/20 3704 ARCO GASPRO PLUS 00165006520  AUTO FUEL-07/03-08/02 0.00 467.16
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 2,360.42

1011 97431 08/06/20 4832 AT&T CALNET 3 00160006120 9391059865 06/01-6/30 0.00 388.61

1011 97432 08/06/20 4168 CHEN RYAN ASSOCIATES 00165006540 ONCALL TRFFC- JUN 0.00 2,740.00
1011 97433 08/06/20 5051 CINTAS CORPORATION NO. 2 00165006510  FIRST AID SUPPLIES-PW 0.00 27.26
1011 97434 08/06/20 310  CITY OF ENCINITAS 00160006120  TRAVEL BREAKFAST 0.00 17.74

1011 97434 08/06/20 310  CITY OF ENCINITAS 00160006120  KRONOS LIC (20) 0.00 128.80

1011 97434 08/06/20 310  CITY OF ENCINITAS 00160006120  FIRST WATCH PRFM MOD 0.00 153.30
1011 97434 08/06/20 310  CITY OF ENCINITAS 00160006120 FRC ENTRY DOOR TRNG 0.00 1,773.13
1011 97434 08/06/20 310  CITY OF ENCINITAS 00160006120  FY20 FIRE MGMNT Q3&Q4 0.00 157,547.00



PENTAMATION

DATE: 08/10/2020

TIME: 11:43:20

PAGE NUMBER: 16

CITY OF SOLANA BEACH, CA

ACCTPA21

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.gl_cash="1011" and transact.ck_date between '20200620 00:00:00.000’ and '20200807 00:00:00.000’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 2/21

FUND - 001 - GENERAL FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT VENDOR NAME

1011 97434
TOTAL CHECK
1011 97435
1011 97435
TOTAL CHECK
1011 97436
1011 97437
1011 97437
1011 97437
TOTAL CHECK
1011 97438
1011 97438
TOTAL CHECK
1011 97439
1011 97440
1011 97441
1011 97442
1011 97443
1011 97444
1011 97445
1011 97445
TOTAL CHECK
1011 97446
1011 97447
1011 97448
1011 97448
TOTAL CHECK
1011 97449
1011 97450
1011 97451
1011 97451
1011 97451
TOTAL CHECK
1011 97452

08/06/20 310

08/06/20 108
08/06/20 108
08/06/20 94
08/06/20 5262

08/06/20 5262
08/06/20 5262

08/06/20 1246
08/06/20 1246
08/06/20 11
08/06/20 3859
08/06/20 5035
08/06/20 172
08/06/20 5902
08/06/20 5014
08/06/20 252
08/06/20 252
08/06/20 2323
08/06/20 5901
08/06/20 4486
08/06/20 4486
08/06/20 3754
08/06/20 5354
08/06/20 257

08/06/20 257
08/06/20 257

08/06/20 60

BUDGET UNIT  ————- DESCRIPTION—————- SALES TAX AMOUNT
CITY OF ENCINITAS 00160006120  FY20 STNDRD OF COVERGE 0.00 12,340.97
0.00 171,960.94
DEL MAR BLUE PRINT COMPA 00165006510 = BW AS-BUILT PLANS 0.00 410.25
DEL MAR BLUE PRINT COMPA 00165006510 = BW AS-BUILT PLANS 0.00 96.66
0.00 506.91
ESGIL CORPORATION 00155005560  BLDG PRMT 05/04-5/08 0.00 4,712.90
GEORGE HILLS COMPANY, IN 12050005460  CLM.2003 PROF SVC-JUN 0.00 35.20
GEORGE HILLS COMPANY, IN 12050005460  CLM.2004 PROF SVC-JUN 0.00 37.50
GEORGE HILLS COMPANY, IN 12050005460  CLM.1904 PROF SVC-JUN 0.00 140.80
0.00 213.50
THE HOME DEPOT 00165006530  CLOROX/LINERS 0.00 716.70
THE HOME DEPOT 00165006560  CLOROX/LINERS 0.00 716.70
0.00 1,433.40
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-45 001 ICMA PD 08/07/20 0.00 13,857.71
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-RH 001 ICMA PD 08/07/20 0.00 2,018.11
KAENON, LLC 00160006170  SUNGLASSES-SHOOK 0.00 127.59
LEE’'S LOCK & SAFE INC 00165006570  REPAIR HARDWARE-FC 0.00 147.13
M H MASONRY 001 RFND-ECR#4148/823 VER 0.00 530.00
MANAGED SOLUTION 00150005450 PROF SVC-JUN 0.00 277.50
MAR-CON PRODUCTS, INC. 00165006530 2 MANHOLE RISERS 0.00 301.70
MAR-CON PRODUCTS, INC. 00165006530 @ MANHOLE RISER RING 0.00 150.85
0.00 452.55
MATTRESS PLACE 13560006120 2-MATTRESSES 0.00 1,635.10
MAX THREADS LLC 00160006150  COVID-19 FACE MASKS 0.00 6,330.00
ORIGINAL WATERMEN, INC 27060006170  CSA17.21-MED SUPPLS 0.00 96.97
ORIGINAL WATERMEN, INC 00160006170 26 WMNS UNIFORMS 0.00 730.55
0.00 827.52
PAL GENERAL ENGINEERING 50900007700 CRT EMRGNCY RPR 09/19 0.00 4,733.71
PILLSBURY WINTHROP SHAW 00150005250  PROF SVC-MAY 0.00 1,299.50
SAN DIEGO COUNTY SHERIFF 21960006110 LAW ENFORCEMENT-JUN 0.00 8,333.33
SAN DIEGO COUNTY SHERIFF 00160006110 LAW ENFORCEMENT-JUN 0.00 359,062.74
SAN DIEGO COUNTY SHERIFF 001 CR TOW FEE-JUN 0.00 -109.42
0.00 367,286.65
SAN DIEGO ASSOC OF GOVER 00150005100  FY21 SANDAG MEMBRSHIP 0.00 4,679.00



PENTAMATION
DATE: 08/10/2020
TIME: 11:43:20

PAGE NUMBER: 17
CITY OF SOLANA BEACH, CA ACCTPA21

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.gl_cash="1011" and transact.ck_date between '20200620 00:00:00.000’ and '20200807 00:00:00.000’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 2/21

FUND - 001 - GENERAL FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT VENDOR NAME BUDGET UNIT ~ ————- DESCRIPTION—————- SALES TAX

1011 97452 08/06/20 60 SAN DIEGO ASSOC OF GOVER 45099266190 9926 FY21 SHORELINE 0.00 5,260.00
1011 97452 08/06/20 60 SAN DIEGO ASSOC OF GOVER 00160006110  FY21 CRIMINAL JUSTICE 0.00 687.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 10,626.00

1011 97453 08/06/20 169  SDG&E CO INC 55000007750  SEA CCA SVC-MAY 0.00 2,288.65

1011 97454 08/06/20 5743 STANDARD PLUMBING SUPPLY 00165006570  FLUSH VALVE 0.00 148.37

1011 97455 08/06/20 4809 WILLIAM STYERS 00150005400  STYERS-BIO LAB/CHILD 0.00 1,590.68

1011 97456 08/06/20 5427 TOSDAL LAW FIRM 55000007750  SEA PROF SVC-APR 0.00 3,075.60

1011 97456 08/06/20 5427 TOSDAL LAW FIRM 55000007750  SEA PROF SVC-MAY 0.00 6,377.10

TOTAL CHECK 0.00 9,452.70

1011 97457 08/06/20 4534 TRAFFIC SUPPLY, INC 00165006540  PAINT/POSTS 0.00 1,178.94

1011 97458 08/06/20 1667 TRANSAMERICAN MAILING & 50900007700 SEWER ASSMNT-DATA 0.00 377.13
1011 97459 08/06/20 2823 WELLS FARGO BANK 67385008530  ADMIN FEE 7/20-7/21 0.00 450.00

1011 V9000127 06/25/20 5834 KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIAT 45999055550  9905.03 PROF SVC-MAY 0.00 1,457.50
1011 V9000128 06/25/20 5843 MIDAMERICA 16053005360 CTYSOLANAG5-JUL20 0.00 5,580.00

1011 V9000129 06/25/20 13 SOLANA BEACH FIREFIGHTER 001 FD DUES PD 06/26/20 0.00 863.50

1011 V9000130 06/25/20 2097 UT SAN DIEGO — NRTH COUN 00155005550 PUB HRG-DRP19-008 0.00 360.62
1011 V9000130 06/25/20 2097 UT SAN DIEGO - NRTH COUN 00155005550  PUB HRNG-DRP19-003 0.00 371.69
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 732.31

1011 V9000132 07/21/20 1130 MCDOUGAL LOVE ECKIS SMIT 26355005580 -APR 0.00
1011 V9000132 07/21/20 1130 MCDOUGAL LOVE ECKIS SMIT 00150005250  PROF SERV PE 04/30/20 0.00 52.50
1011 V9000132 07/21/20 1130 MCDOUGAL LOVE ECKIS SMIT 00150005250  PROF SERV PE 04/30/20 0.00 210.00
1011 V9000132 07/21/20 1130 MCDOUGAL LOVE ECKIS SMIT 00150005250  PROF SERV PE 04/30/20 0.00 210.00
1011 V9000132 07/21/20 1130 MCDOUGAL LOVE ECKIS SMIT 00150005250  PROF SERV PE 04/30/20 0.00 210.00
1011 V9000132 07/21/20 1130 MCDOUGAL LOVE ECKIS SMIT 00150005250  PROF SERV PE 04/30/20 0.00 735.00
1011 V9000132 07/21/20 1130 MCDOUGAL LOVE ECKIS SMIT 00150005250  PROF SERV PE 04/30/20 0.00 842.00
1011 V9000132 07/21/20 1130 MCDOUGAL LOVE ECKIS SMIT 12050005460 PROF ¢ 0.00 1,755.06
1011 V9000132 07/21/20 1130 MCDOUGAL LOVE ECKIS SMIT 00150005250  PROF SERV PE 04/30/20 0.00 3,325.00
1011 V9000132 07/21/20 1130 MCDOUGAL LOVE ECKIS SMIT 00150005250  PROF SERV PE 04/30/20 0.00 5,500.00
1011 V9000132 07/21/20 1130 MCDOUGAL LOVE ECKIS SMIT 00150005250  PROF SERV PE 04/30/20 0.00 6,654.03
1011 V9000132 07/21/20 1130 MCDOUGAL LOVE ECKIS SMIT 00150005250  PROF SERV PE 04/30/20 0.00 9,888.13
1011 V9000132 07/21/20 1130 MCDOUGAL LOVE ECKIS SMIT 00150005250  PROF SERV PE 05/31/20 0.00 137.50
1011 V9000132 07/21/20 1130 MCDOUGAL LOVE ECKIS SMIT 00150005250  PROF SERV PE 05/31/20 0.00 140.00
1011 V9000132 07/21/20 1130 MCDOUGAL LOVE ECKIS SMIT 00150005250  PROF SERV PE 05/31/20 0.00 210.00
1011 V9000132 07/21/20 1130 MCDOUGAL LOVE ECKIS SMIT 00150005250  PROF SERV PE 05/31/20 0.00 297.50
1011 V9000132 07/21/20 1130 MCDOUGAL LOVE ECKIS SMIT 00150005250  PROF SERV PE 05/31/20 0.00 507.50
1011 V9000132 07/21/20 1130 MCDOUGAL LOVE ECKIS SMIT 00150005250  PROF SERV PE 05/31/20 0.00 1,960.00
1011 V9000132 07/21/20 1130 MCDOUGAL LOVE ECKIS SMIT 00150005250  PROF SERV PE 05/31/20 0.00 3,745.00
1011 V9000132 07/21/20 1130 MCDOUGAL LOVE ECKIS SMIT 00150005250  PROF SERV PE 05/31/20 0.00 4,238.47
1011 V9000132 07/21/201130 MCDOUGAL LOVE ECKIS SMIT 00150005250  PROF SERV PE 05/31/20 0.00 4,443.53
1011 V9000132 07/21/20 1130 MCDOUGAL LOVE ECKIS SMIT 00150005250  PROF SERV PE 05/31/20 0.00 5,500.00

AMOUNT

595.00



PENTAMATION PAGE NUMBER: 18
DATE: 08/10/2020 CITY OF SOLANA BEACH, CA ACCTPA21
TIME: 11:43:20 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.gl_cash="1011" and transact.ck_date between '20200620 00:00:00.000’ and '20200807 00:00:00.000’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 2/21

FUND - 001 - GENERAL FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT VENDOR NAME BUDGET UNIT ~ ————- DESCRIPTION—————- SALES TAX AMOUNT
1011 V9000132 07/21/20 1130 MCDOUGAL LOVE ECKIS SMIT 12050005460 PROF SVC-MAY 0.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 57,799.13

1011 V9000133 07/21/20 13 SOLANA BEACH FIREFIGHTER 001 FD DUES PD 07/10/20 0.00 863.50

1011 V9000134 07/21/20 3066 SUMMIT ENVIRONMENTAL GRO 45099266190 9926 PROF SVC SND-JUN 0.00 1,265.00

1011 V9000135 07/21/20 2097 UT SAN DIEGO - NRTH COUN 00150005150  ORD 508 ADOPT 0.00 60.58

1011 V9000135 07/21/20 2097 UT SAN DIEGO - NRTH COUN 00150005150  ELECTION NOTICE 0.00 247.95
1011 V9000135 07/21/20 2097 UT SAN DIEGO - NRTH COUN 00155005550  PUB HRNG-DUP19-004 0.00 297.72
1011 V9000135 07/21/20 2097 UT SAN DIEGO - NRTH COUN 00155005550  PUB NTC-MOD 19-002 0.00 300.38
1011 V9000135 07/21/20 2097 UT SAN DIEGO - NRTH COUN 00155005550  DRP19-004/675 GLENMON 0.00 321.22
1011 V9000135 07/21/20 2097 UT SAN DIEGO - NRTH COUN 00155005550  PUB HRNG-DRP 1719.10 0.00 360.62
1011 V9000135 07/21/20 2097 UT SAN DIEGO - NRTH COUN 00150005150  CITIZN COMM ADVERT 0.00 500.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 2,088.47

1011 V9000136 07/21/205019 TIFFANY WADE 00150005400 CEQA IN PRACTICE 0.00 425.00

1011 V9000137 07/23/20 5320 BAYSHORE CONSULTING GROU 55000007750 CCA PROF SVC-JUN 0.00 2,887.50
1011 V9000138 07/23/20 5843 MIDAMERICA 16053005360 CTYSOLANAG5-AUG20 0.00 5,580.00

1011 V9000139 07/23/20 5527 PCL CONSTRUCTION INC. 50998336510 9833 SB PMP STN-JUN 0.00 52,250.00
1011 V9000139 07/23/20 5527 PCL CONSTRUCTION INC. 50998336510 9833 PMP STN RTN-JUN 0.00 2,750.00
1011 V9000139 07/23/20 5527 PCL CONSTRUCTION INC. 509 9833 PMP STN RTN-JUN 0.00 -2,750.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 52,250.00

1011 V9000140 07/23/20 2260 REDFLEX TRAFFIC SYSTEMS, 00165006540 RED LIGHT CAMERA-JUN 0.00 7,158.00

1011 V9000141 07/23/20 4080 JENNIFER REED 00150005350 COVID ADMIN SVC-MAR 0.00 508.75
1011 V9000141 07/23/20 4080 JENNIFER REED 00150005350  COVID ADMIN SVC-JUN 0.00 756.25
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 1,265.00

1011 V9000142 07/23/20 13 SOLANA BEACH FIREFIGHTER 001 FD DUES PD 07/24/20 0.00 863.50
1011 V9000143 07/30/20 4465 SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 001 JUNE 20 RNDING ADJ 0.00 18.79

1011 V9000143 07/30/20 4465 SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 001 NOV 19 SUNLFE CHG ADJ 0.00 355.75
1011 V9000143 07/30/20 4465 SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 001 JUN 20 SUPP LIFE INS 0.00 417.75

1011 V9000143 07/30/20 4465 SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 001 MAY 20 SUPP LIFE INS 0.00 423.45
1011 V9000143 07/30/20 4465 SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 001 FY20 RNDG & ADJ 0.00 -72.14

1011 V9000143 07/30/20 4465 SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 001 NOV 19 SUNLF CHG ADJ 0.00 —-355.75
1011 V9000143 07/30/20 4465 SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 001 MAY 20 LIFE&ADD INS 0.00 1,169.02
1011 V9000143 07/30/20 4465 SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 001 JUN 20 LTD 0.00 1,604.58

1011 V9000143 07/30/20 4465 SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 001 MAY 20 LTD 0.00 1,604.58

1011 V9000143 07/30/20 4465 SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 001 JUN 20 LIFE&ADD INS 0.00 1,379.76
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 6,545.79

1011 V9000144 07/30/20 1512 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. 67285008520  PACIFC BND INT 9/2/20 0.00 9,731.26
1011 V9000144 07/30/20 1512 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. 67285008520  PACIFC BND PRN 9/2/20 0.00 15,000.00
1011 V9000144 07/30/20 1512 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. 67185008510  BARB BND INT 9/2/20 0.00 28,943.76
1011 V9000144 07/30/20 1512 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. 67185008510 BARB BND PRN 9/2/20 0.00 45,000.00
1011 V9000144 07/30/20 1512 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. 671 LSS RV FND CSH 9/2/20 0.00 -98.41

6,642.91



PENTAMATION

DATE: 08/10/2020

TIME: 11:43:20

PAGE NUMBER: 19

CITY OF SOLANA BEACH, CA
CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

ACCTPA21

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.gl_cash="1011" and transact.ck_date between '20200620 00:00:00.000’ and '20200807 00:00:00.000’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 2/21

FUND - 001 - GENERAL FUND
CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT VENDOR NAME

TOTAL CHECK
1011 V9000145
1011 V9000145
1011 V9000145
TOTAL CHECK

1011 V9000146
1011 V9000146
TOTAL CHECK

1011 V9000147
1011 V9000148
1011 V9000148
TOTAL CHECK

1011 V9000149

1011
1011

V9000150
V9000150
1011 V9000150
1011 V9000150
TOTAL CHECK

08/06/20 1561
08/06/20 1561
08/06/20 1561

08/06/20 5564
08/06/20 5564

08/06/20 5565
08/06/20 5563
08/06/20 5563
08/06/20 13

08/06/20 4048
08/06/20 4048

08/06/20 4048
08/06/20 4048

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT

TOTAL FUND
TOTAL REPORT

BUDGET UNIT  ————- DESCRIPTION—————- SALES TAX AMOUNT

0.00 98,576.61
CDW GOVERNMENT INC 13550005450 4 DELL COMPTR/MONTR 0.00 1,859.83
CDW GOVERNMENT INC 13550005450 4 DELL COMPUTER TWRS 0.00 3,596.13
CDW GOVERNMENT INC 13550005450 4 LAPTOPS 0.00 3,783.32

0.00 9,239.28
MUFG UNION BANK 2011 SEJ 50900007700 2011 SEJPA INT 9/1 0.00 855.00
MUFG UNION BANK 2011 SEJ 509 LESS REV FUND BAL 9/1 0.00 -45.95

0.00 809.05
MUFG UNION BANK 2017 SEJ 50900007700 2017 SEJPA INT 9/1 0.00 222,431.25
MUFG UNION BANK WW REV B 50900007700 SWR REV BND INT 9/1 0.00 108,278.13
MUFG UNION BANK WW REV B 509 LESS CASH ON HAND 9/1 0.00 -148.78

0.00 108,129.35

SOLANA BEACH FIREFIGHTER 001 FD DUES PD 08/07/20 0.00 863.50

WELLS FARGO CORP TRST SS 67385008530 MARSOLAN BND INT 9/2 0.00 9,570.00
WELLS FARGO CORP TRST SS 67385008530  MARSOLAN BND PRIN 9/2 0.00 10,000.00
WELLS FARGO CORP TRST SS 67685008560  SSSWR BND INT 9/2 0.00 10,376.25
WELLS FARGO CORP TRST SS 67685008560 SSSWR BND PRIN 9/2 0.00 15,000.00

0.00 44,946.25

0.00  3,275,208.64
0.00  3,275,208.64
0.00 3,275,208.64



STAFF REPORT
CITY OF SOLANA BEACH

Honorable Mayor and City Councilmembers
Gregory Wade, City Manager

MEETING DATE: August 26, 2020
ORIGINATING DEPT: Finance
SUBJECT: Report on Changes Made to the General Fund Adopted

Budget for Fiscal Year 2020/21

BACKGROUND:

Staff provides a report at each Council meeting that lists changes made to the current
Fiscal Year (FY) General Fund Adopted Budget.

The information provided in this Staff Report lists the changes made through July 8, 2020.

DISCUSSION:

The following table reports the revenue, expenditures, and transfers for 1) the Adopted
General Fund Budget approved by Council on June 12, 2019 (Resolution 2019-085) and
2) any resolutions passed by Council that amended the Adopted General Fund Budget.

GENERAL FUND - ADOPTED BUDGET PLUS CHANGES
As of July 8, 2020

Transfers

Action Description Revenues Expenditures from GF Net Surplus
Reso 2019-085  Adopted Budget 19,827,600 (19,602,500) (151,100) 1) $ 74,000
Reso 2020-101 FY2019/20 (495,000) 361,000 80,000 20,000

(1) Transfers to:

Debt Senice for Public Facilities 151,100
151,100

(2) Transfer to: (80,000)
City CIP Fund (80,000)

CEQA COMPLIANCE STATEMENT:

Not a project as defined by CEQA

FISCAL IMPACT:

N/A

COUNCIL ACTION:

AGENDA ITEM # A.3.



August 26, 2020
General Fund Budget Changes -FY 2021
Page 2 of 2

WORK PLAN:

N/A

OPTIONS:

Receive the report.
Do not accept the report

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the City Council receive the report listing changes made to the
FY 2020-2021 General Fund Adopted Budget.

CITY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Department Recommendation

Gregory Wade, City Manager



STAFF REPORT
CITY OF SOLANA BEACH

Honorable Mayor and City Councilmembers
Gregory Wade, City Manager

MEETING DATE: August 26, 2020
ORIGINATING DEPT: Engineering Department
SUBJECT: Council Consideration of Resolution 2020-122 Approving

the Revised District Boundary and Additional Seed Money
for the Glenmont Underground Utility District

BACKGROUND:

In October 2016, City Staff received a petition from residents along all of Glenmont
Avenue, Rawl Place, Mar Vista Drive and parts of Canyon Drive, Marview Drive and
Marview Lane for the formation of a district to underground the existing overhead utility
lines along all or parts of these streets. After receiving the petition and verifying that the
70% threshold was met, Staff started the process by engaging SDG&E to verify the
boundary of the district and to provide a cost estimate for design of the undergrounding
project (herein referred to as the Glenmont Underground Utility District or Glenmont
UUD). In March 2017, Staff presented to and received approval from the City Council
for Resolution 2017-039, approving $44,679 for seed funding from the City’s allocation
of 20A funding. The seed funds were based on SDG&E’s estimate for preparation of the
design plans for the subject district.

Since that time, the proponent of the Glenmont UUD has expanded the boundaries of
the District to include additional properties along Marview Drive and Ford Avenue.
SDG&E’s cost estimate for preparation of the design plans have subsequently been
increased. This item is before the City Council to consider Resolution 2020-122
(Attachment 1) approving the revised boundaries of the proposed Glenmont UUD
(Attachment 2) and use of additional seed funding from the same funding source for the
preliminary design costs associated with the revised Glenmont UUD.

COUNCIL ACTION:

AGENDA ITEM # A 4.



August 26, 2020
Approve Additional Seed Money for Glenmont UUD and Revised District Boundary
Page 2 of 3

DISCUSSION:

In accordance with Council Policy No. 13, California Public Utility Commission’s (CPUC)
Rule 20A, funding may be used to pay SDG&E for preliminary engineering costs. Per
Council Policy No. 13, the maximum amount to be allocated as “seed” or “front” money
from CPUC Rule 20A funds shall be 100% of the initial design cost with a maximum of
$25.00 per linear foot of overhead infrastructure proposed to be undergrounded as
determined by SDG&E. A copy of Council Policy No. 13 is included with this Staff
Report as Attachment 3. Please note that as of July 2020, the balance of the City’'s
share of CPUC Rule 20A funds is approximately $1,270,000.

The neighborhood coordinators for the Glenmont UUD requested a revision to the
original boundary that was approved in March 2017. Specifically, the neighborhood
coordinators have requested approximately 32 additional properties be included in the
Glenmont UUD boundary. The additional properties are located on Marview Drive and
Ford Avenue as shown in Attachment 2 to this report. Consistent with the provisions of
Council Policy No. 13, 70% of the properties within the originally proposed boundaries
of the district were in support of forming the district. Following the implementation
procedures set forth in Council Policy No. 13, SDG&E was notified of the proposed
changes to the assessment district. SDG&E performed an initial assessment of the
revised district boundaries and requested additional funding to revise the design of the
engineering plans.

Per Council Policy No. 13, the City Council may approve seed money to be used for the
preparation of preliminary plans and a preliminary cost estimate by SDG&E. Staff and
SDG&E believe an additional amount not to exceed $25,000 would be sufficient for
preliminary design to incorporate the additional properties into the Glenmont UUD. This
amount would still comply with the provisions of Council Policy No. 13 that allows for a
maximum of $25.00 per linear foot of overhead infrastructure to be removed.

The entire SDG&E design fee can be funded from the Rule 20A allocations. |If the
district is ultimately formed, then the Rule 20A funds would be paid back to the City’s
Rule 20A account from the proceeds collected from the property owners within the
district. If the district fails, the Rule 20A funds would be lost. In either case, no General
Fund money would be at risk.

CEQA COMPLIANCE STATEMENT:

Underground Utility District projects are exempt from the California Environmental
Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to Section 15302(d) of the State CEQA Guidelines.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There are not any specific fiscal impacts associated with this Staff Report. The amount
of additional seed money requested to pay SDG&E for the preliminary design plans and
cost estimate is not to exceed $25,000 and would be paid from the City’s share of



August 26, 2020
Approve Additional Seed Money for Glenmont UUD and Revised District Boundary
Page 3 of 3

CPUC Rule 20A funds pursuant to City Council Policy No. 13. If the district is ultimately
formed, then the Rule 20A funds would be paid back to the City Rule 20A account with
the proceeds collected from the property owners within the district. If the district fails,
the Rule 20A funds would be lost. In either case, no General Fund money would be at
risk.

WORK PLAN:

This project is not identified in the Fiscal Year (FY) 2020/21 Work Plan.

OPTIONS:

® Approve an amount not to exceed $25,000 in additional seed money from the
CPUC Rule 20A funds.

®* Don'’t approve the request for additional seed money.
®* Provide direction.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the City Council adopt Resolution 2020-122, approving the additional
payment of an amount not to exceed $25,000 from the City’s share of CPUC Rule 20A
funds in seed money to cover the design costs for the preparation of preliminary plans
and preliminary cost estimate by SDG&E for the Glenmont Avenue Underground Utility
District that would include properties along additional streets of Marview Drive and Ford
Avenue.

CITY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Department Recommendation.

@regory Wade, City Manager

Attachments:

1. Resolution 2020-122
2. Map of properties included in proposed Glenmont UUD
3. Council Policy No. 13



RESOLUTION 2020-122

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF SOLANA BEACH, CALIFORNIA, APPROVING THE
BOUNDARY REVISION AND PAYMENT OF AN AMOUNT
NOT TO EXCEED $25,000 FROM THE CITY’S SHARE OF
CPUC RULE 20A FUNDS IN SEED MONEY FOR THE
GLENMONT UNDERGROUND UTILITY DISTRICT

WHEREAS, per Council Policy No. 13, the City Council may approve seed
money to pay for the preparation of preliminary plans and a preliminary cost estimate by
SDG&E. The Policy allows for the allocation of California Public Utilities Commission
Rule 20A funds for 100% of the seed money needed, up to $25.00 per linear foot of
overhead wires being removed; and

WHEREAS, in March 2017, City Staff received a petition from residents along all of
Glenmont Avenue, Rawl Place, Mar Vista Drive and parts of Canyon Drive, Marview Drive
and Marview Lane for formation of a district to underground the exiting overhead utility
lines along all or parts of these streets (herein referred to as the Glenmont Underground
Utility District); and

WHEREAS, the petition submitted by the Glenmont Avenue Underground Utility
District requesting the formation of the underground district was consistent with the
provisions of Council Policy No. 13 and contained signatures from 70% of the properties
within the proposed boundaries of the district that were in support of forming the district;
and

WHEREAS, in March 2017, City Council adopted Resolution 2017-039,
approving $44,679 seed funding from the City’s allocation of 20A funding; and

WHEREAS, after the first petition was approved, the neighborhood coordinator
requested the addition of approximately 32 properties along a part of Marview Drive and all
of Ford Avenue in the Glenmont Underground Utility District; and

WHEREAS, in order for the additional properties to be included in the proposed
Glenmont Underground Utility District, SDG&E requires an additional design fee that will
be used to revise the design drawings already prepared.

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Solana Beach, California,
does resolve as follows:

1. That the above recitations are true and correct.

2. That the City Council approves the additional payment of an amount not to
exceed $25,000 from the City’'s share of California Public Utilities

ATTACHMENT 1



Resolution 2020-122
Approve Seed Money and Boundary Revision for Glenmont UUD
Page 2 of 2

Commission Rule 20A funds in seed money to cover the design costs for
the preparation of preliminary plans and preliminary cost estimate by
SDG&E for the Glenmont Avenue Underground Ultility District that would
include properties along additional streets of Marview Drive and Ford
Avenue.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 26th day of August, 2020, at a regularly
scheduled meeting of the City Council of the City of Solana Beach, California by the
following vote:

AYES: Councilmembers —
NOES: Councilmembers —
ABSTAIN: Councilmembers —
ABSENT: Councilmembers —

JEWEL EDSON, Mayor

APPROVED AS TO FORM: ATTEST:

JOHANNA N. CANLAS, City Attorney ANGELA IVEY, City Clerk



Z yudwiyoeny
6T02/T2/TT — Arepunog pasinay

9102/62/2T — Arepunog [euibuio

(Arepunog reuibuo 01 saniadoud asay) ppe) Alepunog pasSiney Ies e s mEE =

LOIRLSIA ALITILN ANNOAUDUIAANN TV 13 LNOINNITO

Arepunog [eulBlQ === == ——

C\ERDEN

bl Lo T oo I VI (VI U K



dgoldberg
Typewritten Text
Attachment 2


CITY OF SOLANA BEACH Policy No. 13

Adopted: 08/19/2003 Resolution 2003-110
Revised: 04/26/2006 Resolution 2006-066
COUNCIL POLICY Revised: 10/27/2010 Resolution 2010-152
Revised: 04/13/2016 by minute order
Effective: 04/13/2016

GENERAL SUBJECT: Utility Undergrounding Policy

SPECIFIC SUBJECT: Utility Undergrounding Policy for Municipality-Initiated
Assessment Districts, Rule 20B

PURPOSE: To establish a policy to underground the existing overhead lines in
residential neighborhoods, to promote the benefit of undergrounding and encourage the
formation of undergrounding districts at the neighborhood level.

BACKGROUND: From time to time residents in the City request information from
staff about the process for undergrounding utilities in their neighborhood. Due to
California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) 20A guidelines on what constitutes a 20A
conversion district, many times these residential neighborhoods don’t qualify for Rule
20A funding. CPUC Rule 20A funds are the set-aside funds from a portion of SDG&E
revenues, received from the City of Solana Beach, for undergrounding electric utilities.
In general, Rule 20A requires that the funds be used for projects in high traffic or public
use areas (see Rule 20A packet). The City’s Rule 20A funds are used to underground
utility lines on Major Arterials and commercial Collector Streets. Rule 20B projects are
resident-initiated utility undergrounding assessment districts. Rule 20A funds may be
used to “seed” or “front” preliminary engineering costs for Rule 20B projects, but the
funds must be reimbursed to the Rule 20A account upon successful completion of a
Rule 20B district.

POLICY:

The City Council establishes the following policy for the formation of 20B utility
underground districts.

1. General Provisions

It is the desire of the City Council to be responsive to residents who agree to be
assessed for utility undergrounding, as well as to respect those who do not wish to pay
for utility undergrounding.

Council Policy 13
Page 1 of 5

Attachment 3


dgoldberg
Typewritten Text
Attachment 3


Therefore;

a)

b)

c)

d)

The City will respond to the requests of those desiring undergrounding, rather
than initiating utility undergrounding districts.

Initially, the City Council will require a 70% showing of support of property
owners benefiting from the assessment district before any “seed” or “front”
money will be appropriated.

A majority vote of the property owners, by assessment, is necessary before the
City may form a utility district.

All utility undergrounding districts shall comply with all applicable laws, including,
but not limited to the California Constitution and applicable state codes.

Funding shall be as follows:

a. Proposed underground conversion area will be a 20B assessment district.
One hundred percent (100%) of the cost will be assessed to property
owners.

b. Assessment payments may be made in cash or spread out up to 20 years.

Assessment payments will be billed on the County Tax Bill.

Property owner is responsible for the connections from the property line to

the private service panel.

e. Any “seed” or “front” money in formation of the district that come from Rule
20A funds shall be reimbursed to the City by the property owners within
the conversion boundary in the event of formation of the assessment
district.

f. Maximum amount to be allocated as “seed” of “front” money from CPUC

Rule 20A funds shall be 100% of the initial design cost with a maximum of

twenty-five dollars ($25.00) per linear foot of overhead infrastructure

proposed to be undergrounded as determined by SDG&E.

oo

Implementation Procedures

a. Generally the neighborhood that initiates the process of utility
undergrounding assigns a Neighborhood Coordinator and circulates the
City-approved petition among property owners. The City Council
approved petition is attached to this policy. The Neighborhood
Coordinator will prepare the boundary map of the properties proposed to
be in the district per the results of the circulated petition.

b. 70% of the property owners included in the proposed district must sign the
approved petition in order to begin the process for forming the assessment
district.

C. If 70% of the property owners in the proposed district approve formation of

the assessment district, the Neighborhood Coordinator may submit the
petitions to the City Engineering Department for verification.

Council Policy 13
Page 2 of 5



A representative from City Staff will notify SDG&E of the proposed
assessment district and will provide SDG&E with a map showing the
boundaries of the assessment district. SDG&E will then provide the City
with a “ballpark” cost estimate to convert the overhead electric lines to
underground. Based on the existing layout of the electrical infrastructure,
the proposed assessment boundaries may be modified by SDG&E.

After signatures are verified by the Engineering Department, the City
Council shall be requested to approve “seed” money to pay for the
preparation of preliminary plans and preliminary cost estimate by SDG&E.
This preliminary cost estimate will be more accurate than the earlier
“ballpark” estimate.

With the new preliminary costs (from SDG&E), the Neighborhood
Coordinator will circulate a second petition within the proposed district for
a further count of signatures based on the preliminary cost estimate for
each property owner. A petition of the property owners in the proposed
district must indicate that at least 70% wish to go forward with the
formation process. Proposed boundaries of the district are submitted with
the petition.

If 70% of the property owners in the proposed district sign the petition in
step (f), Staff will require a deposit to retain an assessment engineer. The
deposit amount will be calculated by multiplying the total number of
properties in the proposed district by $500, with a minimum amount of
$20,000. The City will refund the excess deposit amounts after the final
bond counsel and assessment engineer costs are determined.
Expenditures are controlled by the City. A reimbursement agreement
between the City and district proponents shall govern the deposited funds.

Using the above (g) information, Bond Counsel prepares the petition and
drafts the reimbursement agreement between the City and proponents of
the project. Residents within the proposed boundaries of the assessment
district then submit the required deposit utilizing the formula listed above

(9).

To formally initiate the assessment district, the Bond Counsel reviews the
petition and prepares a resolution initiating proceedings to consider
formation of the district for City Council approval.

Next, the City Council approves the reimbursement agreement, accepts
the petition, approves the boundary map and declares its intention to form
the district and orders the preparation of an Engineer’s Report.

The Assessment Engineer's Report will include a map of the district
boundary, a description of the improvements, an estimate of the total

Council Policy 13
Page 3 of 5



costs of the improvements, the methodology by which the special benefit
is determined and the assessments are to be spread, as well as the
amount to be assessed upon each parcel.

City Council approves by resolution the Engineer's Report and sets the
time, date and location of the Public Hearing.

Public Hearing and Assessment ballots are mailed. The notice will contain
the estimated total assessment amount chargeable to the district, the
amount chargeable to the record owner's parcel, the basis for
assessment, information regarding the Public Hearing, and summary of
the procedures for the completion, return, and tabulations of the
assessment ballots.

The City Council conducts a Public Hearing at which the City Council
considers objections, if any, to the proposed assessment. Following
closure of the Public Hearing, the City Clerk tabulates ballots and reports
to the City Council. Assessment ballots are weighted on the basis of the
dollar amount assessed to each parcel for which the ballot is submitted. If
a majority (50% plus 1) of the weighted assessment or more than 40% of
the total parcels ballots returned opposes the proposed assessment, the
City Council may not levy the assessment. If a majority of the weighted
assessment and 60% of the total parcels ballots returned are in favor, the
City Council, in its discretion, may adopt a resolution declaring the
amounts of the tabulation of assessment ballots, approve the Engineer’s
Report, authorize the proposed improvement described in the report,
confirm the assessment and direct the City Clerk to file an assessment
diagram and notice of assessment with the County Recorder’s Office.

The City Clerk records a Notice of Assessment with the County
Recorder’s office. The Finance Director then mails a statement of
assessment to each property to be assessed.

Property Owners have the option to pay all or portion of the assessment
during the cash collection period — 30 days.

Following closure of the cash collection period, all uncollected assessment
will be levied against the properties over a number of years and collected
on the tax roll.

City Council will authorize the issuance of bonds.

The City shall provide at least 15 days written notice prior to construction

stating that at their own cost, every person owning, operating, leasing,
occupying or renting a building or structure within a district shall construct
and provide that portion of the service connection on his property
necessary to connect to the UUD facilities. Such work may be done by

Council Policy 13
Page 4 of 5



the contractor, or the public utility, public agency or city performing the
conversion work, and the cost thereof included in the assessment to be
levied upon such lot or parcel provided, that the owner shall execute a
written request therefor and file the same with the City. Any such request
shall expressly authorize the contractor, public utility, public agency or city,
and their respective officers, agents and employees to enter upon such lot
or parcel for such purpose and shall waive any right of protest or objection
in respect of the doing of such work and the inclusion of the cost thereof in
said assessment.

t. Any written request executed pursuant to section 2(s) shall be filed with
the City not later than the date fixed for commencement of construction of
the conversion. A written request executed after such date shall not be
accepted for filing by the City unless it shall contain the written approval of
the contractor, public utility, public agency or city which is authorized to
perform such work or improvement.

u. In the event any person does not comply with subsections 2(s) and 2(t),
the city engineer shall provide written notice to the property, via posting
and U.S. mail, that power to that property shall be disconnected and all
overhead services wires and associated facilities will be removed. Such
notice shall be provided at least five days prior to disconnection and
removal.

V. After provision of the notice in subsection 2(u), the if there is still no
compliance with subsections 2(s) and 2(t), the city engineer shall have the
authority to order the disconnection and removal of any and all overhead
service wires and associated facilities providing utility to that property.
Any costs of future reconnection to the property shall be at the cost of the
owner, operator, lessee, occupier or renter of that property.

w. Utility companies will prepare the project design plans and complete
construction.

X. If a property owner sells the property or passes away during the
assessment process, the Neighborhood Coordinator(s) must notify the
City immediately, so that the City can properly notify the new owner or
estate representative of the ongoing UUD process.

Attachments: 1. Petition

Council Policy 13
Page 5 of 5



Attachment 1

PETITION REQUESTING FORMATION OF AN ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
TO FINANCE THE COSTS OF UNDERGROUNDING EXISTING

OVERHEAD UTILITIES
Location of Proposed Assessment District

Proposed Area or Street(s)
First / Second Petition (circle one)
By signing this petition, the signer acknowledges:

1. Support to initiate the proceedings (in the case of first petition) or, continue the
proceedings (in the case of a second petition) for the formation of an assessment
district at the above-listed Proposed Area/Street(s).

2. Signer is the legal owner of a property within the Proposed Area/Street(s).

3. Signer has been advised that historically, the proposed assessment for previous
Underground Utility Districts in the City have averaged approximately $20,000

per property.
DATE NAME OF SIGNATURE OF PROPERTY E-MAIL ADDRESS
SIGNED | PROPERTY OWNER PROPERTY ADDRESS

(print or type) OWNER(S)




STAFF REPORT
CITY OF SOLANA BEACH

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Councilmembers

FROM: Gregory Wade, City Manager

MEETING DATE: August 26, 2020

ORIGINATING DEPT: Community Development Department

SUBJECT: Consideration of Resolution 2020-120 Authorizing the

Initiation of the United States Army Corps of Engineers
(USACE) Shore Protection Project Pre-Construction
Engineering and Design (PED) Phase and Execution of
the Design Agreement (DA) for the Project

BACKGROUND:

In 2016, the U. S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) and the City of Solana Beach and
City of Encinitas completed the Feasibility Phase of the “San Diego County Shore
Protection Project” (Project). The Project was formerly known as the USACE, Encinitas
and Solana Beach Coastal Storm Damage Reduction Project and was renamed by
Congress in 2019.

The authorized Project will restore approximately eight miles of shoreline within the
adjoining cities of Solana Beach and Encinitas. The Project will consist of initial
placement of approximately one million cubic yards of sand in the two cities and the
beaches would be re-nourished on a regular 10-year cycle during the initial Federal
participation period of 50 years.

After completion of the Feasibility Phase in 2016 untii now, City Staff and
representatives continued to maintain an active dialogue with USACE staff and
representatives in Washington D.C. to secure the next phase of federal funding for this
important City project.

In Fiscal Year (FY) 2020, federal funds in the amount of $400,000 were allocated to
initiate the Pre-Construction, Engineering and Design (PED) phase for this high priority,
local coastal resiliency project. The PED phase of the Project will include collecting
required environmental baseline data and other physical monitoring as well as
development of engineering design specifications, technical reports and preparation of

CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

AGENDA ITEM A.5.



aivey
Stamp


August 26, 2020
Initiation of USACE Shoreline Project PED Phase
Page 2 of 5

construction documents. The Project PED phase is anticipated to last approximately
three years and is currently anticipated to conclude in 2023.

DISCUSSION:

The USACE has prepared a PED phase cost sharing Design Agreement (DA) for City
approval. Approval of the DA will allow the City to continue forward in the required
process toward this 50-year sand replenishment project along the City’s public beaches.
The DA is included as Attachment 1 to this Staff Report. In addition, the USACE is
requesting the first increment of local funding from both cities.

As the local sponsor, the City is required to provide Local/State Sponsor funding to
share in the cost of the PED phase. The total PED phase cost is estimated at
$3,000,000. The federal government is required to provide cost-share of 65% or
$1,950,000, and the non-federal sponsors (the cities of Solana Beach and Encinitas)
through a grant from the State of California Department of Parks and Recreation,
Division of Boating and Waterways (DBW), are to provide the 35% local share or
$1,050,000.

The DBW aids local municipalities for projects that enhance public recreation, public
coastal access and improve the visitor experience and coastal tourism such as is
offered through this Project. Throughout the Feasibility Phase of the Project, DBW has
remained a solid partner and has continued to provide the majority of the local cost
share for the Project. As with the Feasibility Phase, DBW is committed to supporting
the PED phase of the Project.

On March 23, 2016, Council authorized the acceptance of a total of $450,000 in grant
funding from the State Parks, DBW to support the PED phase of the Project. The City
of Encinitas was awarded an identical $450,000 grant from State Parks for their share of
the PED cost. Acceptance of the grant funds from the State reduces the cities’ local
share burden for PED. In August 2019, the Cities requested an extension of the grant
funding for the PED phase of the Project, allowing funds to continue to be available to
support the Project through June 30, 2022. The City fully intends to utilize the available
DBW grant funding to support completion of the PED phase of the Project.

With the utilization of the existing DBW state grant funds totaling $900,000, the
expected local cost share portion of the PED phase will end up being approximately
$150,000 with each City contributing one half or $75,000. The City has sufficient funding
available in its Sand Replenishment Transient Occupancy Tax (TOT) fund for the
required PED phase cost sharing contribution.

It is anticipated that the City will continue to optimize work in-kind contributions of Staff
time, and contract staff time, to minimize the need for direct cash contributions from the
City of Solana Beach. At this time, the Cities are currently in discussions with the
USACE about managing the development of some of the PED phase required work
products including assuming responsibility for some elements of pre-construction



August 26, 2020
Initiation of USACE Shoreline Project PED Phase
Page 3 of 5

monitoring. Additional information on these discussions will be provided to the Council
as additional information is developed by the PED Project Delivery Team (PDT).

Concurrent with the start of the PED phase, an economic reevaluation is also underway
per USACE guidelines. All assumptions and data used to calculate project costs and
benefits will be updated. City Staff are currently working with USACE staff to support
this economic update. The cost of the economic reevaluation is part of the PED phase
total cost estimate that is cost shared 65/35.

Following the completion of the PED phase, federal and non-federal construction
funding would then be utilized to begin Project construction. The City submitted a grant
application to DBW in December 2019 for the construction phase under City of Solana
Beach Resolution 2019-153. If the City is awarded this grant, funds for the initial beach
sand placement (i.e., construction) portion of the Project will be available to Solana
Beach and Encinitas.

The cost for initial construction for the project (both cities) is anticipated to be
$31,024,000. The federal share for initial construction is $20,166,000 and the non-
federal share would be $10,858,000. The estimated non-federal share shall be funded
up to 85% by state grants, such as the grant application submitted by the City of Solana
Beach and Encinitas that was applied for in December 2019 (Resolution 2019-153).
The amount of the grant application request was $9,229,300 (which is equal to 85% of
the Local/State cost share amount) which will be divided between the Cities of Solana
Beach and Encinitas for the construction phase of the Project.

The purpose of this Staff Report is to: (1) provide an informational update to the City
Council and the public regarding the initiation of the PED phase of the Project; (2) to
obtain Council approval/authorization enabling the City Manager to sign the DA
(Attachment 1) and any/all other related documents on behalf of the City during the PED
phase; and, (3) authorize the City Manager to pay the first invoice (Attachment 2) and
all subsequent PED phase invoices received from the USACE through either cash
contributions or to provide work in kind contributions (non-cash contributions) to support
the PED phase of the Project.

CEQA COMPLIANCE STATEMENT:

CEQA and NEPA compliance has been completed for this Project. A Final Joint
Environmental Impact Statement/Environmental Impact Report (EIS/EIR) was certified
in October 2015 for the Solana Beach — Encinitas Shoreline Coastal Storm Damage
Reduction project (now known as the San Diego County, California Project).

FISCAL IMPACT:

The Local/State cost share match for the PED phase of the Project is 35% or
$1,050,000. The City has a committed DBW grant funds to this Project in the amount of
$450,000 which will provide 85% of the local cost share contribution. In August 2019,



August 26, 2020
Initiation of USACE Shoreline Project PED Phase
Page 4 of 5

the Cities of Solana Beach and Encinitas requested an extension of the DBW grant
funding for the PED phase of the Project, allowing state grant funds to continue to be
available to support the PED phase of Project through June 30, 2022

The proposed Design Agreement (Attachment 1) commits the City of Solana Beach to
provide the Local Sponsor (non-federal) cost share for the PED phase of the Project,
estimated to be $525,000 for the City of Solana Beach. As noted above, 85% of this
funding ($450,000) will come from the DBW grant and the City’s 15% contribution of
$75,000 will be either in the form of cash or work in kind contributions. If paid in cash, it
is anticipate that the City’s contribution will come from the Sand Replenishment TOT
Fund which currently has a fund balance of approximately $637,000. The City also
retains the option to provide its cost share through non-cash, work in-kind contributions
of Staff time, and contract staff time, as well as other work products or deliverables that
directly support completion of the PED phase of the Project.

WORK PLAN:

Initiation of the PED phase of the Project is consistent with the implementation of
Community Character Priorities and the ongoing protection of beach sand
replenishment projects as identified in the Work Plan Items A.2, Local Coastal Program;
and A.3, Beach Sand Replenishment and Retention Program.

OPTIONS:

®* Approve Staff recommendation.
¢ Deny Staff recommendation.
® Provide other direction to Staff.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the City Council consider adoption of Resolution 2020-120
(Attachment 2):

1. Authorizing the City Manager to act as the representative of the City of Solana
Beach, in consultation with the City Attorney, to execute the Design Agreement
with the USACE San Diego County Project (formerly known as the Encinitas-
Solana Beach Coastal Storm Damage Reduction Project).

2. Authorizing the City Manager to act as the representative of the City of Solana
Beach, in consultation with the City Attorney, to sign and execute any and all
related documents and certifications as may be needed during the PED phase of
the Project, provided those do not involve increases to the approved Design
Agreement (DA) budget.

3. Authorizing the City Manager to act as the representative of the City of Solana
Beach, in consultation with the City Attorney; to pay all invoices received by the



August 26, 2020
Initiation of USACE Shoreline Project PED Phase
Page 5 of 5

USACE either through direct cash contributions or work in kind contributions and
to seek reimbursement from State Parks through the grant agreement with DBW.

4. Approving an appropriation of $450,000 to the State Grant revenue account and
the Sand Replenishment/ACOE Study project for FY 2021 both in the
Department of Boating and Waterways Special Revenue fund.

5. Authorizing the City Treasurer to amend the FY 2020/21 Adopted Budget
accordingly.

CITY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Department Recommendation.

{ ‘/?_ J. \._____,..-"

@regory Wade, City Manager

Attachments:

1. USACE Design Agreement for the PED Phase of the Project
2. Resolution 2020-120



DESIGN AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
THE DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
AND
THE CITY OF ENCINITAS & CITY OF SOLANA BEACH
FOR
DESIGN
FOR THE
THE SAN DIEGO COUNTY STORM DAMAGE RISK REDUCTION PROJECT, SAN
DIEGO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this day of , , by
and between the Department of the Army (hereinafter the “Government”), represented by
the District Commander for the Los Angeles District (heremafter the “District
Commander”) and the City of Encinitas and City of Solana Beach (hereinafter the “Non-
Federal Sponsors™), represented by the City Managers.

WITNESSETH, THAT:

WHEREAS, Federal funds were provided in the Energy and Water Development
and Related Agencies Appropriations Act, 2020 (Public Law 116-94) to initiate design of
a project for coastal storm risk management along the shorelines of the Cities of Encinitas
and Solana Beach;a

WHEREAS, construction of the Project is authorized by Section 1401(3)(6) of the
Water Resources Development Act of 2016 (Public Law 114-322);

WHEREAS, Section 103 of the Water Resources Development Act of 1986, as
amended (33 U.S.C. 2213), specifies the cost-sharing requirements applicable to
construction of the Project, and Section 105(c) of the Water Resources Development Act
of 1986 (33 U.S.C. 2215), provides that the costs of design shall be shared in the same
percentages as construction of the Project;

WHEREAS, based on the Project’s primary project purpose of coastal storm risk
management, the parties agree that the Non-Federal Sponsors shall contribute 35 percent
of the total design costs under this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Government and Non-Federal Sponsors have the full authority
and capability to perform in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

ATTACHMENT 1



clerkadmin
Stamp


ARTICLE I - DEFINITIONS

A. The term “Project” means construction of protective beach berms along two
segments of shoreline within San Diego County, California, with associated
renourishment cycles, using sand from offshore borrow sites, specifically, construction of
a fifty-foot-wide protective beach berm extending along 7,800 feet of shoreline in
Encinitas (Segment 1) using approximately 340,000 cubic yards of compatible sediment,
with renourishment on the average of every 5 years, with approximately 220,000 cubic
yards of compatible sediment over a 50-year period of Federal participation, for a total of
nine additional nourishments, and construction of a 150-foot-wide beach berm extending
along a 7,200-foot-long stretch of shoreline in Solana Beach (Segment 2) using
approximately 700,000 cubic yards of compatible sediment, with renourishment on
average every 10 years, with approximately 290,000 cubic yards of compatible sediment,
over a 50-year period of Federal participation, for a total of four additional nourishments,
as generally described in the Final Integrated Feasibility Report/Environmental Impact
Statement and Environmental Impact Report for the Encinitas-Solana Beach Coastal
Storm Damage Reduction Project dated April 2015 and revised July 2016, and the Report
of the Chief of Engineers, dated April 26 ,2016, and approved by the Senior Official
Performing the Duties of the Assistant Secretary of the Army (Civil Works) on June 22,
2017.

B. The term “Design” means performance of detailed pre-construction
engineering and design, including preparation of plans and specifications for the mitial
construction contract for the Project

C. The term “total design costs” means the sum of all costs that are directly
related to the Design and cost shared in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.
Subject to the provisions of this Agreement, the term shall include, but is not necessarily
limited to: the Government’s costs for engineering and design, economic and
environmental analyses, and evaluation; for contract dispute settlements or awards; for
supervision and administration; for Agency Technical Review and other review processes
required by the Government; for response to any required Independent External Peer
Review; and the Non-Federal Sponsors’ creditable costs for in-kind contributions, if any.
The term does not include any costs for dispute resolution; participation by the Government
and Non-Federal Sponsors in the Design Coordination Team to discuss significant issues
and actions; audits; or an Independent External Peer Review panel, if required; or the Non-
Federal Sponsors’ costs of negotiating this Agreement.

D. The term "in-kind contributions" means those materials or services provided
by the Non-Federal Sponsors that are identified as being integral to design of the Project
by the Division Commander for the South Pacific Division (hereinafter the “Division
Commander”). To be integral, the material or service must be part of the work that the
Government would otherwise have undertaken for design of the Project. In-kind
contributions also include any investigations performed by the Non-Federal Sponsors to
identify the existence and extent of any hazardous substances that may exist in, on, or
under real property interests required for the Project.



E. The term “fiscal year” means one year beginning on October 15t and ending on
September 30th of the following year.

ARTICLE II - OBLIGATIONS OF THE GOVERNMENT AND
THE NON-FEDERAL SPONSORS

A. In accordance with Federal laws, regulations, and policies, the Government
shall conduct the Design using funds appropriated by the Congress and funds provided by
the Non-Federal Sponsors. In carrying out their obligations under this Agreement, the
Non-Federal Sponsors shall comply with all requirements of applicable Federal laws and
implementing regulations. If the Government and non-Federal interests enter into a
Project Partnership Agreement for construction of the Project, the Government shall
include the total design costs in the calculation of construction costs for the Project in
accordance with the terms and conditions of the Project Partnership Agreement.

B. The Non-Federal Sponsors shall contribute 35 percent of total design costs in
accordance with the provisions of this paragraph and provide required funds in
accordance with Article I11.

1. After considering the estimated amount of credit for in-kind
contributions, if any, that will be afforded in accordance with paragraph C. of this Article,
the Government shall provide the Non-Federal Sponsors with a written estimate of the
amount of funds required from the Non-Federal Sponsors to meet their cost share for the
mitial fiscal year of the Design. No later than 60 calendar days after such notification,
the Non-Federal Sponsors shall provide the full amount of such funds to the Government
in accordance with Article II1.

2. No later than August 15t prior to each subsequent fiscal year of the
Design, the Government shall provide the Non-Federal Sponsors with a written estimate
of the amount of funds required from the Non-Federal Sponsors during that fiscal year to
meet their cost share. No later than September 15t prior to that fiscal year, the Non-
Federal Sponsors shall provide the full amount of such required funds to the Government
in accordance with Article I11.

C. The Government shall credit towards the Non-Federal Sponsors’ share of total
design costs, the costs, documented to the satisfaction of the Government, that the Non-
Federal Sponsors incur in providing or performing in-kind contributions integral to the
Design, including associated supervision and administration. Such costs shall be subject
to audit in accordance with Article VIIto determine reasonableness, allocability, and
allowability, and crediting shall be in accordance with the following procedures,
requirements, and limitations:

1. Asin-kind contributions are completed and no later than 60 calendar
day after such completion, the Non-Federal Sponsors shall provide the Government
appropriate documentation, including invoices and certification of specific payments to



contractors, suppliers, and the Non-Federal Sponsors’ employees. Failure to provide
such documentation in a timely manner may result in denial of credit.

2. No credit shall be afforded for interest charges, or any adjustment to
reflect changes in price levels between the time the in-kind contributions are completed
and credit is afforded; for the value of in-kind contributions obtained at no cost to the
Non-Federal Sponsors; for any items provided or performed prior to the effective date of
this Agreement unless covered by an In-Kind Memorandum of Understanding; for any
items not identified as integral in the integral determination report; or for costs that
exceed the Government’s estimate of the cost for such item if it had been performed by
the Government.

3. No reimbursement will be provided for any in-kind contributions that
exceed the Non-Federal Sponsors’ share of the total design costs under this Agreement.
Asprovided in Article II.A., total design costs, including credit for in-kind contributions,
shall be included in the calculation of construction costs for the Project in accordance
with the terms and conditions of the Project Partnership Agreement.

D. To the extent practicable and in accordance with Federal laws, regulations,
and policies, the Government shall afford the Non-Federal Sponsors the opportunity to
review and comment on solicitations for contracts prior to the Government’s issuance of
such solicitations; proposed contract modifications, including change orders; and contract
claims prior to resolution thereof. Ultimately, the contents of solicitations, award of
contracts, execution of contract modifications, and resolution of contract claims shall be
exclusively within the control of the Government.

E. The Non-Federal Sponsors shall not use Federal program funds to meet any of
their obligations under this Agreement unless the Federal agency providing the funds
verifies in writing that the funds are authorized to be used for the Project. Federal
program funds are those funds provided by a Federal agency, plus any non-Federal
contribution required as a matching share therefor.

F. Except as provided in paragraph C. of this Article, the Non-Federal Sponsors
shall not be entitled to any credit or reimbursement for costs they incur in performing
their responsibilities under this Agreement.

G. If Independent External Peer Review (IEPR) is required for the Design, the
Government shall conduct such review in accordance with Federal laws, regulations, and
policies. The Government’s costs for an IEPR panel shall not be included in the total design
costs.

H. In addition to the ongoing, regular discussions of the parties in the delivery of
the Design, the Government and the Non-Federal Sponsors may establish a Design
Coordination Team to discuss significant issues or actions. Neither the Government’s
nor the Non-Federal Sponsors’ costs for participation on the Design Coordination Team
shall be included in the total design costs. The Non-Federal Sponsors’ costs for



participation on the Design Coordination Team shall be paid solely by the Non-Federal
Sponsors without reimbursement or credit.

ARTICLE III - METHOD OF PAYMENT

A. As of the effective date of this Agreement, total design costs are projected to
be $3,000,000, with the Government’s share of such costs projected to be $1,950,000, the
Non-Federal Sponsors’ share of such costs projected to be $1,050,000, which includes
creditable in-kind contributions projected to be $0 and the amount of funds required to
meet their cost share projected to be $1,050,000. These amounts are estimates subject to
adjustment by the Government, after consultation with the Non-Federal Sponsors, and are
not to be construed as the total financial responsibilities of the Government and the Non-
Federal Sponsors.

B. The Government shall provide the Non-Federal Sponsors with monthly reports
setting forth the estimated total design costs and the Government’s and Non-Federal
Sponsors’ estimated shares of such costs; costs incurred by the Government, using both
Federal and Non-Federal Sponsor funds, to date; the amount of funds provided by the
Non-Federal Sponsors to date; the estimated amount of any creditable in-kind
contributions; and the estimated remaining cost of the Design.

C. The Non-Federal Sponsors shall provide to the Government required funds by
delivering a check payable to “FAO, USAED, Los Angeles District (L1)” to the District
Commander, or verifying to the satisfaction of the Government that the Non-Federal
Sponsors have deposited such required funds in an escrow or other account acceptable to
the Government, with interest accruing to the Non-Federal Sponsors, or by providing an
Electronic Funds Transfer of such required funds in accordance with procedures
established by the Government.

D. The Government shall draw from the funds provided by the Non-Federal
Sponsors to cover the non-Federal share of the total design costs as those costs are
incurred. If the Government determines at any time that additional funds are needed
from the Non-Federal Sponsors to cover the Non-Federal Sponsors’ required share of the
total design costs, the Government shall provide the Non-Federal Sponsors with written
notice of the amount of additional funds required. Within 60 calendar days of such
notice, the Non-Federal Sponsors shall provide the Government with the full amount of
such additional funds.

E. Upon completion of the Design and resolution of all relevant claims and
appeals, the Government shall conduct a final accounting and furnish the Non-Federal
Sponsors with the written results of such final accounting. Should the final accounting
determine that additional funds are required from the Non-Federal Sponsors, the Non-
Federal Sponsors, within 60 calendar days of written notice from the Government, shall
provide the Government with the full amount of such additional funds. Should the final
accounting determine that the Non-Federal Sponsors have provided funds in excess of
their required amount, the Government shall refund the excess amount, subject to the



availability of funds or if requested by the Non-Federal Sponsors, apply the excess
amount towards the non-Federal share of the cost of construction of the Project in the
event a Project Partnership Agreement is executed for the Project. Such final accounting
does not limit the Non-Federal Sponsors' responsibility to pay their share of total design
costs, including contract claims or any other Lability that may become known after the
final accounting.

ARTICLE IV - TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION

A. If atany time the Non-Federal Sponsors fail to fulfill their obligations under
this Agreement, the Government may suspend or terminate Design unless the Assistant
Secretary of the Army (Civil Works) determines that continuation of the Design is in the
interest of the United States or is necessary in order to satisfy agreements with any other
non-Federal interests in connection with the Project.

B. If the Government determines at any time that the Federal funds made
available for the Design are not sufficient to complete such work, the Government shall
so notify the Non-Federal Sponsors in writing within 30 calendar days, and upon
exhaustion of such funds, the Government shall suspend Design until there are sufficient
Federal funds appropriated by the Congress and funds provided by the Non-Federal
Sponsors to allow Design to resume.

C. In the event of termination, the parties shall conclude their activities relating to
the Design and conduct an accounting in accordance with Article III.E. To provide for
this eventuality, the Government may reserve a percentage of available funds as a
contingency to pay costs of termination, including any costs of resolution of contract
claims and contract modifications.

D. Any suspension or termination shall not relieve the parties of Lability for any
obligation incurred. Any delinquent payment owed by the Non-Federal Sponsors
pursuant to this Agreement shall be charged interest at a rate, to be determined by the
Secretary of the Treasury, equal to 150 per centum of the average bond equivalent rate of
the 13 week Treasury bills auctioned immediately prior to the date on which such
payment became delinquent, or auctioned immediately prior to the beginning of each
additional 3 month period if the period of delinquency exceeds 3 months.

ARTICLE V — HOLD AND SAVE

The Non-Federal Sponsors shall hold and save the Government free from all
damages arising from the Design, except for damages due to the fault or negligence of the
Government or its contractors.



ARTICLE VI - DISPUTE RESOLUTION

As a condition precedent to a party bringing any suit for breach of this
Agreement, that party must first notify the other party in writing of the nature of the
purported breach and seek in good faith to resolve the dispute through negotiation. If the
parties cannot resolve the dispute through negotiation, they may agree to a mutually
acceptable method of non-binding alternative dispute resolution with a qualified third
party acceptable to the parties. Each party shall pay an equal share of any costs for the
services provided by such a third party as such costs are incurred. The existence of a
dispute shall not excuse the parties from performance pursuant to this Agreement.

ARTICLE VII - MAINTENANCE OF RECORDS AND AUDIT

A. The parties shall develop procedures for the maintenance by the Non-Federal
Sponsors of books, records, documents, or other evidence pertaining to costs and
expenses for a minimum of three years after the final accounting. The Non-Federal
Sponsors shall assure that such materials are reasonably available for examination, audit,
or reproduction by the Government.

B. The Government may conduct, or arrange for the conduct of, audits of the
Design. Government audits shall be conducted in accordance with applicable
Government cost principles and regulations. The Government’s costs of audits for the
Design shall not be included in total design costs.

C. To the extent permitted under applicable Federal laws and regulations, the
Government shall allow the Non-Federal Sponsors to inspect books, records, documents,
or other evidence pertaining to costs and expenses maintained by the Government, or at
the request of the Non-Federal Sponsors, provide to the Non-Federal Sponsors or
independent auditors any such information necessary to enable an audit of the Non-
Federal Sponsors’ activities under this Agreement. The costs of non-Federal audits shall
be paid solely by the Non-Federal Sponsors without reimbursement or credit by the
Government.

ARTICLE VIII - RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES

In the exercise of their respective rights and obligations under this Agreement, the
Government and the Non-Federal Sponsors each actin an independent capacity, and none
is to be considered the officer, agent, or employee of the other. No party shall provide,
without the consent of the other party, any contractor with a release that waives or
purports to waive any rights a party may have to seek relief or redress against that
contractor.



ARTICLE IX - NOTICES

A. Any notice, request, demand, or other communication required or permitted to
be given under this Agreement shall be deemed to have been duly given if in writing and
delivered personally or mailed by certified mail, with return receipt, as follows:

If to the Non-Federal Sponsors:
City of Encinitas (attn.: City Manager)
505 Vulcan Avenue
Encinitas, CA 92024

City of Solana Beach (attn.: City Manager)
635 Hwy 101
Solana Beach, CA 92025

If to the Government:
USACE Los Angeles District
District Engineer
915 Wilshire Blvd.
Los Angeles, CA 90017

B. A party may change the recipient or address for such communications by
giving written notice to the other parties in the manner provided in this Article.

ARTICLE X - CONFIDENTIALITY

To the extent permitted by the laws governing each party, the parties agree to
maintain the confidentiality of exchanged nformation when requested to do so by the

providing party.
ARTICLE XI - THIRD PARTY RIGHTS, BENEFITS, OR LIABILITIES

Nothing in this Agreement is intended, nor may be construed, to create any rights,
confer any benefits, or relieve any liability, of any kind whatsoever in any third person
not party to this Agreement.

ARTICLE XII - JOINT AND SEVERAL RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
NON-FEDERAL SPONSORS

The obligations and responsibilities of the Non-Federal Sponsors shall be joint and
several, such that each Non-Federal Sponsor shall be liable for the whole performance of the
obligations and responsibilities of the Non-Federal Sponsors under the terms and provisions
of this Agreement. The Government may demand the whole performance of said
obligations and responsibilities from any of the entities designated herein as one of the Non-
Federal Sponsors.



IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement,
which shall become effective upon the date it is signed by the District Commander.

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY CITY OF ENCINITAS

BY: BY:
Julie A. Balten, PMP Jennifer Campbell
Colonel, U.S. Army Interim City Manager

Commander and District Engineer

DATE: DATE:

CITY OF SOLANA BEACH

BY:

Gregory Wade
City Manager

DATE:




NON-FEDERAL SPONSOR’S
SELF-CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CAPABILITY
FOR AGREEMENTS

I, Gregory Wade, do hereby certify that I am the City Manager of the City of Solana Beach,
California (the “Non-Federal Sponsor”); that I am aware of the financial obligations of the Non-
Federal Sponsor for the San Diego County, CA. Shore Protection Project; and that the Non-
Federal Sponsor has the financial capability to satisfy the Non-Federal Sponsor’s obligations
under the Design Agreement and Project Management Plan for the San Diego County, CA.

Shore Protection Project.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have made and executed this certification this 24th day of April,
2020.

BY: ﬁ/’ SehS
¥

TITLE: City Manager

DATE: _ April 24, 2020




NON-FEDERAL SPONSOR’S
SELF-CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CAPABILITY
FOR AGREEMENTS

.
; Actrina
I, Maorte Oe_f (n , do hereby certify that [ am thteltCity Manager of the City

of Encinitas (the “Non-Federal Sponsor”); that I am aware of the financial obligations of the
Non-Federal Sponsor for the San Diego County, CA project; and that the Non-Federal Sponsor
has the financial capability to satisfy the Non-Federal Sponsor’s obligations under the Design
Agreement between the Department of the Army and the City of Encinitas and City of Solana
Beach for Design for the San Diego County (formerly known as Encinitas-Solana Beach Coastal

Storm Damage Reduction) Project, San Diego County, California.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have made and executed this certification this __¢ +% day of
Ma\d S ) w_
1

TITLE: _Aeting Gty Maua e

DATE: Mmf [z, 2030




CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING
The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief that:

(1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the
undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of
any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any
Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement,
and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract,
grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

(2) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to
any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a
Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of
Congress in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the
undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report
Lobbying," in accordance with its instructions.

(3) The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the
award documents for all subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts
under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients shall certify and
disclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed
when this transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite
for making or entering into this transaction imposed by 31 U.S.C. 1352. Any person who fails to
file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not
more than $100,000 for each such failure.

Gregory Wade
City Manager
City of Solana Beach

DATE:




CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING
The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief that:

(1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the
undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of
any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any
Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement,
and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract,
grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

(2) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to
any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a
Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of
Congress in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the
undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report
Lobbying," in accordance with its instructions.

(3) The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the
award documents for all subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts
under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients shall certify and
disclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed
when this transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite
for making or entering into this transaction imposed by 31 U.S.C. 1352. Any person who fails to
file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not
more than $100,000 for each such failure.

Jennifer Campbell
Interim City Manager
City of Encinitas

DATE:




CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

I, Johanna N. Canlas, do hereby certify that I am the principal legal officer for the
City of Solana Beach, that the City of Solana Beach is a legally constituted public body with
full authority and legal capability to perform the terms of the Agreement, between the
Department of the Army and the Cities of Encinitas and Solana Beach in connection with
the San Diego County Storm Risk Reduction Project, San Diego, CA, and to pay damages,
if necessary, in the event of the failure to perform in accordance with the terms of this
Agreement, as required by Section 221 of Public Law 91-611, as amended (42 U.S.C.
1962d-5b), and that the person who executed this Agreement on behalf of the City of
Solana Beach acted within his statutory authority.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have made and executed this certification this
day of 20

Johanna N. Canlas
City Attorney



CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

I, Leslie E. Devaney, do hereby certify that I am the principal legal officer for the
City of Encinitas, that the City of Encinitas is a legally constituted public body with full
authority and legal capability to perform the terms of the Agreement between the
Department of the Army and the Cities of Encinitas and Solana Beach in connection with
the San Diego County Storm Damage Risk Reduction Project, San Diego County, CA, and
to pay damages, if necessary, in the event of the failure to perform in accordance with the
terms of this Agreement, as required by Section 221 of Public Law 91-611, as amended
(42 U.S.C. 1962d-5b), and that the person who executed this Agreement on behalf of the
City of Encinitas acted within her statutory authority.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have made and executed this certification this
day of 20

Leslie E. Devaney
City Attorney



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-120

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SOLANA BEACH, CALIFORNIA AUTHORIZING THE CITY
MANAGER TO SIGN THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION
ENGINEERING DESIGN (PED) PHASE DESIGN
AGREEMENT (DA) FOR THE USACE SAN DIEGO
COUNTY SHORE PROTECTION PROJECT IN THE CITY
OF SOLANA BEACH AND TO CONTRIBUTE THE
REQUIRED LOCAL SPONSOR COST SHARE
CONTRIBUTIONS AND SEEK REIMBURSEMENT
THROUGH THE CITY STATE PARKS GRANT AWARD

WHEREAS, the City of Solana Beach proactively manages its shoreline and public
beaches through comprehensive evaluations of existing conditions and identification of
areas where erosion threatens public beaches and other critical public infrastructure; and

WHEREAS, coastal beach and bluff erosion is an existing challenge faced by the
City and is anticipated to be exacerbated by rising seas in the future; and

WHEREAS, coastal erosion has affected critical public infrastructure in the City
including public coastal access and public beaches, roadways, public utilities, parking
areas, pedestrian paths and other critical public infrastructure; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to protect existing critical infrastructure and public
beaches in place and is seeking supplemental funding to support implementation of the
City’s goals to these important public assets and resources; and

WHEREAS, in 2016, the City completed the Feasibility Phase of the U.S. Army
Corps of Engineers (USACE) San Diego County Shore Protection Project (formerly the
Solana Beach and Encinitas Coastal Storm Damage Reduction Project); and

WHEREAS, the USACE project is an important local coastal resiliency project that
will promote local coastal resiliency in the City for an initial federal authorization period of
50 years (2023-2073) and will benefit approximately eight miles of shoreline in Solana
Beach and Encinitas; and

WHEREAS, the USACE requires that the City, as the local sponsor, sign a Design
Agreement (DA) which outlines costs and obligations of the PED phase of the San Diego
County Shore Protection Project; and

WHEREAS, the cost for the PED phase of the project is $3,000,000 with the
federal share (65%) at $1,950,000 and the non-federal share (35%) at $1,050,000; and

WHEREAS, the California Legislature approved the Public Beach Restoration
Program in 2001-2002 to support the mission of the State Department of Parks and

ATTACHMENT 2



clerkadmin
Stamp


Resolution 2020-120
USACE Project PED Phase Design Agreement
Page 2 of 3

Recreation, Division of Boating and Waterways to preserve and protect the California
coastline by restoring and maintaining coastal resources and minimizing beach erosion;

and

WHEREAS, a formal resolution from the City Council is a required component of
the acceptance process for the USACE PED Phase Design Agreement, indicating that
the City Manager is authorized the sign the Design Agreement on behalf of the City, and
contribute its portion of the local cost share and seek reimbursement from State Parks
via the existing $450,000 PED grant awarded to the City.

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Solana Beach, California, does
resolve as follows:

1.
2.

That the above recitations are true and correct.

That the City Council authorizes the City Manager to act as the representative
of the City of Solana Beach, in consultation with the City Attorney, to execute
the Design Agreement with the USACE San Diego County Shore Protection
Project (formerly known as the Encinitas-Solana Beach Coastal Storm Damage
Reduction Project).

That the City Council authorizes the City Manager to act as the representative
of the City of Solana Beach, in consultation with the City Attorney; to sign and
execute any and all related documents and certifications as may be needed
during the PED phase of the Project, provided those do not involve increases
to the approved Design Agreement (DA) budget.

That the City Council authorizes the City Manager to act as the representative
of the City of Solana Beach, in consultation with the City Attorney; to pay all
invoices received by the USACE either through direct cash contributions or
work in kind contributions and to seek reimbursement from State Parks through
the grant agreement with DBW.

Approving an appropriation of $450,000 to the State Grant revenue account
and the Sand Replenishment/ACOE Study project for 2021 both in the
Department of Boating and Waterways Special Revenue fund.

Authorizing the City Treasurer to amend the FY 2020/21 Adopted Budget
accordingly.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 26" day of August 2020 at a regular meeting of the
City Council of the City of Solana Beach, California by the following vote:

AYES: Councilmembers —
NOES: Councilmembers —
ABSTAIN: Councilmembers —
ABSENT: Councilmembers —



APPROVED AS TO FORM:

JOHANNA N. CANLAS, City Attorney

Resolution 2020-120
USACE Project PED Phase Design Agreement
Page 3 of 3

JEWEL EDSON, Mayor

ATTEST:

ANGELA IVEY, City Clerk



STAFF REPORT
CITY OF SOLANA BEACH

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Councilmembers

FROM: Gregory Wade, City Manager

MEETING DATE: August 26, 2020

ORIGINATING DEPT: City Manager’s

SUBJECT: Council Consideration of Resolution 2020-119 to Amend

the Professional Service Agreement with Bob Hoffman
Video and Photography

BACKGROUND:

Bob Hoffman Video and Photography began consulting with the City of Solana Beach
(City) in May 2006. On July 13, 2016, the City signed a service agreement with Bob
Hoffman for video production services to televise City Council and other important
meetings. Each meeting has a qualified video producer on-hand to film the meetings
and a second operator acting as a sound and lighting engineer.

This item is before City Council to consider adopting Resolution 2020-119 (Attachment
1) to amend the agreement for video production services for Fiscal Year (FY) 2019/20
through FY 2020/21.

DISCUSSION:

The City desires to televise City Council and other important meetings in order to
increase transparency and involvement in local government decisions. The City uses a
consultant to aide in televising these meetings. The consultant’s duties include
operating the cameras, creating graphics, managing lighting and sound, as well as
producing DVD recordings of all meetings.

Staff has relied on Bob Hoffman Video and Photography to produce quality videos and
to ensure an accurate record of the meetings. Bob Hoffman Video and Photography
has an in-depth understanding of the programming, configuration, and integration of
the City’s various audio visual systems making them unique in this manner.

Bob Hoffman Video and Photography is currently contracted to televise each Council
meeting and other important meetings at a rate of $168 an hour with a four (4) hour
minimum, equating the agreement to approximately 139 hours of video production
services for a total fiscal year agreement amount not to exceed $23,500. During FY
2019/20, the City exceeded the allotted hours contracted by 5.37 hours, for a total of
144.25 hours of video production services. The agreement thus exceeded the
contracted amount by $902.

CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

Agenda Item A.6.



clerkadmin
Stamp


August 26, 2020
Bob Hoffman Amendment
Page 2 of 3

Staff anticipates future hours with Bob Hoffman to continue to exceed 139 hours. Staff
attributes the increase in hours needed to the increase in the number of televised
meetings, which include televising View Assessment Committee (VAC) meetings,
Clean Energy Alliance (CEA) meetings, and special meetings in addition to regular
Council Meetings. VAC meetings are scheduled to occur roughly once per month and
CEA meetings are set to occur in Solana Beach four times a year. Additionally, the
length of some Council meetings has exceeded four hours, the allotted amount when
calculating the original agreement, fifty percent of the time. In reviewing the average
length of all Council meetings, the average length is actually five hours. Staff has
considered the increased quantity of meetings and increased length of Council
meetings in analyzing the number of hours of video production services needed, and
believes the number of video production service hours should be increased to 164
hours.

Staff is recommending the approval of an amendment for the Bob Hoffman Video and
Photography agreement for FY 2019/20 for an additional $902 for a total of $24,402
and for the agreement extension for FY 2020/21 for an additional $4,100, for a total of
$27,600, for the final fiscal year extension.

CEQA COMPLIANCE STATEMENT:

Not a project as defined by CEQA.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There are sufficient funds in the Information Technology Communication Broadcast FY
2019/20 Adopted Budget to support an agreement increase for an amount not to exceed
$24,402.

Based on the Information Technology FY 2020/21 Adopted Budget, there are sufficient
funds to increase the agreement amount not to exceed to $27,600, of which CEA shall
reimburse the City for the four CEA meetings the City will host. This reimbursement shall
be a minimum of $2,688.00 to the City with the balance of $24,912 being funded by the
General Fund’s Information Technology Systems Department — Community TV Production
account (6535).

WORK PLAN:

N/A

OPTIONS:



August 26, 2020
Bob Hoffman Amendment
Page 3 of 3

e Approve Staff recommendation
e Approve Staff recommendation with alternative amendments / modifications.
e Reject Staff recommendation and provide direction.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the City Council Adopt Resolution 2020-119:

1. Awarding Bob Hoffman Video and Photography an increased amount not to
exceed $24,402 for FY 2019/20.

2. Authorizing the City Manager to amend the FY 2019/20 agreement and the
agreement extension FY 2020/21 with Bob Hoffman Video and Photography.

CITY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Department Recommendation

Gfegory Wade, City Manager

Attachments:
1. Resolution 2020-119



RESOLUTION 2020- 119

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SOLANA BEACH, CALIFORNIA, AMENDING THE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH BOB
HOFFMAN VIDEO AND PHOTOGRAPHY

WHEREAS, the City of Solana Beach wishes to televise City Council meetings in
order to increase transparency and involvement in local government; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Solana Beach is currently contracted with Bob Hoffman
Video and Photography for video production services; and,

WHEREAS, Bob Hoffman Video and Photography has provided video production
services to the City since 2006 and has valuable knowledge of the City’s existing Audio
Visual systems; and,

WHEREAS, the City has exceeded the not to exceed amount by $902 for Fiscal
Year 2019/20; and,

WHEREAS, the City anticipates a continued need for increased hours of video
production services due in part to the televising of View Assessment Committee
meetings, Clean Energy Alliance meetings and an increase in special meetings and
regular City Council meetings.

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Solana Beach, California, does
resolve as follows:

1. That the foregoing recitations are true and correct.

2. That the City Council awards Bob Hoffman Video and Photography
Service an increased amount not to exceed $24,402 for Fiscal Year
2018/19.

3. That the City Council awards Bob Hoffman Video and Photography

Service an increased amount not to exceed $27,600 beginning in Fiscal
Year 2020/21.

ATTACHMENT 1



Resolution 2020-119
Bob Hoffman Amended Agreement
Page 2 of 2

4. That the City Council authorizes the City Manager to amend the
agreement with Bob Hoffman Video and Photography Service accordingly.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 26™ day of August 2020, at a regular
meeting of the City Council of the City of Solana Beach, California, by the
following vote:

AYES: Councilmembers —
NOES: Councilmembers —
ABSENT: Councilmembers —
ABSTAIN: Councilmembers —

JEWEL EDSON, Mayor

APPROVED AS TO FORM: ATTEST:

JOHANNA CANLAS, City Attorney ANGELA IVEY, City Clerk



STAFF REPORT
CITY OF SOLANA BEACH

Honorable Mayor and City Councilmembers
Gregory Wade, City Manager

MEETING DATE: August 26, 2020
ORIGINATING DEPT: Fire and Marine Safety Departments
SUBJECT: Council Consideration of Resolution 2020-118 Accepting

$12,324 in 2019 State Homeland Security Program Grant
Funds for the Purchase of 800 MHz Replacement Radios

BACKGROUND:

Activities implemented under State Homeland Security Program (SHSP) grants must
support terrorism preparedness by building or enhancing capabilities that relate to the
prevention of, protection from, response to and recovery from terrorism in order to be
considered eligible. Many capabilities which support terrorism preparedness
simultaneously support preparedness for other hazards and catastrophic incidents. The
activities must also align with the national, state, and urban area strategic objectives.

Under the direction of the County of San Diego, the entire public safety communications
infrastructure is being replaced in the next few years to improve regional capabilities. After
2020, all of the City’s dated radio equipment will be out of compliance. The current
system, Regional Communication System (RCS), will be replaced with the Next
Generation Regional Communication System (NextGen RCS). Additionally, the sole
vendor, Motorola, will not be able to provide replacement parts for older radios.

Due to the significant financial undertaking the replacement requires, Staff has used
previous SHSP grant funds to purchase radios and will continue to do so this year. The
estimated cost to replace all City radios and peripheral equipment is approximately
$97,000. All of the 2019 SHSP award will be allocated toward replacing radios in the Fire
and Marine Safety Departments.

This item is before the City Council to request approval of Resolution 2020-118
(Attachment 1) accepting $12,324 in 2019 State Homeland Security Program grant funds
for the purchase of 800 MHz replacement radios.

COUNCIL ACTION:

AGENDA ITEM # A.7.



August 26, 2020
SHSP Grant Award — 800MHz Radios
Page 2 of 3

DISCUSSION:

The City is directly receiving a total of $12,324 awarded through the County of San Diego
under SHSP for Federal Fiscal Year 2019 (Attachment 2). The funding allocated to the
City will enhance its preparedness, prevention, and response capabilities. SHSP grant
funds can only be expended on equipment authorized for purchase by the Department of
Homeland Security. The City will apply the funds from the 2019 program to the cost of
radios, which will provide improved communication and greater interoperability on
incidents that require communication and coordination with multiple agencies and
disciplines (i.e., Fire, Law Enforcement, Public Works, and Emergency Management).

These are reimbursement grants and require the City to expend funds prior to requesting
reimbursement. Under SHSP, expenditures must be made by the grant recipient and the
reimbursement requested from the County of San Diego Office of Emergency Services.
Presently, the deadline to expend funds and request reimbursement is May 31, 2021.

The State of California administers the grant and requires all grant recipients to adhere
to the FY 2019 State Grant Program Standard Assurances, which outlines policies and
regulations pertaining to the use of federal grant funds (Attachment 3).

CEQA COMPLIANCE STATEMENT:

Not a project as defined by CEQA.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no negative fiscal impact associated with this action. The City is not required to
provide a matching or cost share for grants under SHSP, nor is it required to fund the
replacement of grant funded equipment in the future (at the end of its useful life). Staff
does not anticipate incurring any significant increase in costs for maintaining the
equipment during its lifespan.

An appropriation is needed in the Public Safety Special Revenue fund to record the
expected grant revenue and related expenditure amount of $12,324.

WORK PLAN:

N/A

OPTIONS:

®* Approve Staff recommendation.
* Approve Staff recommendation with alternative amendments / modifications.
¢ Deny Staff recommendation.



August 26, 2020
SHSP Grant Award — 800MHz Radios
Page 3 of 3

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the City Council approve Resolution 2020-118:

1. Accepting $12,324 in federal funds from a 2019 State Homeland Security Program
(SHSP) grant awarded to the City of Solana Beach for the purchase of 800 MHz
radios.

2. Authorizing the City Manager, or his designee, to sign and submit the required
California Governor's Office of Emergency Services Fiscal Year (FY) 2019 Grant
Program Standard Assurances (Attachment 3).

3. Approving an appropriation of $12,324 to the Federal Grant revenue account and
the Minor Equipment expenditure account for the Fire Department both in the
Public Safety Special Revenue fund.

4. Authorizing the City Treasurer to amend the FY 2020/21 Adopted Budget
accordingly.

CITY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Department Recommendation.

Pyt

G/regory Wade, City Manager

Attachments:

1. Resolution 2020-118

2. FY 2019 San Diego County Office of Emergency Services Award Letter to
Jurisdictions, dated July 23, 2020

3. California Governor's Office of Emergency Services Grant Program Standard
Assurances

4.  FY 2019 State Homeland Security Program (SHSP) Grant Approved Allocation



RESOLUTION 2020-118

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SOLANA BEACH, CALIFORNIA, APPROVING THE
PURCHASE OF 800 MHZ RADIOS IN THE AMOUNT OF
$12,324 AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER OR HIS
DESIGNEE TO EXECUTE THE SHSP GRANT PROGRAM
STANDARD ASSURANCES DOCUMENT

WHEREAS, the Fire Department currently uses radios which began being phased
out beginning in 2019 as they will no longer be operative with the public safety
communications infrastructure; and

WHEREAS, the Solana Beach Fire Department received a grant through the State
Homeland Security Grant Program (SHSP) in the amount of $12,324 for the purchase of
800 MHz replacement radios; and

WHEREAS, Motorola Solutions is the sole source vendor for the applicable radios;
and

WHEREAS, a Grant Program Standard Assurances document needs to be
executed in order to receive these grant funds.

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Solana Beach, California, does
resolve as follows:

1. That the above recitations are true and correct.

2. That the City Council accepts $12,324 in federal funds from a 2019 State
Homeland Security Program (SHSP) grant awarded to the City of Solana
Beach for the purchase of 800 MHz radios.

3. That the City Council authorizes the City Manager, or his designee, to
sign and submit the required California Governor’s Office of Emergency
Services Fiscal Year 2019 Grant Program Standard Assurances.

4. That the City Council authorizes the appropriation of $12,324 to the
Federal Grant revenue account and Minor Equipment expenditure
account for the Fire Department both in the Public Safety Special
Revenue Fund.

5. That the City Council authorizes the City Treasurer to amend the FY
2020/21 Adopted Budget accordingly.

ATTACHMENT 1



Resolution 2020 - 118
SHSP Grant Award — 800MHz Radios
Page 2 of 2

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 26" day of August, at a regular meeting of the City
Council of the City of Solana Beach, California by the following vote:

AYES: Councilmembers -
NOES: Councilmembers -
ABSTAIN: Councilmembers -
ABESENT: Councilmembers -

JEWEL EDSON, Mayor

APPROVED AS TO FORM: ATTEST:

JOHANNA N. CANLAS, City Attorney ANGELA IVEY, City Clerk



County of San Diego Office of Emergency

Services _ asROSNCY MANAGEG
5580 Overland Ave., Suite 100 ] EMAP N
San Diego, CA 92123 -1251 N credited Z/
Phone: (858) 565-3490 Fax: (858) 565-3499 CCAEsiTATIon oSt
Email: oes@sdcounty.ca.qov

July 23, 2020

City of Solana Beach

505 S Vulcan Ave

Encinitas, CA 92024

SUBJECT: NOTIFICATION OF FEDERAL FUNDING AWARD
FY 2019 Homeland Security Grant Program (HSGP)
Subaward #2019-0035, Cal OES ID #073-00000

The purpose of this letter is to notify you that the County of San Diego Office of Emergency Services has
approved your FY2019 SHSP award in the amount of $12,324 as listed below:

Subrecipient Name: City of Solana Beach

Subrecipient DUNS: 078751120

Federal Award ID (FAIN) EMW-2019-SS-00035-S01

Federal Award Date: 09/01/19 to 08/31/22

Subaward Period of Performance: 03/01/20 to 05/31/21

Subrecipient Award Amount: $12,324

Federal Award Project Description: Implementation of homeland security management grant

to support state, local, tribal and territorial efforts to
prevent terrorism and other catastrophic events

Federal Awarding Agency: US Department of Homeland Security
CFDA Number: 97.067/Homeland Security Grant Program
Research & Development Award (Y/N): No

Indirect Cost Rate: N/A

Match Requirement: N/A

This grant award is subject to all provisions of Uniform Guidance (2 CFR Part 200), which can be accessed
at www.ecfr.gov. Non-federal entities that expend $750,000 or more annually in Federal Awards must have
a single audit performed each year. Please forward a copy of your most current single audit report to the
contact below.

Subrecipients are required to comply with all applicable federal, state, and local Environmental Planning
and Historic Preservation (EHP) requirements. Additionally, Aviation/Watercraft requests,
Establish/Enhance Emergency Operations Center projects, projects requiring EHP review, and
noncompetitive procurement requests require additional approvals. Subrecipients must obtain written
approval for these activities prior to incurring any costs, in order to be reimbursed for any related costs
under this Grant Subaward. Subrecipients are also required to obtain a performance bond prior to the
purchase of any equipment item over $250,000, including any aviation or watercraft financed with homeland
security dollars. Performance bonds must be submitted to the contact below no later than the time of
reimbursement.

Unified San Diego County Emergency Services Organization

CARLSBAD *CHULA VISTA CORONADO *COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO *DEL MAR eEL CAJON *ENCINITAS *ESCONDIDO sIMPERIAL BEACH LA MESA
LEMON GROVE © NATIONAL CITY *OCEANSIDE sPOWAY ¢SAN DIEGO *SAN MARCOS SANTEE *SOLANA BEACH #VISTA

ATTACHMENT 2




Please complete and return the attached OES Grant Management Assessment Questionnaire, 2019 Grant
Assurances and Signature Authorization Form, current procurement policies and salvage guidelines. A
hard copy of the Grant Assurances and Signature Authorization Forms must be mailed.

Your performance period ends May 31, 2021. Please submit your reimbursement requests in a timely
manner, no later than June 30, 2021.

For further assistance, please contact Kevin Preston at (858) 715-2214 or
Kevin.Preston@sdcounty.ca.gov

Sincerely,

Martine Kurion

Martin Kurian, Principal Administrative Analyst

County of San Diego
Office of Emergency Services

cc: Preston, Kevin

Attachments: OES Grant Management Assessment Questionnaire
2019 Grant Assurances
SHSP 2019 Allocations



Cal OES

GOVERNOR'S OFFICE
OF EMERGENCY SERVICES

State Grant Program Standard Assurances

As the duly authorized representative of the Applicant, | hereby certify that the
Applicant has the legal authority to apply for State assistance and the institutional,
managerial and financial capability to ensure proper planning, management, and
completion of the project described in this application, within prescribed timelines.

| further acknowledge that the Applicant is responsible for reviewing and adhering to all
requirements within the State programmatic and financial guidelines stipulated by

Cal OES, and available in the Fiscal Year 2019 State Program Guidance, at
www.caloes.ca.gov.

State award requirements are set forth below. The Applicant hereby agrees to comply
with the following:

1. Proof of Authority
The Applicant will obtain proof of authority from the city council, governing
board, or authorized body in support of this project. This written authorization must
specify that the Applicant and the city council, governing board, or authorized
body agree:

a) Any liability arising out of the performance of this agreement shall be the
responsibility of the Applicant and the city council, governing board, or
authorized body;

b) Grant funds shall not be used to supplant expenditures controlled by the city
council, governing board, or authorized body; and

c) Applicantis authorized by the city council, governing board, or authorized
body to apply for State assistance, and the institutional, managerial and
financial capability (including funds sufficient to pay the non-State share of
project cost, if any) to ensure proper planning, management and completion
of the project described in this application.

d) Official executing this agreement is authorized by the Applicant.

This Proof of Authority must be maintained on file and readily available upon request.
2. Period of Performance
The period of performance is specified in the Award. The Applicant is only

authorized to perform allowable activities approved under the award, within the
period of performance.

FY 2019 Standard Assurances Page 1 of 5 Initials

ATTACHMENT 3



http://www.caloes.ca.gov/
kvinson
Stamp


Cal OES

GOVERNOR'S OFFICE
OF EMERGENCY SERVICES

State Grant Program Standard Ass